




BOARD OF EDUCATION
MEETING

  

  

AUGUST 6, 2007

1



BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

OMAHA, NEBRASKA

BUSINESS MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147th STREET

AUGUST 6, 2007

AGENDA
A. Call to Order

The Public Meeting Act is posted on the Wall and Available for Public Inspection

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and
comments on agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board
President before the meeting begins.

E. Routine Matter
1. *Approval of Board of Education Minutes – July 9, 2007
2. *Approval of Bills
3. *Receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File

F. Information Items
1. Superintendent’s Comments
2. Board Comments/Announcement

G. Unfinished Business:
1. Approval of Policy 3614 – Support Services – Construction – Planning – Special

Projects

H. New Business:
1. Approval of Rule 3614.1 – Support Services – Construction – Planning – Special

Projects
2. Approval of Rule 6330.1 – Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment – Grading

Guidelines for Second – Twelfth Grade
3. Approval of Rule 6330.2 – Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment – Grading

Guidelines for Kindergarten and First Grade
4. Approval of Personnel Actions: Amendment to Continuing Contract(s), Resignation(s),

and New Hire(s)
5. Negotiations (Executive Session)

I. Reports
1. Construction Report
2. Summer Projects Update
3. Terra Nova Report
4. Fall Workshop Schedule

2



Agenda
August 6, 2007
Page 2

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar
1. Fall Kick-Off Celebration at the Qwest Center on Tuesday, August 7, 2007 at 8:30 a.m.
2. Public Hearing on 2007-2008 Budget on Monday, August 20, 2007 at 4:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
3. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, August 20, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
4. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, August 27, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
5. Board of Education Meeting on Tuesday, September 4, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
6. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, September 10, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
7. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, September 17, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street.
8. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, October 1, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147 th Street
9. National Federation of Urban Suburban School Districts Conference October 7-10, 2007 in

Charleston, West Virginia
10. NASB Area Membership Meeting on Wednesday, October 10, 2007 at Quarry Oaks at 5:30 p.m.
11. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, October 15, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street.

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.
Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in
a single motion. Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board
member.

3



.BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

OMAHA, NEBRASKA

BUSINESS MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET

AUGUST 6, 2007

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM
A. Call to Order

The Public Meeting Act is posted on the Wall and Available for Public Inspection

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on
agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President prior to the
Meeting.

*E.1. Motion by , seconded by, ______________, to approve the Board of Education
Minutes – July 9, 2007. (See enclosure.)

*E.2. Motion by , seconded by , to approve the bills.

*E.3. Motion by , seconded by , to receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place
on File. (See enclosure.)

F.1. Superintendent’s Comments

F.2. Board Comments/Announcements

G.1. Motion by , seconded by, ______________, to approve Policy 3614 – Support
Services – Construction – Planning – Special Projects. (See enclosure.)

H.1. Motion by , seconded by, ______________, to reaffirm Rule 3614.1 – Support
Services – Construction – Planning – Special Projects. (See enclosure.).

H.2. Motion by , seconded by, ______________, to approval of Rule 6330.1 –
Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment – Grading Guidelines – Second Grade – Twelfth Grade
(See enclosure.).

H.3. Motion by , seconded by, ______________, to approve Rule 6330.2 – Curriculum,
Instruction, and Assessment – Grading – Guidelines for Kindergarten and First Grade. (See
enclosure.)

H.4 Motion by _____________, seconded by ________________, to approve Personnel Actions:
Amendment to Continuing Contract(s), Resignation(s), and New Hire(s). (See enclosures.)

4



Agenda
August 6, 2007
Page 2

H.5. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to go into Executive Session for
Negotiations.

I. Reports:
1. Construction Report
2. Summer Projects Update
3. Terra Nova Report
4. Fall Workshop Schedule

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar.
1. Fall Kick-Off Celebration at the Qwest Center on Tuesday, August 7, 2007 at 8:30 a.m.
2. Public Hearing on 2007-2008 Budget on Monday, August 20, 2007 at 4:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
3. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, August 20, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration

Center, 5606 South 147th Street
4. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, August 27, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration

Center, 5606 South 147th Street
5. Board of Education Meeting on Tuesday, September 4, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration

Center, 5606 South 147th Street
6. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, September 10, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
7. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, September 17, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration

Center, 5606 South 147th Street.
8. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, October 1, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration

Center, 5606 South 147th Street
9. National Federation of Urban Suburban School Districts Conference October 7-10, 2007 in Charleston,

West Virginia
10. NASB Area Membership Meeting on Wednesday, October 10, 2007 at Quarry Oaks at 5:30 p.m.
11. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, October 15, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration

Center, 5606 South 147th Street.

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic. Please
make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in a single
motion. Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board member.

5



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 17

A meeting was held of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the County of Douglas in the State
of Nebraska. This meeting was convened in open and public session at 7:00 p.m., Monday, July 9, 2007, at the
Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street.

PRESENT: Brad Burwell, Jean Stothert, Linda Poole, Dave Anderson, Mike Pate, and Mike Kennedy

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Daily Record on, July 6, 2007; a copy
of the publication is being attached to these minutes. Notice of this meeting was given to all members of the
Board of Education and a copy of their Acknowledgment of Receipt of Notice and the agenda are attached to
these minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated in advance notice and in the notice of the Board of
Education of this meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to
the attendance of the public.
-----------------------------------------------------------------------

At 7:00 p.m. Brad Burwell called the meeting to order and announced that the public meeting act is posted on the
wall and available for public inspection. Mr. Burwell asked everyone to say the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll call was taken and all members were present.

Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Jean Stothert, to approve the Board of Education Minutes from June 18,
2007, to approve bills, and to receive the treasurer’s report and place on file. Upon roll call vote, all members
voted aye. Motion carried.

Superintendent’s Report:

1. Still working on a date for dedication for Reagan Elementary. Traditionally, dedications have been
held on Sundays, but Michael Reagan is not available on Sundays or the October dates that were
given to him. Additional dates in September were given to Mr. Reagan, but have not heard back from
him at this time. What are the board’s priorities as to keeping it on Sunday, or sometime during the
week? Saturdays would probably not be a good day.

2. Discussion continues in regards to the inter-local agreement for 4-8th grade leadership program
between Omaha Public Schools and Westside Community Schools. Millard is still at the table for
those discussions, but have not committed to this proposal, but would like to remain at the table for
the planning process. This project would be shared costs that would be outside of the spending lid.
The decision for the board is if they want to be in the inter-local agreement. Nancy Johnston is
attending at meeting with this group on Tuesday. There is apprehension on this proposal, because of
not knowing what the learning community super board would approve. The board was asked if they
felt the Superintendent was being too cautious in this matter.

3. In the World Herald article on Sunday they stated nothing new. This was what was said all along,
that low valuation school districts with lots of kids would fair out better than those small school
districts that have high valuation. There is still a push for a study by the Governor or the education
committee by the two county groups during the next legislative session.

4. If any board members are interested in attending the National Federation of Urban Suburban School
District conference being held in Charleston, West Virginia, they should notify the Superintendent.
The board may want to consider by this fall whether this is an organization that they want to continue
membership or not.

5. One issue under consideration at this time is about transportation at Reagan Elementary. The
surrounding area around Reagan is not exploding so there are very few sidewalks. There are
sidewalks at the elementary building. Transportation will be provided for the Whitehawk subdivision

6



Board of Education Minutes
July 9, 2007
Page 2

for one year. Another issue is transfers. Because of some reassignment of subdivisions a couple of
years ago there are some transfer requests to go into closed buildings. However, with additions added
there may be a short-term recommendation to grandfather families that are already in one of those
locations to remain there.

6. At this time we are working to schedule a presenter for the curriculum audit either on August 13 or
September 24. Which ever date is not used for the audit will be used for a meeting on the code of
conduct, drugs and alcohol committee work, which was a goal from last year.

Board Comments:

Mike Pate said he preferred August 13 for the curriculum audit presentation.

Mr. Pate favors having the Reagan dedication on a Sunday as in the past. It is his belief that this ceremony is
more of a community event, than a Reagan family event. He indicated that if the family can attend it would be
great.

Mr. Pate reported that he has heard from community members about LB 641, and that no one seems to like it.
There are so many unknowns, and no one wants to embrace the legislation even if Senator Raikes says there is
time to make adjustments.

Linda Poole preferred September 24th for the curriculum audit, because she had Open House on August 13th.

In regards to the dedication, Mrs. Poole also preferred that it remain on Sunday. She indicated that either day in
October is fine with her schedule. She said she agreed with Mr. Pate that the dedication is a Millard community
event.

Mrs. Poole will be going to Kearney at the end of July for the NASB legislation meeting.

Mrs. Poole announced that the NASB Area Membership meeting will be held on Wednesday, October 10, 2007 at
Quarry Oaks. Mrs. Poole reported that Governor Heineman will be the speaker at this event, and she is hoping for
a good turnout for this meeting.

Mrs. Poole and four other school board members from across the state have been asked to meet with the Governor
to talk about property taxes on July 24, 2007. She will report back to the board after this meeting.

Jean Stothert reported that either day would work for her for the curriculum audit.

Mrs. Stothert agreed with the other board members that the dedication should be scheduled for the convenience of
the community, and either of the October dates would be fine with her calendar.

Mrs. Stothert said she has heard the same comments as Mr. Pate in regards to the new education law that was
passed. She reported that she has been at several events where members of the legislature also attended and they
are confused and don’t understand the law either. Mrs. Stothert commented that she can see why other people are
skeptical about this law.

Dave Anderson reported that he will be attending the NASB legislation meeting in Kearney on July 21st.

Mr. Anderson said that either October date would be fine with his schedule for the Reagan dedication. It would
be nice if a member of the Reagan family could attend.

7



Board of Education Minutes
July 9, 2007
Page 3

Either date for the curriculum audit would be fine with Mr. Anderson’s calendar.

Mr. Anderson said in regards to the National Federation of Urban Suburban School Districts conference that he
would be able to attend if the district feels this is something that would be important to attend.

Mike Kennedy said he too is in agreement with Mr. Pate as to what the community is saying about the new law.
He attended a luncheon today where Senator Pahls was the speaker. He thanked Senator Pahls for his
representation for Millard and being only two senators who voted against some of the provision of the law.

Mr. Kennedy thanked the Superintendent and the staff for briefing the board members on the financial impact
this law would have on the school district. There were districts that caved in and gave up, who are now
threatening law suits. The problem, Mr. Kennedy stated, was the legislation that was passed last year, which
wasn’t good enough. This year there was a proposal brought forward, but another legislative solution was
brought forward this year at the end of the session, which will not solve the problems, and the finances will not be
the only issue. After talking to several other groups, and the Sarpy County Attorney, they are interested in filing
law suits about shared property tax, and a couple of other items.

Mr. Kennedy proposed asking State Senators to ask for an opinion from the attorney general about the
constitutionality of the property tax and representation. A formal request should be made to the Governor asking
about a panel to study the finances.

In regards to the Reagan dedication Mr. Kennedy did have a concern. He stated that the son was willing to come,
and if he can not be there for the dedication maybe the district should invite him to attend the school when his
schedule would allow him to do that. Mr. Kennedy named several people that have expressed interest in
attending the dedication.

Brad Burwell said he was available on either date stated for the curriculum audit.

Mr. Burwell said he will be attending the NASB Area Membership meeting. It will be good for all board
members to attend the meeting. The board has been honored by this organization several times.

In regards to the National Federation of Urban Suburban School Districts it has been difficult for one of the board
members to get to this meeting. He said maybe the board should really look at what this organization brings to
them, and consider whether they want to continue the membership.

Mr. Burwell stated that he would like to be included in the inter-local being discussed, but there is so much
uncertainty in the law. He thought Millard should stand on the sidelines and not push any harder on this inter-
local agreement.

Mr. Burwell said he agreed with the majority of the other members that the dedication for Reagan Elementary is
for the students and community most importantly. If Michael Reagan can come at another time that will be great.

Mr. Burwell commented on the World Herald article on LB 641 because everyone seemed flabbergasted by what
happened in the law. These questions were being asked all along, and he commended the administration for
keeping the board informed as to how this bill would impact the district. The board knew exactly what was
happening financially. It was not a surprise to any members of the board. Ken Fossen shared the numbers with
the board several times. He thought the article showed a little ignorance, because of confusion on how the law
would affect the various school districts financially.

Mike Kennedy provided the final reading of Policy to approve Policy 1415 – Community Relations – Cooperation
Between Schools and Welfare Agencies. Motion by Mike Kennedy, seconded by Jean Stothert, to approve Policy

8



Board of Education Minutes
July 9, 2007
Page 4

1415 – Community Relations – Cooperation Between Schools and Welfare Agencies. Upon roll call vote, all
members voted aye. Motion carried.

Dave Anderson provided the final reading of Policy 1420 – Community Relations – Cooperation With Other
Educational Organizations. Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Mike Pate, to approval of Policy 1420 –
Community Relations – Cooperation With Other Educational Organizations. Upon roll call vote, all members
voted aye. Motion carried.

Jean Stothert provided the final reading of Policy 1425 – Community Relations – Cooperation With Non-Profit
Organizations. Motion by Jean Stothert, seconded by Dave Anderson, to approve Policy 1425 – Community
Relations – Cooperation With Non-Profit Organizations. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion
carried.

Linda Poole provided the final reading of Policy 1430 – Community Relations – Cooperation With Commercial
Agencies. Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Jean Stothert, to approve Policy 1430 – Community Relations –
Cooperation With Commercial Agencies. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Mike Pate provided the final reading on Policy 3150 – Support Services – Fundraising Activities by the Schools.
Motion by Mike Pate, seconded by Linda Poole, to approve Policy 3150 – Support Services – Fundraising
Activities by the Schools. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Mike Kennedy provided the final reading of Policy 3718 – Support Services – Food Service – Program –
Beverages. Motion by Mike Kennedy, seconded by Mike Pate to, to approve Policy 3718 – Support Services –
Food Service – Program – Beverages. Upon roll call vote, Mike Pate, Linda Poole, Brad Burwell, Jean Stothert
and Dave Anderson, voted aye. Mike Kennedy voted nay. Motion carried.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Jean Stothert, to approve the 2007-2008 Calendars. Upon roll call vote, all
members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Jean Stothert, to approve Rule 1415.1 – Community Relations –
Cooperation Between Schools and Welfare Agencies. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion
carried.

Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Jean Stothert, to approve Rule 1420.1 – Community Relations –
Cooperation and Participation With Other Educational Organizations. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye.
Motion carried.

Motion by Jean Stothert, seconded by Dave Anderson, to approve Rule 1425.1 – Community Relations –
Cooperation With Non-Profit Organizations. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Dave Anderson, to approve Rule 1430.1 – Community Relations –
Cooperation With Commercial Agencies. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Jean Stothert, seconded by Linda Poole, to approve Rule 3150.1 – Support Services – Fundraising
Activities by the Schools. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Mike Pate, seconded by Linda Poole, to approve Rule 3718.1 – Support Services – Food Service –
Program – Beverages. Upon roll call vote Linda Poole, Brad Burwell, Jean Stothert, Dave Anderson, and Mike
Pate voted aye. Mike Kennedy voted nay. Motion carried.

9



Board of Education Minutes
July 9, 2007
Page 5

Dave Anderson provided the first reading of Policy 3614 – Support Services – Construction – Planning – Special
Projects. This policy will be on the next board agenda for approval.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Mike Pate, to reaffirm Policy 10000 – Millard Public Schools Shared
Decision Making. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Jean Stothert, seconded by Dave Anderson, to approve Rule 10000.1 – Millard Public Schools Shared
Decision Making – Site-Based Planning and Shared Decision-Making. Upon roll call vote, all members voted
aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Jean Stothert, to reaffirm Policy 1100 – Community Relations –
Communication with the Public. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Jean Stothert, to approve Rule 1100.1 – Community Relations –
Communication with the Public: District Program. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Jean Stothert, seconded by Dave Anderson, to approve Rule 1100.2 – Community Relations –
Communication with the Public – Building Level Program. Upon roll call vote, all members vote aye. Motion
carried.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Jean Stothert, to approve Rule 1100.3 – Community Relations –
Communication with Internal Publics. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Jean Stothert, to approve Rule 5400.6 – Pupil Services – Standards for
Student Conduct. Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Linda Poole, to amend the language whenever it
specifically gives example to include “including, but not limited to.” Upon roll call vote on the amendment, all
members voted aye. Motion by Jean Stothert, seconded by Dave Anderson, to amend Section III C.2. Possession
of Medications (Middle School Level) that the language read” Middle school students may possess and use
glucose tablets and inhalers.” Upon roll call vote on this amendment, all members voted aye. Motion carried.
Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Jean Stothert, to approve the Rule 5400.6 – Pupil Services – Standards
for Student Conduct with both amendments. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Jean Stothert, to approve the National School Boards NCLB Resolution.
Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Jean Stothert, seconded by Dave Anderson, to appoint Dave Anderson as the Director of NASB
Region 19 effective immediately. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Jean Stothert, to approve PayFlex for Section 125 Flexible Spending
Account, Health Reimbursement Arrangement, COBRA, and HIPAA Administration. Upon roll call vote, all
members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Mike Pate, seconded by Jean Stothert, that the contract for surveillance cameras and management
software be awarded Miller Electric in an amount not to exceed $412,089 and that the Executive Director of
Technology be authorized and directed to execute any and all documents related to this project. Upon roll call
vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Dave Anderson, that meal prices in the District’s food service program be
established as follows: Student Breakfasts at $1.00 (Elem), $1.25 (MS), and $1.50 (HS); Student Lunches at
$1.70 (Elem), $1.80 (MS), and $1.90/$2.50/$2.90 (HS); Adult Breakfasts at $1.50 (Elem), $1.75 (MS), and $2.00

10



11



Millard Public Schools
August 6, 2007

12



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  August 6, 2007

Date: 8/1/07

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
AMI GROUP INC102430281361 735.00 
HYATT CORPORATION136148281364 565.06 
HYATT CORPORATION136148281365 753.40 
HYATT CORPORATION136148281366 565.06 
MCGILL ASBESTOS ABATEMENT CO.107470281369 500.00 
BRAD D SULLIVAN109822281372 741.50 
JULIE K WARNEMUNDE134884281373 932.19 
FIRST NATIONAL BANK VISA106773281380 5,300.81 
AAA ENTERPRISES, INC.010030281382 2,801.50 
ACTION BATTERIES UNLIMITED INC010383281383 90.84 
MARJORIE E ALFIERI108394281384 28.24 
SARAH ALFIERI133909281385 247.25 
ALLTEL CORPORATION109079281386 53.78 
AMERICAN BOILER COMPANY097090281387 3,300.23 
SUSAN J ANGLEMYER130469281389 835.00 
ATS MOBILE TELEPHONE CO INC010083281391 132.73 
BARNES DISTRIBUTION132608281392 686.90 
BISHOP BUSINESS EQUIPMENT019111281394 4,500.00 
MICHELLE M BOYD132888281395 65.00 
BRIGGS, INC.019861281396 1.17 
STEPHANIE A BURDIC107595281397 387.60 
BRAD BURWELL106110281398 56.18 
CINCINNATI VALVE CO INC136225281400 236.00 
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS OF NE PC135082281402 165.00 
CONNECTIVITY SOLUTIONS MFG INC133818281403 1,296.12 
CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING106893281404 60.76 
D B NEBRASKA SERVICE CO.032050281405 523.70 
ALLEN E DAUBMAN PC LLO135294281407 822.50 
DEX MEDIA EAST LLC109850281408 962.13 
VOGEL WEST INC130685281409 322.36 
DIGITAL DOT SYSTEMS INC132669281411 60.00 
DYNA-KLEEN SERVICES, INC.100951281413 5,755.00 
EAGLE SOFTWARE INC,131740281414 16,486.32 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3037525281415 10,355.00 
ELECTRIC FIXTURE & SUPPLY038100281416 378.97 
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC040537281418 75.65 
ZEITGEIST PUBLISHING INC134513281420 19.95 
GLASSMASTERS INC106660281421 1,000.00 
GRAINGER INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY044950281422 42.40 
LISA M GROTH130084281423 535.00 
KATHLEEN A HARDENBERGH133748281425 100.00 
LINDA D HORTON095520281428 32.09 
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (WELCH PLAZA)133397281429 796.00 
NICHOLAS R KAISER136237281430 10.20 
KINKO'S056724281431 4,541.37 
KRIHA FLUID POWER CO.132176281432 8.12 

13



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  August 6, 2007

Date: 8/1/07

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC058755281433 175.00 
LIEN TERMITE & PEST CONTROL INC059470281436 76.00 
MAKEMUSIC INC132556281440 25.00 
MALIBU GALLERY102601281441 61.20 
MECHANICAL SALES INC.064260281443 603.80 
METAL DOORS & HARDWARE COMPANY INC064600281445 6.75 
AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK133403281446 903.60 
MIDLANDS MESSENGER SERVICE INC648477281448 28.50 
MIDWEST TURF & IRRIGATION INC065233281450 40.00 
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS SUMMER107993281451 170.00 
MONTCLAIR ELEMENTARY135042281452 99.00 
MOTION INDUSTRIES INC066189281453 155.92 
NATIONAL STAFF DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL134162281454 248.00 
AMSAN LLC069689281455 14,281.82 
NOVA HEALTH EQUIPMENT COMPANY069930281456 96.88 
NUTS & BOLTS INC069945281457 46.35 
OHARCO DISTRIBUTORS070245281458 164.49 
NCH CORPORATION133169281459 449.50 
PITSCO INC072760281460 18,696.42 
PRECISION INDUSTRIES, INC.073231281462 88.87 
REAMS SPRINKLER SUPPLY COMPANY INC078670281464 16.02 
RENAISSANCE LEARNING INC.099940281465 730.58 
ROSENBAUM ELECTRIC INC079440281467 12,046.20 
RUTH MUELLER ROBAK LLC107539281468 234.35 
SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS INC101101281469 207.00 
KIMBERLEY K SAUM-MILLS081725281470 760.87 
SHEPPARD'S BUSINESS INTERIORS083175281473 165.16 
SOUTH OMAHA TERMINAL WAREHOUSE CO084081281475 497.40 
LISA M SPURGEON136234281476 80.00 
JAMES V SUTFIN084959281477 44.28 
GREGORY E TIEMANN132493281480 700.70 
TOSHIBA AMERICA INFO SYS INC131446281481 96.00 
TOSHIBA AMERICA INFO SYS INC131446281482 2,351.55 
UNISOURCE090678281483 136.35 
UNITED RENTALS INC134849281484 112.90 
UNIV OF NE MED CENTER068875281485 4,760.25 
WATKINS CONCRETE BLOCK CO. INC.093772281488 577.30 
WESTLAKE ACE HARDWARE INC094245281490 36.24 
JOAN C WILSON095157281491 1,308.20 
MARILYN R YECK134775281492 44.62 
YOUNG & WHITE096200281493 23,640.86 
BANDS OF AMERICA133743281495 950.00 
THOMAS J BELCASTRO136214281496 450.00 
DAWN M CHIZEK134049281497 200.00 
RONALD B COLE133483281498 1,200.00 
ANTHONY E DESANTI133341281499 150.00 

14



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  August 6, 2007

Date: 8/1/07

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
GREGORY M GONZALEZ136213281502 325.00 
CAROLYN A HANKE130085281503 322.87 
HOLIDAY INN OF OMAHA-CENTRAL049075281504 10,560.20 
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (OAKVIEW DR)049850281505 425.15 
LOWE'S HOME CENTERS INC131397281506 199.59 
JERRY A MARTINEZ136201281507 250.00 
JOHN MARTINEZ135493281508 450.00 
JOHN ODDO134900281510 750.00 
OMAHA WORLD HERALD CO071050281511 2,053.90 
PAYFLEX SYSTEMS USA INC071891281512 11,315.80 
TOMMY JAY RUMMEL136202281514 325.00 
KIMBERLEY K SAUM-MILLS081725281515 48.13 
SCOTT G SHYMKEWICZ136200281516 400.00 
MIKE STEWART107231281518 500.00 
SUBURBAN SCHOOL SUPERINTENDENTS130787281519 882.00 
XEROX CORPORATION (LEASES)095674281530 60,717.72 
WILLIAM B NATTERMANN108416281533 181.29 
ACCOUNTEMPS130729281534 1,449.00 
ANDERSEN MIDDLE SCHOOL065425281535 1,815.00 
MICHELLE BALDWIN131496281538 143.31 
BERINGER CIACCIO DENNELL MABREY133480281539 2,020.00 
BISHOP BUSINESS EQUIPMENT019111281541 45.00 
CENTRAL MIDDLE SCHOOL065420281543 1,220.00 
COX COMMUNICATIONS INC108436281544 41,862.38 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3037525281548 99.00 
PAMELA A ERIXON135360281549 74.47 
K T RESTAURANTS LLC INC131089281551 93.93 
GP DIRECT043609281552 300.00 
LISA M GROTH130084281553 64.28 
SUZANNE M HEFFRON136242281554 99.19 
HUSKER MIDWEST PRINTING101032281555 154.50 
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (132ND ST.)049851281556 2,939.81 
KENS FLOWER SHOP & GREENHOUSE INC056285281557 169.00 
LARRY MACTAGGART132741281560 1,200.00 
MECA134526281562 0.00 
NORRIS ELEMENTARY135043281567 316.00 
PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORP072750281569 263.00 
MARTI K SEIBERLING082920281573 13.05 
THEODORE L WILLIAMS136243281577 2,472.53 
A & D TECHNICAL SUPPLY CO INC010040281584 222.50 
AMERICAN EXPRESS011651281586 505.99 
AMI GROUP INC102430281587 11,381.95 
THOMAS J BELCASTRO136214281589 350.00 
DAWN M CHIZEK134049281590 250.00 
CINCINNATI VALVE CO INC136225281591 125.58 
RONALD B COLE133483281592 750.00 

15



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  August 6, 2007

Date: 8/1/07

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
CONOCOPHILLIPS133617281593 11,345.17 
GREGORY M GONZALEZ136213281595 425.00 
KINKO'S056724281597 930.15 
LOWE'S HOME CENTERS INC131397281598 28.73 
JERRY A MARTINEZ136201281599 400.00 
JOHN MARTINEZ135493281600 625.00 
MECA134526281601 15,477.38 
SUZANNE MUELLER135332281602 0.00 
NATIONAL ELECTRICAL SEMINARS INC101886281603 120.00 
JOHN ODDO134900281604 675.00 
TOMMY JAY RUMMEL136202281606 325.00 
SCOTT G SHYMKEWICZ136200281607 600.00 
SIRSI CORPORATION133047281608 26,032.84 
SODEXHO MARRIOTT INC101476281609 79,815.33 
MIKE STEWART107231281610 600.00 
JAMES V SUTFIN084959281611 612.50 
JAMES E FRICK INC133300281612 635.75 
TRAVELERS107286281613 186,806.75 
ABC SCHOOL SUPPLY COMPANY010037281623 51.66 
ACT INC010003281625 5,173.50 
ACTION BATTERIES UNLIMITED INC010383281626 33.90 
KAREN S ADAMS133402281627 156.58 
ADVANCED OFFICE INTERIORS CORP102832281628 639.60 
DEBORAH A ADY010421281629 38.02 
AIMS EDUCATION FOUNDATION010570281630 1,938.60 
AKSARBEN PIPE & SEWER CLEANING LLC133620281631 1,178.20 
FRANCE ALBANESI010884281632 792.23 
ALEGENT HEALTH IMMANUEL MEDICAL CTR134715281633 9,647.22 
SARAH ALFIERI133909281634 770.50 
ALL MAKES OFFICE EQUIPMENT011051281635 52,288.00 
ALLIED OIL & SUPPLY, INC.011185281636 98.86 
AMAZON.COM INC107651281637 244.56 
AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL PRODUCTS LLC133030281638 397.60 
AMSTERDAM PRINTING & LITHO012590281640 184.19 
ANDERSON ELECTRIC010112281642 1,074.00 
APPLAUSE LEARNING RESOURCES012980281643 87.78 
MERRILL COMPANY108092281646 694.49 
AQUA-CHEM INC106436281647 1,520.35 
ARBOR SCIENTIFIC013105281648 477.29 
ASCD013496281651 593.78 
ASSOCIATED FIRE PROTECTION102840281652 4,066.62 
AUDIOVISUAL INC010090281655 4,009.00 
AUTO STATION102237281656 1,776.22 
AVATECH SOLUTIONS INC067004281657 8,267.00 
BADGER BODY & TRUCK EQUIPMENT CO016295281658 42.10 
BAG 'N SAVE132405281659 522.27 

16



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  August 6, 2007

Date: 8/1/07

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
RICHARD D BAKER017619281661 450.49 
COLLEEN D BALLARD135852281662 41.84 
BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS, INC.017900281663 287.60 
BARCO PRODUCTS CO103104281664 501.70 
BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSTORE099646281665 4,855.46 
BARNES DISTRIBUTION132608281666 894.34 
BENCHMARK EDUCATION CO LLC136112281667 218.90 
BENNINGTON EQUIPMENT INC101062281668 162.53 
BERINGER CIACCIO DENNELL MABREY133480281669 1,969.50 
TYLER J. BERZINA131401281670 334.75 
RHONDA R BETZOLD134749281671 184.90 
BEYOND PLAY130683281672 759.24 
BISHOP BUSINESS EQUIPMENT019111281673 24,092.14 
DEWALT INC133364281674 81.99 
BOLCHAZY CARDUCCI PUBLISHERS INC132829281675 28.24 
BOOKWORM101364281676 115.57 
WENDY P BOUKAL133791281677 55.81 
BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS INC019559281678 201.62 
BOYS TOWN NATIONAL019835281679 902.08 
PEGGY A BRENDEL019858281680 1,017.80 
BREVIS CORPORATION134244281681 262.30 
BRIGGS, INC.019861281682 10.57 
BRODART CO.020050281683 102.84 
KIMBERLY A BROWN136205281684 299.05 
BUROS CENTER FOR TESTING UNL038444281685 4,783.00 
BRAD BURWELL106110281686 56.18 
BUSINESS MEDIA INC099431281687 7,074.50 
C E SUNDBERG CO131619281688 6.32 
BANANA INC136224281689 2,935.00 
CALLOWAY HOUSE INC023831281690 187.55 
CAMBIUM LEARNING134350281691 659.89 
PARK UNIVERSITY ENTERPRISES INC023923281693 298.00 
BARBARA STUCKEY134360281694 591.65 
ELIZABETH J CAREY106806281695 20.18 
PIONEER LOCK CO INC054237281696 6.00 
CARLEX INC023925281697 215.05 
CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO023970281698 659.98 
JENNIFER M CARSON132428281700 145.36 
CURTIS R CASE131158281701 540.42 
CCS PRESENTATION SYSTEMS133970281702 2,517.60 
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.133589281704 659.18 
CENTER TROPHY COMPANY024260281705 14.20 
MALCOLM K CHAI134043281706 99.43 
ERIK P CHAUSSEE132271281708 26.19 
KEVIN J CHICK106836281709 175.00 
CHILDCRAFT EDUCATION CORP024652281710 3,591.78 

17



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  August 6, 2007

Date: 8/1/07

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
CHILDREN'S HOME HEALTHCARE106851281711 12,617.00 
CITY OF OMAHA025197281712 33,222.23 
CLASSROOMDIRECT.COM099222281713 644.56 
DALE CLAUSEN025235281714 166.36 
COLLEGE BOARD025454281715 44.25 
COMFORT PRODUCTS DISTRIBUTING108093281716 18.06 
SHARON R COMISAR-LANGDON022701281717 85.85 
COMPUTER CABLE CONNECTION INC025689281719 3,266.00 
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS OF NE PC135082281720 254.50 
CONSORTIUM FOR SCHOOL NETWORKING134374281721 1,000.00 
CONTINENTAL FIRE SPRINKLER CO.026048281722 1,291.80 
CONTROL MASTERS INC026057281723 4,863.00 
CONTROLTEMP INC132720281724 1,139.00 
CORPORATE EXPRESS134552281727 33.76 
CRABTREE PUBLISHING  COMPANY026585281729 410.71 
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO026970281730 41.98 
CROUCH RECREATIONAL DESIGN INC134039281731 1,242.00 
CUBS DISTRIBUTING INC027240281734 71.48 
CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES INC027345281735 162.47 
CYNMAR CORPORATION136185281737 1,435.88 
D & D COMMUNICATIONS130731281738 3,668.81 
DAILY RECORD131003281739 11.90 
DATA SOURCE MEDIA INC136149281741 2,094.00 
MICHAEL J DAVIS132478281743 48.50 
DEFFENBAUGH INDUSTRIES107469281745 4,005.43 
DEMCO INC032800281746 933.61 
DENNIS SUPPLY COMPANY032872281748 799.38 
DEX MEDIA EAST LLC109850281749 3.56 
DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS102435281750 103.50 
DICK BLICK CO099220281752 3,175.47 
JOHN D DICKEY132750281753 29.25 
DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC033473281754 2,084.15 
DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC033473281755 17.60 
DIGITAL EXPRESS INC136179281756 1,351.45 
DIVISION 15 SALES INC134539281757 1,083.07 
DKAH SERVICES CORP135933281758 75.00 
VITALIY I DOVGALYUK135816281765 85.60 
JARED L DRAEGER136244281766 156.00 
DRUMMOND AMERICAN CORPORATION034109281767 580.66 
DEAN LOFTUS134338281768 1,500.00 
DULTMEIER SALES LLC034120281769 10.95 
ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO052370281771 2,280.06 
ECHO MOTORS & CONTROLS INC131566281772 82.32 
EDUCATIONAL INNOVATIONS, INC.101894281774 1,467.85 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3037525281775 41,344.63 
MARY L EHLERS038025281776 56.26 

18



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  August 6, 2007

Date: 8/1/07

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
REBECCA S EHRHORN133823281777 21.34 
ELECTRIC FIXTURE & SUPPLY038100281778 1,368.63 
ELECTRONIC SOUND INC.038140281779 514.39 
ELMAN & CO INC131007281781 3,437.30 
WARREN K ELTISTE038217281782 879.02 
ENVISION COMMUNICATIONS INC025611281784 2,500.00 
EPCO LTD. INC.102720281785 2,506.00 
IAQ PUBLICATIONS101795281786 180.00 
ETA/CUISENAIRE035610281787 234.22 
EVERBIND038468281788 435.24 
EYE ON EDUCATION099320281789 512.00 
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC040537281791 381.00 
FERRELLGAS106956281792 14.95 
ELIZABETH A FIALA109069281793 176.06 
FILTER SHOP INC133919281794 4,285.60 
FIRST BANK RICHMOND, NA134304281795 1,824.10 
FIRST NATIONAL BANK TRUST DEPT040902281796 900.00 
SHANNON M FISCHER109855281797 19.16 
LACHELLE FISCUS135647281798 3.15 
FISHER SCIENTIFIC040919281799 4,128.12 
FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC041086281801 6,396.29 
FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES041100281803 4,918.51 
SCHOOL SPECIALITY INC041530281804 7,120.48 
AMY J FRIEDMAN041543281805 66.06 
FRIENDSHIP HOUSE041540281806 160.85 
FSH COMMUNICATIONS LLC135031281807 360.00 
GALAXY CABLE INC107025281808 1,174.51 
GARTNER & ASSOCIATES CO, INC.131565281809 356.03 
GENERAL BINDING CORPORATION044050281810 32.63 
GENERAL BINDING CORPORATION044050281811 1,335.00 
GLASSMASTERS INC106660281812 3,940.29 
CHESS INC136251281813 159.09 
GOODHEART-WILCOX PUBLISHER044887281814 252.56 
GOPHER/PLAY WITH A PURPOSE044891281815 2,853.63 
KAREN A GORDON044896281816 20.18 
GP DIRECT043609281817 3,334.43 
GRAINGER INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY044950281819 2,038.33 
KATHERINE A GRAY044965281820 158.11 
HARRY S GRIMMINGER130083281822 700.70 
KEVIN P GROSS134804281824 142.93 
GUILFORD PUBLISHING INC045305281826 25.00 
HAMPTON BROWN CO INC102563281828 59.13 
HANDS & WORDS ARE NOT FOR HURTING136039281829 374.00 
HARCOURT INC047855281831 947.65 
HARRY A KOCH COMPANY056820281832 11,014.82 
HEADSET INNOVATIONS135557281833 704.85 

19



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  August 6, 2007

Date: 8/1/07

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
MARVCO ENTERPRISES INC135990281834 526.41 
HEARTLAND SCENIC STUDIO INC100782281835 5,169.00 
GREENWOOD PUBLISHING GROUP INC048517281836 313.62 
GREENWOOD PUBLISHING GROUP INC048517281837 372.83 
HEMPEL SHEET METAL134288281838 835.00 
DAVID C HEMPHILL108478281839 28.03 
HERFF JONES INC099235281841 89.43 
HEWLETT PACKARD CO132423281843 4,126.12 
HIGHSMITH COMPANY INC048710281844 363.37 
ELAINE HILL134441281845 138.44 
HOB-LOB LIMITED PARTNERSHIP048940281846 49.92 
PAMELA S HOOVER131202281847 100.00 
LINDA D HORTON095520281849 95.55 
HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY049650281851 238,470.47 
HUSKER MIDWEST PRINTING101032281853 76.15 
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (WELCH PLAZA)133397281854 399.00 
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (OAKVIEW DR)049850281855 260.81 
HYDRONIC ENERGY INC049844281856 882.34 
INDEPENDENT SYSTEMS INC108348281859 480.00 
INGERSOLL-RAND CO133176281861 463.29 
INNOVATIVE EDUCATORS ENTERPRISES133829281862 566.98 
INSIGHT MEDIA INC051778281863 198.45 
INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER102958281864 45.74 
J.W. PEPPER & SON INC.100928281865 57.99 
CHRISTINE A JANOVEC-POEHLMAN131157281867 35.11 
HANNELORE W JASA054240281868 35.89 
GEORGE W JELKIN135735281869 83.00 
JENSEN TIRE COMPANY133037281871 4,580.72 
JESSICA KINGSLEY PUBLISHERS135463281872 39.62 
DESIREE K JOHN135999281873 31.23 
AMANDA J JOHNSON131367281874 175.00 
NANCY A JOHNSTON059573281875 72.38 
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY054630281876 187.30 
K-LOG INC132965281878 351.00 
KAPLAN EARLY LEARNING CO056215281880 2,795.17 
KEY CURRICULUM PRESS056341281881 667.26 
KIDS ON THE MOVE INC133973281882 1,170.00 
RICHARD L KOLOWSKI056913281884 138.71 
MAUREEN E KUCH134391281885 16.99 
AMANDA J KUNES109033281886 590.92 
KWAL-HOWELLS INC131993281887 5,940.20 
LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC058755281888 1,152.52 
LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS099217281890 12,173.82 
WENDY H LANGER130462281892 20.30 
LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES135257281893 56.00 
LEARNING RESOURCES130792281895 346.10 

20



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  August 6, 2007

Date: 8/1/07

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
LEMUR130401281896 66.00 
LENNOX INDUSTRIES INC059240281897 3,301.94 
LIEN TERMITE & PEST CONTROL INC059470281899 1,167.00 
LIFELOC TECHNOLOGIES INC136219281900 100.00 
LINCOLN PUBLIC SCHOOLS099395281901 500.00 
LINES OF COMMUNICATION131472281902 4,807.69 
LINWELD INC059560281903 147.71 
KRAIG J LOFQUIST133758281904 36.64 
LOGAN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY135139281905 342.29 
LOVELAND LAWNS060100281906 112.50 
LOVELESS MACHINE & GRINDING060111281907 151.80 
LOWE'S HOME CENTERS INC131397281908 697.72 
KEITH W LUTZ060153281910 700.00 
LYMM CONSTRUCTION CO.131586281911 4,080.00 
LEANNA MACDONALD108106281912 657.83 
MACK PRINTING133980281913 985.41 
MACKIN BOOK COMPANY099321281914 20.95 
MARI INC.101272281915 273.63 
DAWN M MARTEN133201281917 70.71 
MASCOT METROPOLITAN INC132641281918 130.00 
MAX I WALKER108052281919 1,298.58 
MAYER JOHNSON LLC101129281920 389.00 
MCGILL RESTORATION INC.133898281923 2,190.00 
MCGRAW-HILL COMPANIES063349281924 97,944.68 
ALBERT G MCKAIN063361281925 38.80 
MCQUEENY LOCK COMPANY099781281926 3,035.81 
MECHANICAL SALES INC.064260281927 135.95 
PATRICIA A MEEKER121126281929 131.45 
MENARDS INC064413281930 16.20 
MENTORING MINDS LP135331281931 134.20 
METAL DOORS & HARDWARE COMPANY INC064600281933 8,269.00 
AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK133403281934 5,049.31 
MICROFILM IMAGING SYSTEM INC064820281935 115.50 
MONTESSORI EDUCATIONAL CENTERS INC132807281936 4,591.75 
MIDLAND COMPUTER INC102870281937 785.26 
MIDWEST DISTRIBUTING CORP.010412281938 331.28 
MIDWEST METAL WORKS INC064950281940 615.00 
MIDWEST TECHNOLOGY PRODUCTS & SERV065200281941 3,000.00 
MIDWEST TURF & IRRIGATION INC065233281942 2,015.99 
MILLARD DRYWALL SERVICES, INC.065300281943 1,030.05 
MILLARD LUMBER INC065400281944 199.13 
MILLER ELECTRIC COMPANY131328281945 2,775.80 
LILIANA J MIRANDA-ROBLES136190281947 50.00 
MODERN METHODS INC065891281948 22,220.00 
NASCO067000281953 653.91 
NBI INC/NATIONAL BUSINESS INSTITUTE134332281954 284.95 

21



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  August 6, 2007

Date: 8/1/07

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR SOCIAL STUDIES101560281955 115.00 
NATIONAL FEDERATION OF URBAN-131192281957 1,000.00 
NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY107416281958 300.00 
NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY067751281959 300.00 
NATIONAL MIDDLE SCHOOL ASSOC067801281960 575.00 
NATIONAL SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOC067910281961 7,750.00 
WILLIAM B NATTERMANN108416281962 21.34 
NEBRASKA AIR FILTER INC068334281963 2,598.00 
NEBRASKA ASCD101377281964 2,289.00 
NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC068445281966 4,759.99 
NEBRASKA PNEUMATICS INC107973281967 199.48 
NEBRASKA TURF PRODUCTS131476281968 1,909.00 
NEBRASKA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT068801281969 6,908.00 
NEBRASKA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT133989281970 100.00 
NEW VISION COMUNICATIONS INC134798281971 195.00 
LYNNE NEWVILLE069561281972 24.74 
NEXTEL PARTNERS INC109843281973 17,625.22 
MELISSA M NIELSEN135632281974 546.50 
NIENHUIS MONTESSORI USA INC069576281975 64.24 
NOBBIES INC069675281976 98.95 
AMSAN LLC069689281977 11,425.42 
NUTS & BOLTS INC069945281979 59.40 
KELLY R O'TOOLE133368281980 20.37 
OFFICE DEPOT BUS. SVCS. DIV.100013281983 10,634.31 
LUKE T OLSON135820281984 87.96 
OMAHA HEARING SCHOOL FOR CHILDREN070662281985 2,333.33 
OMAHA PERFORMING ARTS SOCIETY135792281986 150.00 
OMAHA TRACTOR, INCORPORATED071024281987 172.59 
OMAHA TRUCK CENTER INC071025281988 837.77 
OMAHA WINNELSON COMPANY071040281989 182.80 
OMAHA WORLD HERALD  (EDUC)071053281990 150.80 
OMAHA WORLD HERALD CO071050281991 537.40 
ONE SOURCE133850281992 1,634.00 
ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY071138281994 442.42 
OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY107193281995 724.15 
PARKLAND PLASTICS INC136210281996 1,449.51 
NCH CORPORATION133169281997 145.84 
PASCO SCIENTIFIC099244281998 26,245.00 
ANGELO D PASSARELLI108098281999 554.32 
PATTON EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC071760282001 158.94 
PAYFLEX SYSTEMS USA INC071891282002 19.00 
PAYLESS OFFICE PRODUCTS INC102047282003 285.90 
PATRICIA D BUFFUM131610282004 540.00 
WARFIELD PCI LIMITED071353282005 263.34 
PAULA A PEAL071947282006 28.62 
PEARSON EDUCATION102699282007 5,318.76 

22



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  August 6, 2007

Date: 8/1/07

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
PEARSON EDUCATION082652282012 182,587.76 
PERFECTION LEARNING CORP.072200282016 540.02 
HEATHER C PHIPPS133390282017 612.50 
BRDA INC134301282018 418.20 
ELIZABETH A PIERCE134428282019 79.35 
MARK R PILKINGTON072516282020 218.25 
PITSCO INC072760282021 118.75 
PLANK ROAD PUBLISHING INC072785282022 102.25 
PLAYTIME EQUIPMENT & SCHOOL SUPPLY072850282023 15,871.08 
JACQUELINE R POLACEK135551282024 383.76 
JUDITH E PORTER073011282025 24.69 
PRAIRIE MECHANICAL CORP131835282026 44,331.22 
PRATT AUDIO VISUAL & VIDEO CORP073220282027 11,416.00 
PRECISION INDUSTRIES, INC.073231282028 802.17 
PREMIER AGENDAS INC072349282029 2,177.50 
CYNTHIA L PRESTON135569282030 41.66 
PRIDE HOME SERVICES INC.101892282031 11,816.33 
PRIMARY CONCEPTS102423282032 185.41 
PROGRESS PUBLICATIONS073610282033 670.20 
PSI GROUP-OMAHA073040282036 20,000.00 
PYRAMID SCHOOL PRODUCTS102241282037 19,281.32 
QUANTUM LEARING NETWORK136191282038 2,338.20 
QUILL CORP077750282039 59.72 
QWEST090673282040 44.34 
RADIOSHACK CORP099219282041 175.12 
RALSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS078250282042 120.00 
RAWSON & SONS ROOFING, INC.078420282044 1,890.00 
READ NATURALLY102568282045 272.80 
REALITY WORKS INC100389282046 8,607.60 
REALLY GOOD STUFF INC100642282047 188.42 
REAMS SPRINKLER SUPPLY COMPANY INC078670282048 255.12 
JENNIFER L REID134858282049 10.33 
RENZULLI LEARNING SYSTEMS LLC135191282050 836.00 
RESEARCH PRESS CO079055282051 45.95 
REVOLUTION ENTERPRISES INC135444282052 37.35 
ROBERT HALF MANAGEMENT RESOURCES136252282054 2,600.00 
ROCKBROOK CAMERA CENTER079310282055 3,018.50 
SIMON ROHDE136247282056 89.18 
ROSENBAUM ELECTRIC INC079440282058 5,590.62 
SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS INC101101282060 207.00 
SAGE PUBLICATIONS, INC.081491282061 28.95 
SARGENT WELCH081695282062 7,061.93 
KIMBERLEY K SAUM-MILLS081725282063 87.30 
SCHOLASTIC ED TECH081990282066 136.25 
SCHOLASTIC INC082100282067 940.00 
SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES082140282068 227.54 

23



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  August 6, 2007

Date: 8/1/07

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
MARGARET T VENTO-WILSON134878282069 671.48 
SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC082350282070 3,107.31 
CLAUDIA K SCHULTE082395282071 86.82 
BRETT SCHULTZ131209282072 60.00 
MARK M SCHULTZE082460282073 586.00 
SCIENCE KIT & BOREAL LABORATORIES082475282074 900.27 
SEARCH INSTITUTE130851282075 191.40 
SECURITY BENEFIT LIFE INS CO098765282076 54,361.05 
SECURITY EQUIPMENT INC082910282077 4,571.43 
KELLY M SELTING082941282078 118.83 
SHARED MOBILITY COACH INC133498282079 2,908.50 
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS130645282081 1,787.01 
SHIFFLER EQUIPMENT SALES, INC.083188282082 94.71 
SHRED-IT USA INC135819282083 2,799.00 
SIGN SOLUTIONS INC133575282084 403.00 
SIGNEX INC102875282085 9.45 
SILVERSTONE GROUP INC132590282086 12,625.00 
SIRSI CORPORATION133047282088 344.00 
SMITH KAPLAN ALLEN & REYNOLDS ADV133949282089 31,098.37 
CHARLENE S SNYDER107093282091 21.83 
SOFTWARE PLUS102264282092 200.00 
SOLUTION TREE LLC067688282093 660.50 
LYON FINANCIAL SERVICES130722282094 1,350.20 
SOUTH OMAHA TERMINAL WAREHOUSE CO084081282095 1,742.40 
SPORTIME084326282096 2,155.81 
STANDARD STATIONERY SUPPLY CO084415282097 68.16 
STENHOUSE PUBLISHERS131099282101 3,826.05 
JEAN STOTHERT106606282103 86.83 
SUCCESSORIES131211282104 1,774.95 
SUNDERLAND BROTHERS COMPANY084907282106 95.35 
SUPERIOR SPA & POOL084956282107 348.51 
TARGET088654282108 420.34 
DRAPHIX, LLC103050282109 2,207.31 
CHILDCRAFT EDUCATION CORPORATION132962282110 629.32 
AMERICAN EAGLE COMPANY INC088709282111 96.38 
TED'S MOWER SALES & SERVICE INC088830282113 57.42 
TENNANT SALES & SERVICE COMPANY133969282114 68.00 
TERRY HUGHES TREE SERVICE049700282116 3,400.00 
TEXAS INSTRUMENTS COMPANY102984282117 580.00 
THACKER ELECTRIC089130282118 150.60 
THOMSON LEARNING051572282120 16,212.80 
NANCY C THORNBLAD107959282121 143.04 
JEAN M TOOHER106807282122 22.31 
TOSHIBA AMERICA INFO SYS INC131446282123 96.00 
TOSHIBA AMERICA INFO SYS INC131446282124 14,412.31 
TOTAL MARKETING INC089574282125 138.00 

24



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  August 6, 2007

Date: 8/1/07

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
TOYOTA FINANCIAL SERVICES132138282126 463.42 
AMERICAN STANDARD INC106364282127 95.14 
TREND ENTERPRISES INC101301282128 33.45 
TRITZ PLUMBING, INC.106493282130 6,344.28 
TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS089857282131 290.10 
TY'S OUTDOOR POWER & SERVICE INC135505282132 101.49 
JEAN R UBBELOHDE131819282133 128.27 
UNISOURCE090678282134 3,228.48 
UNITED ART AND EDUCATION099268282135 554.74 
UNITED ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO INC090214282136 373.51 
UNITED EQUIPMENT SERVICES CO INC109861282137 3,970.00 
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE090242282138 142.56 
UNITED SEEDS INC.090250282139 2,550.00 
UNIVERSITY OF NE AT LINCOLN100096282140 569.00 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA-LINCOLN068834282141 149.00 
UNIVERSITY PUB, INC.090900282142 2,217.00 
US TOY CO/CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS090632282143 784.70 
FRED VENTURA136222282144 3,024.00 
VERNIER SOFTWARE & TECHNOLOGY LLC092280282145 5,921.02 
VIRCO MANUFACTURING CORP092323282146 4,617.84 
VISTA HIGHER LEARNING135597282147 161.13 
HOLTZBRINCK PUBLISHER LLC092603282148 358.83 
VOSS ELECTRIC CO092600282149 474.24 
WALCRO INC092786282150 858.93 
WALKER TIRE INC092834282151 1,346.98 
BARBARA N WALLER093008282152 182.07 
WARD'S NATURAL SCIENCE INC093650282153 1,126.32 
WASECA LEARNING ENVIORNMENT130696282154 1,081.30 
WATER ENGINEERING, INC.093765282155 2,344.00 
JILL E WEDDINGTON132263282156 27.21 
BECKY S WEGNER093978282157 43.17 
WENGER CORPORATION094130282161 1,640.00 
RICHARD M WERKHEISER131998282162 111.07 
WEST MUSIC COMPANY094174282163 458.76 
WESTLAKE ACE HARDWARE INC094245282166 748.80 
JACKIE L WHISENHUNT133061282168 292.94 
HD SUPPLY CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY LTD133663282169 574.57 
WHOLESALE HEATING & COOLING094820282170 225.16 
WIESE RESEARCH ASSOCIATES INC.019459282171 8,900.00 
WILLIAM H SADLIER INC079693282172 7,864.41 
WILLIAM V MACGILL & CO102785282173 4,667.70 
CRAIG J WOLF109073282174 33.47 
WOODWIND & BRASSWIND OF SO BEND LLC095349282175 125.00 
SUSAN J WOOSTER130716282176 106.02 
ZANER BLOSER INC099212282178 4,743.64 

2,163,712.23 Total for GENERAL FUND

25



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  August 6, 2007

Date: 8/1/07

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING10689320584 18.24 
ELECTRIC FIXTURE & SUPPLY03810020585 3.52 
ENCORE ONE LLC13598320586 1,386.39 
GRUNWALD MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS INC01025620587 677.67 
J.A. SEXAUER10199120588 889.65 
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY05463020589 41.03 
ROWAN W LANG10222920590 233.77 
JULIE A MURREN13623520591 6.79 
NUTS & BOLTS INC06994520592 34.18 
EDRIE K PEARCE10244520593 262.87 
ELAN M PIGULA13087420594 19.79 
KATHERINE L SIX13505720595 40.31 
ABBOTT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL01014420596 140.18 
ACKERMAN ELEMENTARY13503320597 520.64 
ALDRICH ELEMENTARY13503420598 295.36 
BLACK ELK ELEMENTARY13503520599 385.50 
BRYAN ELEMENTARY13503620600 413.06 
CATHER ELEMENTARY13503720601 175.22 
CENTRAL MIDDLE SCHOOL06542020602 460.60 
CODY ELEMENTARY13503820603 475.21 
COTTONWOOD ELEMENTARY13317820604 247.83 
DISNEY ELEMENTARY13503920605 408.93 
EZRA ELEMENTARY13259120606 395.50 
HARVEY OAKS ELEMENTARY13504020607 395.50 
HITCHCOCK ELEMENTARY13504120608 260.32 
HOLLING HEIGHTS ELEMENTARY13169420609 518.19 
MILLARD LEARNING CENTER13505020610 1,500.74 
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS SUMMER10799320611 379.80 
MILLARD SCHOOLS ADMINISTRATIVE06541020612 820.35 
MONTCLAIR ELEMENTARY13504220613 423.05 
MORTON ELEMENTARY13337020614 342.93 
NEIHARDT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL13239820615 578.23 
NORRIS ELEMENTARY13504320616 372.97 
REEDER ELEMENTARY13504420617 437.07 
ROCKWELL ELEMENTARY13504520618 205.26 
ROHWER ELEMENTARY13504620619 225.30 
SANDOZ ELEMENTARY13504720620 266.28 
WHEELER ELEMENTARY13504820621 398.01 
WILLOWDALE ELEMENTARY13504920622 668.35 
ALL MAKES OFFICE EQUIPMENT01105120623 283.00 
DENNIS SUPPLY COMPANY03287220624 142.64 
NEXTEL PARTNERS INC10984320625 215.56 
WESTLAKE ACE HARDWARE INC09424520626 29.30 

15,995.09 Total for FOOD SERVICE 
FUND

D.R. ANDERSON CONSTRUCTORS CO136087281363 32,238.00 
MCKINNIS ROOFING & SHEET METAL INC136147281370 264,870.00 

26



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  August 6, 2007

Date: 8/1/07

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
A & D TECHNICAL SUPPLY CO INC010040281381 310.22 
AMI GROUP INC102430281388 1,130.00 
ART PUSH & SONS INC133832281390 41,482.80 
CONNECTIVITY SOLUTIONS MFG INC133818281403 13,306.47 
D.R. ANDERSON CONSTRUCTORS CO136087281406 301,833.00 
DLR GROUP INC107232281412 2,825.00 
ELKHORN WEST CONSTRUCTION INC136211281417 70,889.85 
FLOORS INC131555281419 1,350.00 
GRUNWALD MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS INC010256281424 79,267.50 
LAWNSMITH & CO INC100732281435 43,200.00 
MCKINNIS ROOFING & SHEET METAL INC136147281442 152,460.00 
MIDWEST FLOOR COVERING INC135586281449 59,331.60 
PRAIRIE MECHANICAL CORP131835281461 22,981.05 
PROTEX CENTRAL INC132713281463 280.00 
ROOFING SOLUTIONS INC134824281466 18,000.00 
SCHEMMER ASSOCATES INC081880281471 6,247.50 
BAHR VERMEER HAECKER ARCHITECTS135245281537 4,630.95 
BERINGER CIACCIO DENNELL MABREY133480281539 17,902.31 
CARRIER CORPORATION135947281542 331,314.30 
DOSTALS CONSTRUCTION CO INC130648281546 3,900.00 
MILLARD SPRINKLER INC132961281564 1,211.70 
PRAIRIE MECHANICAL CORP131835281570 22,981.05 
ROOFING SOLUTIONS INC134824281571 8,500.00 
SCHEMMER ASSOCATES INC081880281572 43,617.52 
SUNDERLAND BROTHERS COMPANY084907281574 149.04 
WESTERN TRAILER LEASING INC105619281576 815.00 
DONOVAN PROPERTIES LLC136245281579 1,272.92 
ABC SCHOOL SUPPLY COMPANY010037281623 2,633.43 
ABOLINS133967281624 5,908.00 
AMI GROUP INC102430281639 9,445.00 
ARID RESOURCES INC102729281649 75.00 
ARTSENSE134536281650 1,575.00 
BAHR VERMEER HAECKER ARCHITECTS135245281660 7,718.25 
BERINGER CIACCIO DENNELL MABREY133480281669 14,237.00 
BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS INC019559281678 16,869.77 
CALLOWAY HOUSE INC023831281690 114.70 
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.133589281704 26,599.87 
CHILDCRAFT EDUCATION CORP024652281710 2,598.65 
CONTROL MASTERS INC026057281723 26,000.00 
THOMAS J COOPER135076281725 72.70 
CORMACI CONSTRUCTION INC132170281726 16,745.00 
CRYSTAL PRODUCTIONS027130281732 1,603.25 
CYC CONSTRUCTION INC134721281736 108,381.30 
DARDEN-GLOEB-REEDER, INC.134768281740 18,000.00 
DAVIS PUBLICATIONS INC032255281742 2,159.53 
DICK BLICK CO099220281752 429.28 

27



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  August 6, 2007

Date: 8/1/07

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
DLR GROUP INC107232281759 7,332.50 
DOSTALS CONSTRUCTION CO INC130648281760 46,665.00 
E & A CONSULTING GROUP INC133806281770 1,443.00 
ELKHORN WEST CONSTRUCTION INC136211281780 19,196.10 
ETA/CUISENAIRE035610281787 937.80 
JODI L FAWCETT134722281790 87.73 
FISHER TRACKS INC131403281800 6,400.00 
FLOORS INC131555281802 55,008.23 
GRUNWALD MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS INC010256281825 17,490.00 
HARCOURT INC047855281831 33,397.13 
HEWLETT PACKARD CO132423281843 95.00 
HIGHSMITH COMPANY INC048710281844 254.00 
HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY049650281851 4,288.15 
HUMAN KINETICS049715281852 4,862.94 
LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS099217281890 11,170.96 
LAMP RYNEARSON ASSOCIATES INC058775281891 6,953.73 
LAWNSMITH & CO INC100732281894 78,703.15 
LIBRARY STORE INC059360281898 82.06 
LUEDER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY060136281909 461,070.00 
PAUL J MARKLEY136246281916 188.34 
MCGILL ASBESTOS ABATEMENT CO.107470281922 9,500.00 
MCGILL RESTORATION INC.133898281923 63,271.00 
MCGRAW-HILL COMPANIES063349281924 7,410.58 
MECHANICAL SYSTEMS INC136104281928 111,880.44 
METAL DOORS & HARDWARE COMPANY INC064600281933 16,687.00 
MIDLAND COMPUTER INC102870281937 1,406.00 
MIDWEST FLOOR COVERING INC135586281939 18,950.40 
N. PITLOR & SON INC136073281951 10,782.00 
NATIONAL COUNCIL ON ECONOMIC132535281956 83.44 
NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC068445281966 2,050.00 
NORTHWEST REGIONAL ED LABORATORY069805281978 87.25 
OFFICE DEPOT BUS. SVCS. DIV.100013281983 1,263.87 
PEARSON EDUCATION082652282012 40,519.65 
PROGRESS PUBLICATIONS073610282033 95.00 
PROTEX CENTRAL INC132713282034 12,500.00 
RAND MCNALLY & COMPANY078390282043 8,316.00 
ROOFING SOLUTIONS INC134824282057 18,000.00 
SCHEMMER ASSOCATES INC081880282064 35,726.69 
SCHOLASTIC INC082100282067 26.21 
SCIENCE KIT & BOREAL LABORATORIES082475282074 2,237.89 
STEPS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT134465282102 295.90 
TEACHING & LEARNING COMPANY102865282112 90.42 
THIELE GEOTECH INC108099282119 1,033.25 
WESTERN TRAILER LEASING INC105619282164 540.00 
WORLD ALMANAC EDUCATION095371282177 485.75 
ZANER BLOSER INC099212282178 440.54 

28



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  August 6, 2007

Date: 8/1/07

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount

2,928,768.61 Total for SPECIAL BUILDING 
FUND

COX COMMUNICATIONS INC108436281362 94.50 
BERINGER CIACCIO DENNELL MABREY133480281393 2,981.25 
BISHOP BUSINESS EQUIPMENT019111281394 16,924.00 
BUSINESS MEDIA INC099431281399 10,363.00 
COMMUNICATION SERVICES INC.106902281401 3,725.42 
DLR GROUP INC107232281412 17,588.09 
GRAINGER INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY044950281422 63.78 
HEWLETT PACKARD CO132423281426 25,109.60 
LINES OF COMMUNICATION131472281437 396.58 
LUEDER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY060136281438 591,796.18 
MAGNUM RESOURCES INC134668281439 28,801.00 
MECO-HENNE CONTRACTING, INC.107298281444 81,288.00 
MIDLAND COMPUTER INC102870281447 79.39 
PROTEX CENTRAL INC132713281463 5,174.50 
ROOFING SOLUTIONS INC134824281466 500.00 
SECURITY EQUIPMENT INC082910281472 2,121.00 
SIEMENS BUILDING TECHNOLOGIES INC.131887281474 18,700.00 
TERRACON INC132452281478 7,971.50 
UNISOURCE090678281483 4,893.85 
UPLAND CONSTRUCTION CO106653281486 532,170.00 
VIRCO MANUFACTURING CORP092323281487 40,788.54 
WESTERN TRAILER LEASING INC105619281489 135.00 
FARRIS ENGINEERING130045281501 472.00 
MCGILL ASBESTOS ABATEMENT CO.107470281509 25,810.00 
PAYLESS OFFICE PRODUCTS INC102047281513 14,841.42 
SOFTWARE PLUS102264281517 8,572.69 
TENNANT SALES & SERVICE COMPANY133969281520 11,404.56 
BERINGER CIACCIO DENNELL MABREY133480281531 0.00 
MECO-HENNE CONTRACTING, INC.107298281532 6,750.00 
COX COMMUNICATIONS INC108436281544 57.04 
W BOYD JONES CONSTRUCTION CO054657281575 135,987.00 
HEWLETT PACKARD CO132423281596 88.00 
ALL MAKES OFFICE EQUIPMENT011051281635 1,561.00 
HALDEMAN-HOMME136076281641 4,008.21 
APPLE COMPUTER, INC.012989281644 4,101.49 
BERINGER CIACCIO DENNELL MABREY133480281669 20,444.76 
COMMUNICATION SERVICES INC.106902281718 11,137.80 
COX COMMUNICATIONS INC108436281728 269.34 
DLR GROUP INC107232281759 16,285.00 
HEWLETT PACKARD CO132423281843 89,865.43 
INDOFF, INC.135502281860 6,839.00 
LINES OF COMMUNICATION131472281902 1,080.32 
MIDLAND COMPUTER INC102870281937 913.21 
MILLER ELECTRIC COMPANY131328281945 4,420.00 
NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC068445281966 4,205.00 

29



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  August 6, 2007

Date: 8/1/07

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
NEW VISION COMUNICATIONS INC134798281971 5,410.60 
NEXTEL PARTNERS INC109843281973 149.99 
SCHEMMER ASSOCATES INC081880282064 12,284.43 
SOFTWARE PLUS102264282092 10,142.37 
TERRACON INC132452282115 171.25 
UNISOURCE090678282134 60.06 
UNIVERSITY PUB, INC.090900282142 51,652.00 
VIRCO MANUFACTURING CORP092323282146 54,629.95 

1,895,279.10 Total for CONSTRUCTION 
FUND

OPEN HANDS OMAHA INC135617281371 5,642.00 
FIRST NATIONAL BANK VISA106773281380 56.85 
SUSAN J ANGLEMYER130469281389 178.64 
THOMPSON PUBLISHING GROUP INC.102713281479 133.95 
NANCY S ANDERSON135131281536 22.98 
ROSE M BERNSTEIN133910281540 459.45 
SUSAN L DEROY133737281545 21.82 
BRADLEY EDMUNDSON134991281547 18.48 
TERESA J FRIDRICH134223281550 29.43 
MARK A KLEIN135868281558 24.61 
CASEY I LUNDGREN135376281559 32.17 
LULA MCCASKILL135203281561 28.42 
MILLARD SCHOOLS ADMINISTRATIVE065410281563 293.66 
MICHELLE D MORSE135134281565 18.00 
KYRIE E NEHLS107928281566 20.75 
OLLIE THE TROLLEY133888281568 304.75 
MONICA R WORMINGTON107149281578 504.51 
CORNHUSKER MOTOR CLUB134815281585 1,000.00 
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.133589281704 43.00 
CRYSTAL SPRINGS BOOKS099957281733 284.30 
EMC/PARADIGM PUBLISHING035579281783 3,216.98 
ETA/CUISENAIRE035610281787 319.80 
HENRY DOORLY ZOO101881281840 70.50 
HEWLETT PACKARD CO132423281843 3,797.20 
HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY049650281851 312.70 
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (OAKVIEW DR)049850281855 175.33 
JAMES STANFIELD CO INC100705281866 657.80 
LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC058755281888 90.87 
LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS099217281890 101.22 
LINWELD INC059560281903 3,620.19 
MINDWARE100316281946 97.15 
NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION068440281965 778.00 
OFFICE DEPOT BUS. SVCS. DIV.100013281983 115.54 
OPEN HANDS OMAHA INC135617281993 5,549.00 
PEARSON EDUCATION082652282012 1,809.89 
PRUFROCK PRESS INC073650282035 107.70 
ROCKBROOK CAMERA CENTER079310282055 570.30 

30



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  August 6, 2007

Date: 8/1/07

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
SCHOLASTIC INC082100282067 353.91 
SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES082140282068 68.89 
SEARCH INSTITUTE130851282075 770.77 
TARGET088654282108 183.90 
DRAPHIX, LLC103050282109 31.08 
THOMSON LEARNING051572282120 3,120.34 
JEAN R UBBELOHDE131819282133 90.42 
DAN A WHIPKEY134027282167 4,025.00 

39,152.25 Total for GRANT FUND
MUTUAL OF OMAHA COMPANIES099045281950 188,384.76 

188,384.76 Total for 
KAREN DUFFY135506281500 833.33 
AFO LLC134757281588 14,530.00 
KAREN DUFFY135506281594 700.00 
BUSINESS MEDIA INC099431281687 1,450.00 
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.133589281704 84.00 
CLASSROOMDIRECT.COM099222281713 270.24 
VOGEL WEST INC130685281751 1,039.31 
EDDY CONTRACTING132827281773 3,296.00 
HERFF JONES INC099235281841 32,329.52 
HEWLETT PACKARD CO132423281843 190.00 
LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS099217281890 458.28 
MECHANICAL SALES INC.064260281927 200.00 
MIDWEST METAL WORKS INC064950281940 7,508.00 
NEXTEL PARTNERS INC109843281973 149.99 
PRATT AUDIO VISUAL & VIDEO CORP073220282027 625.00 
RAWSON & SONS ROOFING, INC.078420282044 13,395.00 
UNIVERSITY PUB, INC.090900282142 18,392.50 
VIRCO MANUFACTURING CORP092323282146 18,188.91 

113,640.08 Total for DEPRECIATION 
FUND

DOUGLAS COUNTY SCHOOL DIST.28-0001130908281764 279,495.21 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3037525281775 364.67 

279,859.88 Total for INTERLOCAL FUND
LARSON, DANIELLE136236281367 235.32 
TINA LARSON136168281368 235.32 
DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC033473281410 882.35 
WILLIAM SPRAGUE, JR.132592281427 120.00 
BRENNA LARSEN136238281434 200.00 
COX COMMUNICATIONS INC108436281544 419.71 
LARRY D RIBBLE136036281605 203.04 
AMAZON.COM INC107651281637 271.56 
APPLES & MORE A TEACHERS STORE135051281645 159.65 
ATD AMERICAN CO010053281653 1,522.69 
ATLAS PEN & PENCIL CORPORATION100014281654 232.84 
CALLOWAY HOUSE INC023831281690 280.23 

31



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  August 6, 2007

Date: 8/1/07

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
ANNA CAMPBELL132982281692 770.00 
CARSON DELLOSA PUBLISHING024067281699 45.88 
ABBY CHARVAT136132281707 288.00 
CLASSROOMDIRECT.COM099222281713 89.32 
JILL GREGORY136220281821 224.00 
EMILEE GROHN135769281823 580.00 
SHANNON GUY135078281827 65.00 
HEWLETT PACKARD CO132423281843 2,062.00 
WILLIAM SPRAGUE, JR.132592281848 6,931.80 
KAREN ILLG135517281857 32.00 
ELLEN R ILLG134557281858 340.00 
ABIGAIL C JORGENSEN134980281877 465.00 
SOPHIE KAETER132329281879 855.00 
MICHELLE KIMBERLY136248281883 644.00 
SEAN SAWYER MCCLAY133864281921 32.00 
ALYSSA MERKEL134995281932 684.00 
CAITLIN MURPHY134099281949 770.00 
EMILY NACHREINER135567281952 592.00 
NASCO067000281953 31.41 
NEXTEL PARTNERS INC109843281973 149.99 
OFFICE DEPOT BUS. SVCS. DIV.100013281983 271.66 
PATRICIA M KUSEK132166282000 70.00 
JULIE PENGILLY135080282013 312.00 
MOLLY PENGILLY134555282014 490.00 
TERESA PENGILLY133625282015 425.00 
PRATT AUDIO VISUAL & VIDEO CORP073220282027 3,750.00 
REALLY GOOD STUFF INC100642282047 195.21 
BECCA RICE134996282053 760.00 
ROCKBROOK CAMERA CENTER079310282055 71.50 
KATHERINE ROUNDS134997282059 805.00 
SCHMITT MUSIC CENTER081891282065 1,787.00 
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS130645282081 20.19 
SARAH SIROTKIN134998282087 64.00 
BRENDON SMITH136131282090 320.00 
KAYLA STAUFFER132328282098 685.00 
MARIAH STAUFFER132984282099 324.00 
SETH STAUFFER109821282100 785.00 
SUMMIT LEARNING084781282105 116.55 
AMANDA WEIHL135522282158 612.00 
FAWN WEIHL134999282159 356.00 
KARI WEIHL135327282160 805.00 

33,439.22 Total for ACTIVITY FUND
THEODORE L WILLIAMS136243281577 -70.00 

-70.00 Total for 

32



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  August 6, 2007

Date: 8/1/07

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount

7,658,161.22 Report Total               

33



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Policy 3614 and Rule 3614.1

MEETING DATE: July 9, 2007 and August 6, 2007

DEPARTMENT: General Administration

TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: Policy 3614 – A policy related to the requirement for approval for projects on

school grounds and in school facilities.

ACTION DESIRED: Approval x (after 2nd Reading) Discussion Information Only
.

BACKGROUND: See the attached memo.

Policy 3614 will be presented for its two readings on July 9, 2007 and August 6,
2007. Rule 3614.1 is attached as information for the July 9, 2007 meeting and will
be presented for adoption on August 6, 2007.

Also attached is a copy of the form related to the approval request. The form is
presented for informational purposes only and does not require any board action.

Update: A paragraph was added to Rule 3614.1 since the July 9th meeting. This
additional paragraph requires all employees (not just administrators) to report
any unapproved projects of which they have knowledge.

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES: n/a

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that (after second reading) Policy 3614 and Rule 3614.1 be
adopted as presented.

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE: n/a

IMPLICATIONS OF
ADOPTION/REJECTION: See the attached memo.

TIMELINE: Immediate

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent (General Administration)

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL: __________________________

34



Support Services – Construction

Planning – Special Projects 3614

Every proposed project that impacts the facilities and/or grounds of the District shall
receive written approval from the Superintendent (or designee) before such project
commences.

Policy Adopted: August 6, 2007
Millard Public Schools
Omaha, Nebraska

35



Support Services – Construction

Planning – Special Projects 3614.1

I. All special projects shall require written approval by the Superintendent (or
designee) prior to commencement of the project.

A. “Special projects” shall include, but no necessarily be limited to, projects
that involve the following:

1. Building additions or renovations (including out-buildings)

2. Planting of trees, shrubs, flowers, or any other plants

3. Landscaping

4. Drilling, cutting, or otherwise penetrating the walls, ceilings, or
floors of any facility

5. Carpeting & painting

6. HVAC, electrical, & plumbing

7. Installation of marquees or other permanent exterior signs

8. Fencing

9. Irrigation systems

10. Sidewalks, driveways, parking lots or other concrete work

11. Playground equipment

12. Technology (including but not limited to data, voice, and video
systems) that would be (or could be) connected to or impact the
District’s data network

13. Any equipment or devise that would become permanently affixed
to any building or grounds (e.g., picnic tables, bike racks, benches
etc. that are anchored in concrete)

B. “Special projects” shall not include the following:

1. The taping of materials to walls (within the limitations provided by
the fire code).

2. The tacking of materials to bulletin boards or other surfaces
designed specifically for such use.

3. The moving of desks, chairs, file cabinet, or other stand alone
furniture or equipment that is not fastened to or otherwise attached
to the floors, walls, or ceilings of a facility.

4. The routine repairing and/or maintaining of existing facilities,
grounds, and equipment by the District’s custodial, grounds,
maintenance, and technology personnel.

36



5. The hanging of pictures, plaques, posters, etc. that are light-weight
(i.e., not exceeding 10 lbs.). Such hangings shall not be in close
proximity to electrical wiring; data, video, or voice cabling; HVAC
control systems; or any other such installations that may be present
in or on the walls.

C. All proposed special projects shall be reviewed in light of the following
criteria:

1. The project must be clearly defined.

2. The project must be beneficial and desirable to the District.

3. The funding for the project must be clearly delineated and the
funds must be committed and immediately available.

4. The project must contain materials and equipment that are
appropriate for their intended use.

5. The project materials, equipment, and workmanship must meet the
standards of the District for those areas for which standards have
been established (e.g., color and quality of paint, width and depth
of sidewalks, make and model of defibrillators, etc.).

6. The project shall not present unacceptable long-term operational,
maintenance, licensing, or other expenses for the District.

7. The project must meet all building, fire, and safety codes; all ADA
requirements; and all other requirements of local, state, and federal
law.

8. The project must not interfere with the physical integrity of (or
access to) existing utilities, cabling, irrigation systems, or other
installations (either above or below the surface) or, in the
alternative, must provide for the relocation of such installations.

9. The outside contractors (or others acting as such) for the project
shall possess the appropriate skills and experience and, further,
shall carry insurance coverage deemed appropriate by the District
(with the District named as an additional insured).

10. Any other reasonable criteria deemed appropriate by the
Superintendent (or designee).

II. The District may require that a project be designed by an architect and/or
engineer. The architect and/or engineer shall be selected by (and be directed by)
the District. The cost of such services shall be paid for by the District.

III. All applications for approval of special projects must be submitted by the building
principal (or the highest ranking administrator at a site without a principal). If
any student, parent, or community groups are directly involved in a special
project, such group(s) shall work directly with and through the building principal.
They shall not work with or through the District’s architects, engineers, or project
managers.

37



IV. No administrator shall approve (or acquiesce to) any special project being
conducted in the facilities or on the grounds under his/her supervision unless such
project has received prior written approval as noted hereinabove.

V. Any employee who has knowledge of the planning or commencement of an
unapproved project in the facilities or on the grounds of the District shall
immediately notify the Superintendent (or designee) or the administrator who has
supervisory responsibility for such facilities or grounds.

Rule Adopted: August 6, 2007
Millard Public Schools
Omaha, Nebraska

38



MEMORANDUM

To: K. Lutz
Re: Special Projects Policy/Rule
From: K. Fossen
Date: 6-19-07

In the past, the District has had some well-meaning individuals (i.e., both employees and
volunteers) conducting “unapproved” projects in school buildings and on school grounds.
In many cases, the District has been unaware of the projects until well after their
completion dates.

Many of these un-approved projects have created problems (and expenses) for the
District. For example:

 We have had unapproved planting projects that obstructed the weep holes on the
exterior of brick walls on buildings. Obstructions of this nature cause moisture to
be trapped within the walls leading to mold formation and the accelerated
deterioration of the walls. The District has incurred costs correcting these issues.

 We have had unapproved landscaping projects that blocked the water drainage
from sidewalks. This blockage led to ice covered walks during certain times of
the year as well as an acceleration of the deterioration of the sidewalk. The
District incurred the cost of correcting these issues.

 We have had unapproved “designer recommended” paints in the buildings. When
(soon thereafter) touch-up paint was required by maintenance, the District did not
have matching paints to do the touch-up and found its painters spending an
inordinate amount of time trying to secure matching paints. While the painters
were at the paint stores trying to match the designer paint colors, other building
painting projects were delayed.

 We have had the installation of unapproved playground equipment that did not
meet building and/or safety codes. The District subsequently incurred the cost of
replacing, reinstalling, or removing the non-compliant equipment. In one case, a
student was injured (broken arm) on non-compliant equipment.

 We have had unapproved out-buildings constructed with substandard (i.e.,
residential) materials. These lighter-weight materials were damaged within a very
short period of time and the District incurred the cost of repairing the facility and
bringing it to a higher durability standard.

 We have had unapproved fences installed. In one case, we had an inadequately
designed fence (around a baseball field) destroyed by wind. We had similar wind
damage related to an improperly constructed baseball dugout. The District, of
course, incurred the expense associated with the remediation of the damage on
these projects. [Note: The District has a $50,000 insurance deductible for wind
damage.]

 We have had volunteers install unapproved walkways which were later
determined to violate ADA standards. In one instance, the District’s liability

39



insurance carrier directed that the walkway be block off until it could be removed
and replace. This was done at District expense.

 We had a “home-made” ceiling suspension devise installed by a teacher in his
classroom. Upon inquiry, it was discovered that the teacher had, at times, had
students suspended from this devise. As far as we know, the devise never failed.
As a precaution (and upon “request” from the District’s liability insurance
carrier), the District incurred the expense of removing the devise and having a
structural engineer design (and a licensed contractor install) a replacement devise.
[Note: Other science teachers in the building requested similar devises in their
rooms. Since the devises were used frequently for instructional purposes, the
District installed new (structurally sound) devises in similar classrooms.]

 We have had “unknown volunteers” construct various types of storage devises. In
one case, an overhead storage area was constructed replete with wooden access
stairs. Since the installation did not come close to meeting safety codes or
building codes, the District incurred the cost of its removal. [Note: No one (not
even the building principal) was aware that this construction had taken place. It
was apparently constructed over a weekend.]

 We have had numerous trees planted without approval. Frequently, these trees
block the grounds crews from using their larger mowers (or hampering access by
snow removal equipment). Under such circumstances, the District must incur the
cost of “custom mowing” the area or incur the expense of moving or removing the
trees. Additionally, there is the added cost of upkeep (pruning, mulching,
watering etc.) associated with the trees.

Unfortunately, the list of issues created by well-meaning volunteers and employees is
almost limitless. The discovery of “unapproved projects” is a regular topic at my Friday
morning meetings with maintenance, operations, and project managers.

In order to mitigate the issues created by unapproved special projects, I’m proposing
Policy 3614 and Rule 3614.1 for consideration. If everyone in the District were to follow
the requirements of the proposed Policy and Rule, I believe we would save both time and
money by addressing issues in a proactive manner during the planning stages rather than
incurring the costs associated with remedying the issues after the fact.

If you have any questions, give me a call.

40



Page 1 of 3

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL
OF

SPECIAL PROJECT

(See, Policy 3614 & Rule 3614.1)

* * * * * * * *
Directions:
(1) Use “File → Save As” to save this form to your desktop.
(2) Complete items 2-8 on the form and “Save.” Use any file name you like.
(3) E-mail the completed form to Ed Rockwell at SSC: erockwel@mpsomaha.org

* * * * * * * *

1. Project information (To be completed by District):

Project Number Assigned

Date Application Received

Project Manager Assigned

A/E Firm Assigned (if any)

2. The building principal (or highest ranking site administrator) submitting this application is:

Name of Applicant

Phone Number of Applicant

3. What is the specific location of the proposed project (e.g., building, room, area, etc)?

4. Describe (in detail) the proposed project.

5. Are plans, sketches, catalog sheets or other such information available for this proposed project?

Yes No

If “yes,” please mail such information to Ed Rockwell at SSC (via school mail).

6. How will this proposed project benefit the District?

7. Do you have an estimated cost for this proposed project?

Yes No

If “yes,” what is the estimated cost? $ and who (or what) was the source of this
estimate?

If “no,” would you like to request assistance with acquiring an estimate or bid?
Yes No

8. Describe how the proposed project will be funded. (For any District funds, show the account
code(s) to be used.)

Funding Source #1

41



Page 2 of 3

Amount from Source #1

Name of Authorized Person

Are funds immediately available? Yes No

Comments (if any)

__________

Funding Source #2

Amount from Source #2

Name of Authorized Person

Are funds immediately available? Yes No

Comments (if any)

__________

Funding Source #3

Amount from Source #3

Name of Authorized Person

Are funds immediately available? Yes No

Comments (if any)

9. Project Notes/Requirements (To be completed by the District):

* * * * * * * *
AFTER FULL REVIEW of the contents contained hereinabove, the below signed individuals agree
as follows: (1) that each agrees with and accepts all of the statements, comments, and requirements
contained in this Application; (2) that each is familiar with and accepts all of the requirements
contained in Board Policy 3614 and Rule 3614.1.; (3) that all material agreements and/or
understandings related to this project are contained in this Application and/or in the design
documents (if any) related to this project; and (4) that the funds noted in this Application are readily
available and (unless provided for otherwise hereinabove) will be transferred to the District
immediately upon request.

________________________________________________
Name: , Project Manager
Date:

42



Page 3 of 3

________________________________________________
Name: , Building Principal
Date:

PURSUANT TO POLICY 3614 and Rule 3614.1, the following determinations are made by the
Superintendent (or Designee):

The proposed project is clearly defined. Yes No

The proposed project is beneficial and desirable to the District. Yes No

The funding for the proposed project is clearly delineated, is
committed, and is immediately available.

Yes No

The materials and/or equipment in the proposed project are
appropriate for their intended use.

Yes No

The proposed project materials, equipment, and workmanship meet
the standards of the District for those areas for which standards have
been established (e.g., color and quality of paint, width and depth of
sidewalks, make and model of defibrillators, etc.).

Yes No

The proposed project presents no unacceptable long-term operational,
maintenance, licensing, or other expenses for the District.

Yes No

The proposed project meets (or will be designed to meet) all building,
fire, and safety codes; all ADA requirements; and all other
requirements of local, state, and federal law.

Yes No

The proposed project does not interfere with the physical integrity of
(or access to) existing utilities, cabling, irrigation systems, or other
installations (either above or below the surface) or, in the alternative,
provides for the relocation of such installations.

Yes No

The outside contractors (or others acting as such) for the proposed
project possess the appropriate skills and experience and, further,
carry (or will agree to acquire) insurance coverage deemed
appropriate by the District (with the District named as an additional
insured).

Yes No

The proposed project meets all other reasonable criteria deemed
appropriate by the Superintendent (or designee) as follows:

Yes No

UPON CONSIDERATION of all of the statements, comments, and requirements contained in this
Application, I, the undersigned Designee of the Superintendent determine that this Application
should be, and hereby is:

Approved

Denied

________________________________________________
Name: , Superintendent (or Designee)
Date:

43



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Policy 3614 and Rule 3614.1

MEETING DATE: July 9, 2007 and August 6, 2007

DEPARTMENT: General Administration

TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: Policy 3614 – A policy related to the requirement for approval for projects on

school grounds and in school facilities.

ACTION DESIRED: Approval x (after 2nd Reading) Discussion Information Only
.

BACKGROUND: See the attached memo.

Policy 3614 will be presented for its two readings on July 9, 2007 and August 6,
2007. Rule 3614.1 is attached as information for the July 9, 2007 meeting and will
be presented for adoption on August 6, 2007.

Also attached is a copy of the form related to the approval request. The form is
presented for informational purposes only and does not require any board action.

Update: A paragraph was added to Rule 3614.1 since the July 9th meeting. This
additional paragraph requires all employees (not just administrators) to report
any unapproved projects of which they have knowledge.

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES: n/a

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that (after second reading) Policy 3614 and Rule 3614.1 be
adopted as presented.

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE: n/a

IMPLICATIONS OF
ADOPTION/REJECTION: See the attached memo.

TIMELINE: Immediate

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent (General Administration)

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL: __________________________

44



Support Services – Construction

Planning – Special Projects 3614.1

I. All special projects shall require written approval by the Superintendent (or
designee) prior to commencement of the project.

A. “Special projects” shall include, but no necessarily be limited to, projects
that involve the following:

1. Building additions or renovations (including out-buildings)

2. Planting of trees, shrubs, flowers, or any other plants

3. Landscaping

4. Drilling, cutting, or otherwise penetrating the walls, ceilings, or
floors of any facility

5. Carpeting & painting

6. HVAC, electrical, & plumbing

7. Installation of marquees or other permanent exterior signs

8. Fencing

9. Irrigation systems

10. Sidewalks, driveways, parking lots or other concrete work

11. Playground equipment

12. Technology (including but not limited to data, voice, and video
systems) that would be (or could be) connected to or impact the
District’s data network

13. Any equipment or devise that would become permanently affixed
to any building or grounds (e.g., picnic tables, bike racks, benches
etc. that are anchored in concrete)

B. “Special projects” shall not include the following:

1. The taping of materials to walls (within the limitations provided by
the fire code).

2. The tacking of materials to bulletin boards or other surfaces
designed specifically for such use.

3. The moving of desks, chairs, file cabinet, or other stand alone
furniture or equipment that is not fastened to or otherwise attached
to the floors, walls, or ceilings of a facility.

4. The routine repairing and/or maintaining of existing facilities,
grounds, and equipment by the District’s custodial, grounds,
maintenance, and technology personnel.

45



5. The hanging of pictures, plaques, posters, etc. that are light-weight
(i.e., not exceeding 10 lbs.). Such hangings shall not be in close
proximity to electrical wiring; data, video, or voice cabling; HVAC
control systems; or any other such installations that may be present
in or on the walls.

C. All proposed special projects shall be reviewed in light of the following
criteria:

1. The project must be clearly defined.

2. The project must be beneficial and desirable to the District.

3. The funding for the project must be clearly delineated and the
funds must be committed and immediately available.

4. The project must contain materials and equipment that are
appropriate for their intended use.

5. The project materials, equipment, and workmanship must meet the
standards of the District for those areas for which standards have
been established (e.g., color and quality of paint, width and depth
of sidewalks, make and model of defibrillators, etc.).

6. The project shall not present unacceptable long-term operational,
maintenance, licensing, or other expenses for the District.

7. The project must meet all building, fire, and safety codes; all ADA
requirements; and all other requirements of local, state, and federal
law.

8. The project must not interfere with the physical integrity of (or
access to) existing utilities, cabling, irrigation systems, or other
installations (either above or below the surface) or, in the
alternative, must provide for the relocation of such installations.

9. The outside contractors (or others acting as such) for the project
shall possess the appropriate skills and experience and, further,
shall carry insurance coverage deemed appropriate by the District
(with the District named as an additional insured).

10. Any other reasonable criteria deemed appropriate by the
Superintendent (or designee).

II. The District may require that a project be designed by an architect and/or
engineer. The architect and/or engineer shall be selected by (and be directed by)
the District. The cost of such services shall be paid for by the District.

III. All applications for approval of special projects must be submitted by the building
principal (or the highest ranking administrator at a site without a principal). If
any student, parent, or community groups are directly involved in a special
project, such group(s) shall work directly with and through the building principal.
They shall not work with or through the District’s architects, engineers, or project
managers.

46



IV. No administrator shall approve (or acquiesce to) any special project being
conducted in the facilities or on the grounds under his/her supervision unless such
project has received prior written approval as noted hereinabove.

V. Any employee who has knowledge of the planning or commencement of an
unapproved project in the facilities or on the grounds of the District shall
immediately notify the Superintendent (or designee) or the administrator who has
supervisory responsibility for such facilities or grounds.

Rule Adopted: August 6, 2007
Millard Public Schools
Omaha, Nebraska

47



Page 1 of 3

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL
OF

SPECIAL PROJECT

(See, Policy 3614 & Rule 3614.1)

* * * * * * * *
Directions:
(1) Use “File → Save As” to save this form to your desktop.
(2) Complete items 2-8 on the form and “Save.” Use any file name you like.
(3) E-mail the completed form to Ed Rockwell at SSC: erockwel@mpsomaha.org

* * * * * * * *

1. Project information (To be completed by District):

Project Number Assigned

Date Application Received

Project Manager Assigned

A/E Firm Assigned (if any)

2. The building principal (or highest ranking site administrator) submitting this application is:

Name of Applicant

Phone Number of Applicant

3. What is the specific location of the proposed project (e.g., building, room, area, etc)?

4. Describe (in detail) the proposed project.

5. Are plans, sketches, catalog sheets or other such information available for this proposed project?

Yes No

If “yes,” please mail such information to Ed Rockwell at SSC (via school mail).

6. How will this proposed project benefit the District?

7. Do you have an estimated cost for this proposed project?

Yes No

If “yes,” what is the estimated cost? $ and who (or what) was the source of this
estimate?

If “no,” would you like to request assistance with acquiring an estimate or bid?
Yes No

8. Describe how the proposed project will be funded. (For any District funds, show the account
code(s) to be used.)

Funding Source #1

48



Page 2 of 3

Amount from Source #1

Name of Authorized Person

Are funds immediately available? Yes No

Comments (if any)

__________

Funding Source #2

Amount from Source #2

Name of Authorized Person

Are funds immediately available? Yes No

Comments (if any)

__________

Funding Source #3

Amount from Source #3

Name of Authorized Person

Are funds immediately available? Yes No

Comments (if any)

9. Project Notes/Requirements (To be completed by the District):

* * * * * * * *
AFTER FULL REVIEW of the contents contained hereinabove, the below signed individuals agree
as follows: (1) that each agrees with and accepts all of the statements, comments, and requirements
contained in this Application; (2) that each is familiar with and accepts all of the requirements
contained in Board Policy 3614 and Rule 3614.1.; (3) that all material agreements and/or
understandings related to this project are contained in this Application and/or in the design
documents (if any) related to this project; and (4) that the funds noted in this Application are readily
available and (unless provided for otherwise hereinabove) will be transferred to the District
immediately upon request.

________________________________________________
Name: , Project Manager
Date:

49



Page 3 of 3

________________________________________________
Name: , Building Principal
Date:

PURSUANT TO POLICY 3614 and Rule 3614.1, the following determinations are made by the
Superintendent (or Designee):

The proposed project is clearly defined. Yes No

The proposed project is beneficial and desirable to the District. Yes No

The funding for the proposed project is clearly delineated, is
committed, and is immediately available.

Yes No

The materials and/or equipment in the proposed project are
appropriate for their intended use.

Yes No

The proposed project materials, equipment, and workmanship meet
the standards of the District for those areas for which standards have
been established (e.g., color and quality of paint, width and depth of
sidewalks, make and model of defibrillators, etc.).

Yes No

The proposed project presents no unacceptable long-term operational,
maintenance, licensing, or other expenses for the District.

Yes No

The proposed project meets (or will be designed to meet) all building,
fire, and safety codes; all ADA requirements; and all other
requirements of local, state, and federal law.

Yes No

The proposed project does not interfere with the physical integrity of
(or access to) existing utilities, cabling, irrigation systems, or other
installations (either above or below the surface) or, in the alternative,
provides for the relocation of such installations.

Yes No

The outside contractors (or others acting as such) for the proposed
project possess the appropriate skills and experience and, further,
carry (or will agree to acquire) insurance coverage deemed
appropriate by the District (with the District named as an additional
insured).

Yes No

The proposed project meets all other reasonable criteria deemed
appropriate by the Superintendent (or designee) as follows:

Yes No

UPON CONSIDERATION of all of the statements, comments, and requirements contained in this
Application, I, the undersigned Designee of the Superintendent determine that this Application
should be, and hereby is:

Approved

Denied

________________________________________________
Name: , Superintendent (or Designee)
Date:

50



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Revision of Rule 6330.1
Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment,
Grading Guidelines for Third – Twelfth Grade

Revision of Rule 6330.2
Grading Guidelines for Kindergarten - Second Grade

MEETING DATE: August 6, 2007

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: These rules identify the grade levels for which the
district grading guidelines are applied. Policy 6330 Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment –
Grades and Rule 6330.3 Grades: Recording and Communication are attached.

ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL X DISCUSSION INFORMATION ONLY .

BACKGROUND: During the 2006-07 school year, the elementary staff began the process of
using the Infinite Campus Gradebook to record student progress and the posting of grades to the
report card. While working with our K-2 staff, reviewing the purpose of reporting student
progress to parents/guardians, and reviewing the academic expectations and sanctions within No
Child Left Behind and other federal and state regulations, the following recommendations were
made: grade two should begin using the grading guidelines for third – twelfth grade (6330.1) and
change the grading guidelines for K-1 to indicate whether a child has or has not yet met mastery of
specific skills presented throughout the year (6330.2).

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: Leave rules unchanged and continue to
report K-2 student academic progress as indicated in Rule 6330.2.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve the changes as recommended to Rule 6330.1 and 6330.2

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: Revision of these rules will more
clearly communicate to parents/guardians the academic progress in relationship to district
objectives for K-2 students.

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S): Mark Feldhausen, Carol Newton

ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT’S SIGNATURE:

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:

BOARD ACTION:

51



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Grading Guidelines for Third Second -- Twelfth Grade 6330.1

The Millard Public Schools Grading Guidelines for third second through twelfth grade shall be used to
report achievement, academic progress, and compute Grade Point Averages (GPA) and Class
Rankings where applicable.

No. Grade Letter Grade % Grade Range Standard Grade Pts. Weighted Grade
Pts. (AP) (IB)

1 = A = 100-93 = 20 Grade pts. or 25 Grade pts.
2 = B = 92-85 = 15 Grade pts. or 20 Grade pts.
3 = C = 84-77 = 10 Grade pts. or 15 Grade pts.
4 = D = 76-69 = 5 Grade pts. or 5 Grade pts.
5 = F = 68- 0 = 0 Grade pts. 0 Grade pts.
P = P = Pass = 0 Grade pts. 0 Grade pts.
F = F = Fail = 0 Grade pts. 0 Grade pts.

Weighted grade points shall be given to those grades received in Advanced Placement (AP) classes or
International Baccalaureate (IB) classes where applicable.

Weighted grade points will apply to Advanced Placement courses and to those courses taken for
International Baccalaureate purposes wherein students are required to meet IB requirements for
standard level or high level assessment. Pre-IB courses do not qualify for weighted grade points.

Class rank shall be determined by Total Class Rank Points. The Grade Point Average multiplied by
the total Grade Points shall equal Total Class Rank Points for each student. The listing of the Total
Class Rank Points from highest to lowest shall determine the class rank of each student.

Related Policies & Rules: 6330

Rule Approved: April 24, 2000 Millard Public School
Revised: July 21, 2003, August 6, 2007 Omaha, NE
Reaffirmed: April 2, 2007

52



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Grades 6330

The Superintendent or designee shall develop and implement student grading guidelines. The
objectives of grading guidelines shall be to quantify and report the academic achievement of each
student. Grades should fairly reflect the level of student achievement in the knowledge and skills
specified by grade level or course enabling objectives and outcomes and shall be in accordance with
the District’s Essential Learner Outcomes.

The Superintendent or designee shall develop and implement a grading system that shall be utilized by
the administrators and teachers of the District.

Related Policies & Rules: 6330.1, 6330.2, 6330.3

Rule Approved: April 24, 2000
Revised: April 2, 2007

Millard Public Schools
Omaha, NE

53



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Recording and Communication 6330.3

The District-adopted student information system grade book and report card modules shall be used by
all administrators and teachers to record and communicate student performance. The Superintendent
or designee(s) shall implement procedures for the use of the student information system.

Related Policy: 6330

Date of Adoption: April 2, 2007
Millard Public Schools

Omaha, NE

54



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Revision of Rule 6330.1
Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment,
Grading Guidelines for Third – Twelfth Grade

Revision of Rule 6330.2
Grading Guidelines for Kindergarten - Second Grade

MEETING DATE: August 6, 2007

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: These rules identify the grade levels for which the
district grading guidelines are applied. Policy 6330 Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment –
Grades and Rule 6330.3 Grades: Recording and Communication are attached.

ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL X DISCUSSION INFORMATION ONLY .

BACKGROUND: During the 2006-07 school year, the elementary staff began the process of
using the Infinite Campus Gradebook to record student progress and the posting of grades to the
report card. While working with our K-2 staff, reviewing the purpose of reporting student
progress to parents/guardians, and reviewing the academic expectations and sanctions within No
Child Left Behind and other federal and state regulations, the following recommendations were
made: grade two should begin using the grading guidelines for third – twelfth grade (6330.1) and
change the grading guidelines for K-1 to indicate whether a child has or has not yet met mastery of
specific skills presented throughout the year (6330.2).

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: Leave rules unchanged and continue to
report K-2 student academic progress as indicated in Rule 6330.2.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve the changes as recommended to Rule 6330.1 and 6330.2

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: Revision of these rules will more
clearly communicate to parents/guardians the academic progress in relationship to district
objectives for K-2 students.

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S): Mark Feldhausen, Carol Newton

ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT’S SIGNATURE:

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:

BOARD ACTION:

55



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Grading Guidelines for Kindergarten – Second and First Grade 6330.2

The Millard Public Schools Grading Guidelines for kindergarten through second and first grade shall
be used to report academic progress where applicable. The following rubric will be used:

Marking System for Reading, Writing, Math, Science and Social Studies:

+ Meets expectations 80% to 100% of the time
- Meets expectations less than 80% of the time

Marking System for Life Skills, Physical Education, Vocal Music, and Art:

Exceeds Child consistently exceeds expectations.

Satisfactory Child meets expectations on skills presented.

Beginning Child is just beginning to have experiences with the concept.

Needs Improvement Skill has been introduced, practiced and child does not show
independence.

Related Policies & Rules: 6330

Rule Approved: April 24, 2000
Revised: October 2, 2006, August 6, 2007
Reaffirmed: April 2, 2007

Millard Public Schools
Omaha, NE

56



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Grades 6330

The Superintendent or designee shall develop and implement student grading guidelines. The
objectives of grading guidelines shall be to quantify and report the academic achievement of each
student. Grades should fairly reflect the level of student achievement in the knowledge and skills
specified by grade level or course enabling objectives and outcomes and shall be in accordance with
the District’s Essential Learner Outcomes.

The Superintendent or designee shall develop and implement a grading system that shall be utilized by
the administrators and teachers of the District.

Related Policies & Rules: 6330.1, 6330.2, 6330.3

Rule Approved: April 24, 2000
Revised: April 2, 2007

Millard Public Schools
Omaha, NE

57



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Recording and Communication 6330.3

The District-adopted student information system grade book and report card modules shall be used by
all administrators and teachers to record and communicate student performance. The Superintendent
or designee(s) shall implement procedures for the use of the student information system.

Related Policy: 6330

Date of Adoption: April 2, 2007
Millard Public Schools

Omaha, NE

58



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: August 6, 2007

DEPARTMENT: Human Resources

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: Personnel items: (1) Hires; (2) Contract Amendments; and
(3) Resignations

OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES: NA

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION
OR REJECTION: N/A

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Dr. Kirby Eltiste

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: __________________________________

59



August 6, 2007

AMENDMENT TO CONTINUING CONTRACTS

Recommend: amendment to the following contracts:

1. Julie Barnes – Chapter 1 Preschool Teacher at Rockwell Elementary School.
Amend contract from 90% to 100%.

2. Heather Mead – Vocal Music Teacher at Montclair Elementary School. Amend
contract from 65% to 50%.

3. Sugar Thiessen – Chapter 1 Teacher at Norris Elementary School. Amend
contract from 100% to 50%.

4. Sharon Gerhardt – School Nurse at Aldrich Elementary School (60%) and Reagan
Elementary School (20%). Amend contract from 60% to 80%.

60



August 6, 2007

RESIGNATIONS

Recommend: the following resignation be accepted:

1. Beth Sanborn – Fifth grade teacher at Willowdale Elementary School. Resigning
effective immediately for Health/Personal reasons.

2. Suellen Kador – Science teacher at West High School. Resigning effective immediately
to take another position in education.

3. Sally Spencer – Fifth grade teacher at Ezra Elementary School. Resigning effective
immediately due to relocation.

4. Marsha Davidson – Language Arts teacher at West High School. She was on a Leave of
Absence for the 2006/07 school year. Resigning effective immediately due to family
reasons.

61



August 6, 2007

TEACHERS RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE

Recommend: the following teachers be hired:

1. Julie Bier – BA – Wisconsin State University. Fifth grade teacher at Rockwell
Elementary School for the 2007/2008 school year. Previous Exp: Waunakee, WI
(2000/2007); Deerfield, WI (1999/2000).

2. Kelly Liss – MA – University of Nebraska at Omaha. Speech Pathologist at Beadle
Middle School for the 2007/2008 school year. Previous Exp: Lab of Speech, Omaha,
NE (2005/2007).

3. Gerard Gauthier – MA+36 – University of Bridgeport. Science teacher at West High
School for the 2007/2008 school year. Previous Exp: Mississauga, Ontario (2004/2007);
Greenwich, CT (2003/2004); New Canaan, CT (2001/2003).

4. Sarah Elliott – BA – Hastings College. Fourth grade teacher at Reagan Elementary
School for the 2007/2008 school year.

5. Marina Carson – BA+18 – University of Northern Iowa. Vocal Music teacher at
Andersen Middle School (65%) for the 2007/2008 school year.

6. David Ostrand – BA+24 – University of Nebraska at Kearney. Special Ed Resource
teacher at North High School for the 2007/2008 school year. Previous Exp: Chesapeake,
VA (2005/2006); Colorado Springs, CO (1970/1980).

The following individual was hired on a short-term contract for the 2007/2008 school year.
She has now been offered a part-time regular contract for the 2007/2008 school year.

1. Megan Volz – Language Arts Teacher (50%) at West High School

The following individuals were employed with Millard Public Schools during the 2006/2007
school year on a job share contract. They are now being offered another job share contract
for the 2007/2008 school year.

1. Kimberly Baker – First grade teacher at Rockwell Elementary School.

2. Rachelle Pechacek – First grade teacher at Ackerman Elementary School.

3. Janet Smutny – First grade teacher at Rockwell Elementary School.

4. Kimberly Nissen – Third grade teacher at Rockwell Elementary School.

5. Lori Haller – First grade teacher at Ackerman Elementary School.

62



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Construction Report

MEETING DATE: August 6, 2007

DEPARTMENT: General Administration

TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: Construction Report – A report from the District’s construction management firm

with regard to the progress on projects related to the 2005 bond issue.

ACTION DESIRED: Approval Discussion Information Only x .

BACKGROUND: The District has engaged the services of Magnum Resources, Inc. (MRI) to act as
the construction manager for the District’s construction/renovation projects related
to the 2005 bond issue.

Don Mohlman (MRI) will be present at the meeting to present the construction
update (see attached) and to answer questions.

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES: n/a

RECOMMENDATION: n/a

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE: n/a

IMPLICATIONS OF
ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a

TIMELINE: n/a

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Don Mohlman (MRI) and Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent (General
Administration)

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL: __________________________

63



August 2007
Vol. 26

64



Millard Public Schools
Construction Progress Report No. 26
August 2007

Index

I. Executive Summary Page 1

 Administrative Overview

II. Project Status Report Page 2 - 8

 South High School
 North High School
 West High School
 Buell Stadium
 Non-traditional High School
 Beadle Middle School
 Reagan Elementary #24
 Upchurch Elementary #25
 Ackerman Elementary

III. Master Control Budget Page 9 –10

 Control Budget Summary
 Detailed Project Summary

IV. Master Control Schedule Page 11

 Project Milestone Schedule

65



1

Millard Public Schools
Construction Progress Report No. 26
August 2007

Executive Summary

Administrative Overview

 Continuation of weekly meetings with the Bond Committee consisting of Ken Fossen, Mark
Feldhausen, Ed Rockwell, Kim Thompson, Bob Snowden, Don Mohlman, Randy Schroeder,
and Ron Hager. Weekly Owner-Architect-Contractor meetings are taking place at all active
projects.

 Projects scheduled for completion prior to arrival of students on August 13, 2007 include
North HS, South HS, West HS, Beadle MS, and Reagan Elementary (#24).

 Final demobilization and site clean-up at West HS is anticipated to be the only potential
schedule issue remaining (this will not effect student occupancy). Millard West HS will
require resolution of all pending construction issues prior to Project close-out.

 Upchurch Elementary (#25) is under construction and scheduled for completion in July of
2008.

 Design Development is nearing completion for High School #4 (Career Academy). Final
budget approval by the BOE is scheduled for August 20, 2007.

 Design Development is nearing completion for the District Technology Facility which is
scheduled to be built in conjunction with High School #4. This project will be funded outside
the Bond Issue Budget and requires final approval by the BOE on August 20, 2007.

 The current bond contingency is approximately $3.1m (including all known potential change
orders).

66



2

Millard Public Schools
Construction Progress Report No. 26
August 2007

Project Status Report

HIGH SCHOOLS

 South High School –DLR Group / Lueder Construction
o Fitness / Locker addition complete
o Previous weight room completed
o Summer ‘07 interior renovations in 300 wing second floor, counseling area

and stairway replacement completed

South High School –300 wing renovations (July 30, 2007)

67



3

South High School –Counseling Remodel (July 23, 2007)

South High School –Stair Replacement (July 23, 2007)

68



4

 North High School –Schemmer Associates / W. Boyd Jones Construction
o Construction of restroom renovations complete
o Exterior paving work nearing completion
o Locker room renovations nearing completion

North High School –Classroom Renovations (July 30, 2007)

North High School –Locker Room Renovation (July 30, 2007)

69



5

 West High School –Prochaska Associates / Meco-Henne Construction
o West Classroom addition substantially complete
o Band Room addition, Counseling and Music renovations in final stage

West High School –Band Room Addition (July 27, 2007)

West High School –Coral Room Renovation (July 27, 2007)

70



6

 Non-Traditional High School - BCDM
o Design Development in progress
o Platting process commenced
o In process of bidding development grading package.

MIDDLE SCHOOL

 Beadle Middle School –BCDM / Meco-Henne Construction
o Additions complete
o Corridor carpet installation nearing completion

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS

 Ackerman Elementary –Schemmer Associates / Lueder Construction
o Phase II work completed.

Ackerman Elementary –Media Center (July 24, 2007)

71



7

Ackerman Elementary –Office (July 24, 2007)

 Reagan Elementary #24 –Schemmer Associates / ConStruct, Inc.
o Building & Site work complete
o Site directional signage completed

Ronald Wilson Reagan Elementary, Street signage completed (July 24, 2007)

72



8

 Upchurch Elementary #25 –DLR Group / Upland Construction
o Bi-weekly Owner/Architect/Contractor meetings continue
o Foundation & masonry installation work in progress.
o Underground electrical and plumbing in progress
o Thermal well drilling completed.

Upchurch Elementary #25 Foundation/ Masonry work in progress (July 24, 2007)

Upchurch Elementary #25 Electrical underground work in progress (July 24, 2007)

73



Original Budget
With Addit'l

Funding Current Budget Total
Variance

Land
Land Cost 3,750,270 3,750,270 3,870,440 (120,170)
Feasibility Study 25,500 25,500 25,500 -

Technology 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000 -
-

Construction -
Contractor -

General 42,707,291 44,357,291 42,896,506 1,460,785
Hazardous Material 472,500 472,500 442,500 30,000
District Procured -

Metal drs and frms 27,916 (27,916)
Casework 69,340 (69,340)
RTU 54,623 (54,623)
Buell Timing System 73,180 (73,180)
Buell Field Grading 36,349 (36,349)

- -
Consultant -

Project Mgr 854,146 886,646 973,600 (86,954)
Architect 3,278,173 3,398,477 3,204,634 193,843
Environmental - - 30,000 (30,000)
Survey 300,333 300,333 300,333 -
Soils - -
Testing - -

Spcl Insp - -
Conductivity - -

Commissioning - -
HVAC 107,396 107,396 107,396 -
Roofing - -

Support Costs - -
Builders Risk - - - -
Printing 125,534 125,534 125,534 -
Software Platform - - 85,000 (85,000)
Reimbursable - - - -

Constructware 10,000 (10,000)
Advertising for bids - - -
Buell Stadium Equip - - 25,000 (25,000)

Contingency 2,328,588 2,328,588 2,328,588 -
PM Award (86,954)

Addit'l Services -
AE Award 268,061

Addit'l Services (74,218)
Constructware (85,000)

Reimbursable (10,000)
Land Development - Elem #24 (120,170)
Buell

Award 253,899
Addit'l Funding 74,471 74,471 74,471
Equipment (25,000)
Timing System (73,180)
Field Grading (35,920)
Buried sprinkler head (429)

Prev Change Orders (72,420)
South HS: Ph1

Prev Change Orders (168)
South HS: Ph2

Award 213,002
Prev Change Orders (133,633)

Reagan Elem 24
Award 113,247
Prev Change Orders (61,235)
Repair curbs (3,212)
Intercom volumn control (735)
Filter at heat recovery (214)
Erosion control net (375)
Mulch islands at entry (787)
Additional sidewalk (16,377)
Power at Room 167 (689)
Rewire hood controls (275)
Erosion control net (5,301)
Misc electrical (2,582)
Inlet drains (9,248)

North HS
Award 1,336,595
Prev Change Orders (466,129)

Deduct mech at chem labs 9,781
Replace outlets at 500 Wing (706)
Coiling door at 120A (592)
Dock canopy revision (872)
Delete HVAC - 800 Wing 1,291

West HS
Award 767,075
Prev Change Orders (215,333)

Chem gascocks (2,672)
Plumbing clean-outs 510
Sprinkler relocation Area B (2,170)
Tuba sink cabinet (829)

Ackerman Elem
Award 6,254
Prev Change Orders (31,691)

Beadle
Award 92,965
Prev Change Orders (16,132)

Ceilings at IDF and Elec Rms (2,165)
GFCI breakers (391)
Delete carpet install at corr 4,800
Fire extinguishers (580)

Upchurch Elem 25
Award (443,000)
Prev Change Orders

Furniture / Fixture / Equipment -
Moveable Furnishings 1,311,307 1,311,307 1,311,307 -
Moveable Equipment 219,291 219,291 219,291 -
Comp; Phones; Copiers; Fax 2,192,015 2,192,015 2,192,015 -

Regulatory Fees / Assessments 327,656 327,656 327,656 -
-

78,000,000 79,877,275 79,877,275 1,140,567

In-process Change Orders (42,228)

Original Contg'y 2,328,588

Buell Stadium Grants 74,471 (Contg'y) Current Contg'y 3,426,927
HVAC at South High School 1,802,804 (Constr - 1,650,000 + PM - 32,500 + Arch - 120,304)Potential Change Orders (238,176)

3,188,751
79,877,275

Millard Public Schools
August 6, 2007

2005 Bond Issue Funding

Additional Funding

Control Budget Summary 080607.xls

9

74



Original Budget
With Addit'l

Funding Ackerman
Reagan Elem

24
Upchurch Elem

25 Beadle MS North HS
South HS
Phase 2

South HS
Phase 1 West HS Non-trad'l HS Buell Stadium Future HS Current Budget Total

07.150.05.01 07.162.05.01 07.163.05.01 07.250.05.01 07.342.05.01 07.340.05.02 07.340.05.01 07.344.05.01 07.333.05.01 07.300.05.01 07.346.05.01 Variance

Land
Land Cost 3,750,270 3,750,270 561,470 441,300 661,770 2,205,900 3,870,440 (120,170)
Feasibility Study 25,500 25,500 4,500 4,500 6,500 10,000 25,500 -

Technology 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000 -
-

Construction -
Contractor -

General 42,707,291 44,357,291 2,300,391 6,571,530 6,917,000 2,442,868 4,720,827 6,898,433 80,168 4,927,494 6,900,000 1,137,795 - 42,896,506 1,460,785
Hazardous Material 472,500 472,500 35,000 25,000 289,284 93,216 442,500 30,000
District Procured -

Metal drs and frms 24,718 3,198 27,916 (27,916)
Casework 69,340 69,340 (69,340)
RTU 54,623 54,623 (54,623)
Buell Timing System 73,180 73,180 (73,180)
Buell Field Grading 36,349 36,349 (36,349)

- -
Consultant -

Project Mgr 854,146 886,646 89,000 90,000 108,700 107,800 128,200 160,700 128,200 123,000 38,000 - 973,600 (86,954)
Architect 3,278,173 3,398,477 201,889 290,343 420,353 187,000 485,247 595,304 425,883 518,000 80,615 3,204,634 193,843
Environmental - - 30,000 30,000 (30,000)
Survey 300,333 300,333 19,416 50,350 49,202 19,162 35,000 35,000 39,763 52,440 300,333 -
Soils - -
Testing - -

Spcl Insp - -
Conductivity - -

Commissioning - -
HVAC 107,396 107,396 7,766 20,140 20,069 7,816 8,548 4,697 16,970 21,390 - 107,396 -
Roofing - -

Support Costs - -
Builders Risk - - - -
Printing 125,534 125,534 15,000 15,000 17,000 12,000 15,000 15,000 16,500 17,000 3,034 - 125,534 -
Software Platform - - 85,000 (85,000)
Reimbursable - - - -

Constructware 10,000 (10,000)
Advertising for bids - - -
Buell Stadium Equip - - 25,000 25,000 (25,000)

Contingency 2,328,588 2,328,588 2,328,588 -
PM Award (86,954)

Addit'l Services -
AE Award 268,061

Addit'l Services (74,218)
Constructware (85,000)

Reimbursable (10,000)
Land Development - Elem #24 (120,170)
Buell

Award 253,899
Addit'l Funding 74,471 74,471 74,471
Equipment (25,000)
Timing System (73,180)
Field Grading (35,920)
Buried sprinkler head (429)

Prev Change Orders (72,420)
South HS: Ph1

Prev Change Orders (168)
South HS: Ph2

Award 213,002
Prev Change Orders (133,633)

Reagan Elem 24
Award 113,247
Prev Change Orders (61,235)
Repair curbs (3,212)
Intercom volumn control (735)
Filter at heat recovery (214)
Erosion control net (375)
Mulch islands at entry (787)
Additional sidewalk (16,377)
Power at Room 167 (689)
Rewire hood controls (275)
Erosion control net (5,301)
Misc electrical (2,582)
Inlet drains (9,248)

North HS
Award 1,336,595
Prev Change Orders (466,129)

Deduct mech at chem labs 9,781
Replace outlets at 500 Wing (706)
Coiling door at 120A (592)
Dock canopy revision (872)
Delete HVAC - 800 Wing 1,291

West HS
Award 767,075
Prev Change Orders (215,333)

Chem gascocks (2,672)
Plumbing clean-outs 510
Sprinkler relocation Area B (2,170)
Tuba sink cabinet (829)

Ackerman Elem
Award 6,254
Prev Change Orders (31,691)

Beadle
Award 92,965
Prev Change Orders (16,132)

Ceilings at IDF and Elec Rms (2,165)
GFCI breakers (391)
Delete carpet install at corr 4,800
Fire extinguishers (580)

Upchurch Elem 25
Award (443,000)
Prev Change Orders

Furniture / Fixture / Equipment -
Moveable Furnishings 1,311,307 1,311,307 - 269,933 265,434 103,376 113,037 62,115 214,512 282,900 - 1,311,307 -
Moveable Equipment 219,291 219,291 14,621 37,917 37,549 14,624 15,991 26,819 31,750 40,020 - 219,291 -
Comp; Phones; Copiers; Fax 2,192,015 2,192,015 85,020 384,000 375,492 199,188 193,025 106,050 366,240 483,000 - 2,192,015 -

Regulatory Fees / Assessments 327,656 327,656 24,033 62,324 61,503 23,953 26,196 14,393 49,704 65,550 327,656 -
-

78,000,000 79,877,275 2,940,817 8,357,507 8,718,102 3,117,787 5,766,071 8,207,795 206,582 6,217,016 9,171,570 1,393,973 2,215,900 79,877,275 1,140,567

In-process Change Orders (42,228)

Original Contg'y 2,328,588

Buell Stadium Grants 74,471 (Contg'y) Current Contg'y 3,426,927
HVAC at South High School 1,802,804 (Constr - 1,650,000 + PM - 32,500 + Arch - 120,304) Potential Change Orders (238,176)

3,188,751
79,877,275

Millard Public Schools
August 6, 2007

2005 Bond Issue Funding

Additional Funding

Control Budget Detailed Summary 080607.xls

10

75



Aug Sept Oct

Bond Committee Meetings
Board Committee of the Whole Meetings 13 10 8
Board Meetings 6, 20 4, 17 1, 15

Project Receive Bids Project

Commencement Bond Committee Bond Committee School Board Bond Committee School Board Bond Committee School Board Completion

Elem Schools
Ackerman 3-Aug-05 16-Nov-05 12-Jan-06 16-Jan-06 23-Feb-06 20-Mar-06 18-Apr-06 20-Apr-06 01-May-06 29-Jul-07

Reagan Elem #24

Overlot Grading 08-Sep-05 12-Sep-05 14-Sep-05 15-Sep-05 19-Sep-05 15-Feb-06

Public Improv. 08-Sep-05 12-Sep-05 25-Oct-05 27-Oct-05 07-Nov-05 08-Jun-06

Building 08-Sep-05 12-Sep-05 25-Oct-05 27-Oct-05 07-Nov-05 30-May-07

Upchruch Elem #25 19-Aug-05 17-Nov-05 15-Dec-05 16-Jan-06 23-Mar-06 03-Apr-06 09-Jan-07 11-Jan-07 22-Jan-07 01-Jul-08

Middle Schools
Beadle MS 12-Dec-05 09-Mar-06 06-Mar-06 06-Apr-06 17-Apr-06 23-May-06 25-May-06 05-Jun-06 04-Jun-07

High Schools
Buell Stadium 28-Aug-05

North HS 21-Jul-05 01-Sep-05 12-Sep-05 01-Dec-05 19-Dec-05 07-Feb-06 09-Feb-05 20-Mar-06 12-Aug-07

South HS

Phase I 2005 26-May-05 06-Jun-05 07-Jun-05 09-Jun-05 14-Jun-05 05-Aug-05

Phase II - 2006 14-Jul-05 11-Aug-05 15-Aug-05 20-Oct-05 21-Nov-05 24-Jan-06 26-Jan-06 13-Feb-06 01-Aug-07

West HS 11-Aug-05 06-Oct-05 17-Oct-05 29-Dec-05 16-Jan-06 02-Mar-06 09-Mar-06 20-Mar-06 01-Aug-07

Non-traditional HS 22-Jan-07 02-Aug-07 20-Aug-07 Pending

NOTE: Dates shown in light blue/italics are tentative projections to be confirmed; dates shown in dark blue/italics are Board action dates

Design Development Contract Documents Contract AwardProject
Program /

Schematic Design

Bond Report 080607.xls

11

76



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Summer Projects Report

MEETING DATE: August 6, 2007

DEPARTMENT: General Administration

TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: Summer Projects Report – A report on the progress of summer construction

projects in the District.

ACTION DESIRED: Approval Discussion Information Only x .

BACKGROUND: The District conducts a number of projects during the summer break. Ed Rockwell
has submitted an update on those projects. The report is attached.

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES: n/a

RECOMMENDATION: n/a

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE: n/a

IMPLICATIONS OF
ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a

TIMELINE: n/a

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Ed Rockwell (Gen. Mgr. for Support Services) and Ken Fossen, Associate
Superintendent (General Administration)

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL:

77



 1

Millard Public Schools    Project Management 
Special Construction Report to the Board of Education 

 

Board meeting date: August 6, 2007 
 

Location:  North and South High Schools   Project Manager: Kim Thompson 
Project Title:  Running Track Re-striping   Bid Award:   $  6,400 
Architect / Engineer: BCDM Architects   Change Orders:   $  0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   Fisher Track     Amended Contract: $  6,400 

 
Description of work: 
Minor repairs were completed on the track surfaces as required. After repairs, all paint striping was 
completely repainted. 
 
Current Status of progress July 31st: 
All work is completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 6th: 
All work is completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 13th: 
All work is completed. 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

78



 2

Location:  West High School    Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  Tennis Court Renovations   Bid Award:   $63,025 
Architect / Engineer: Lamp-Rynearson   Change Orders:   $00,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   T.A.B. Construction   Amended Contract: $63,025 

 
Description of work: 
After the existing surfacing has been removed, the fence posts with high, exposed footings due to frost heave 
will be re-installed. A storm drain inlet will be installed at the SE corner to improve drainage. Cracks and 
open joints in the existing asphalt will be repaired with a special epoxy system designed specifically for this 
application. A new court surface and new paint striping will be applied to all 6 courts. Two fence gates and 
windscreen will be added to improve access and playability.  

 
Current Status of progress July 31st: 
Only the new fence gates and minor concrete work around fence posts remains. Liquidated damages of 
$500/day have been incurred since July 28th. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 6th: 
Contractor reports that all work will be completed by end of day August 1. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 13th: 
All work is expected to be complete. 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

79



 3

Location:  North and West High Schools   Project Manager: Kim Thompson 
Project Title:  Shot and Discus Improvements  Bid Award:   $118,834 
Architect / Engineer: DLR Group    Change Orders:   $000,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   Dostals Construction   Amended Contract: $118,834 

 
Description of work: 
At each location, the shot put and discus facilities are being improved to meet all sanctioned 
requirements for competitive events. (Same scope of improvements was completed previously at SHS, as 
part of the Buell Field improvements). Improvements include changes in discus sectors, grading to meet 
maximum allowed slopes, relocation or rotation of events, etc. 

 
 
Current Status of progress July 31st: 
Only minor punch list work remains to be completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 6th: 
Contractor reports that all work will be completed by end of day August 2. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 13th: 
All work is expected to be complete. 
 
 

NHS 
 

WHS

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

80



 4

Location:  Bryan, AMS, BMS, CMS, NMS  Project Manager: Kim Thompson 
Project Title:  Irrigation Management System  Bid Award:   $ 18,261 
Architect / Engineer: none     Change Orders:   $   0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   Midwest Turf & Irrigation  Amended Contract: $ 18,261 

 
Description of work: 
The irrigation management systems for these sites are exactly the same as systems previously installed at 
all remaining secondary buildings. They provide centralized control of the time clocks and valves over 
the web, through local use of radio equipment. With the completion of the project at these sites, all 
secondary buildings will be equipped with these capabilities and similar improvements for elementary 
sites will have been started. 

 
Current Status of progress July 31st: 
All work is completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 6th: 
All work is completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 13th: 
All work is completed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

81



 5

Location:  Rockwell Elementary    Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  Outdoor Stair Improvements  Bid Award:   $ 20,735 
Architect / Engineer: E & A Consulting   Change Orders:   $ 00,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   T.A.B. Construction   Amended Contract: $ 20,735 

 
Description of work: 
The existing concrete stairs have deteriorated due to age, snow removal operations, ice melt materials, 
etc. The design for the replacement stairs has been improved to reduce the width of the stairway to 
support practical foot traffic volume. The stair length has also been significantly reduced, simply by 
using the existing gentle slopes that the site provides.  
 
Current Status of progress July 31st: 
Only landscaping and stair railings remain to be completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 6th: 
Contractor reports that all work will be completed by end of day August 1st. Temporary stair railings 
will be provided, until the galvanizing process can be completed and permanent railings installed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 13th: 
All work is expected to be complete. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

82



 6

Location:  North Middle School    Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  Dock and Paving Improvements  Bid Award:   $ 117,815 
Architect / Engineer: Lamp-Rynearson   Change Orders:   $ 000,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   CYC Construction   Amended Contract: $ 117,815 

 
Description of work: 
The existing dock and adjacent paving along the west side of the building have deteriorated. The dock 
has been redesigned to provide a snowblower ramp and space for the trash container. Unused turf area 
near the dock has been redesigned to provide 9 new parking stalls. A significant quantity of deteriorated 
paving at the south end of the building is also being replaced. 
 
Current Status of progress July 31st: 
Only seeding remains. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 6th: 
Seeding will be done in early September, to take advantage of cooler weather. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 13th: 
Only seeding will remain. 
 
 

    
 

 
 

83



 7

Location:  Buell Stadium     Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  Plaza Paving Improvements   Bid Award:   $ 140,900 
Architect / Engineer: DLR Group    Change Orders:   $ 000,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   Elkhorn West Construction  Amended Contract: $ 140,900 
 
Description of work: 
A 3 panel-width of concrete along the entire top of the west stadium plaza is to be removed and replaced, 
along with selected panels near the restrooms and concessions buildings. Very extensive soil, sub-surface 
drainage, surface drainage and structural connection improvements have been designed to control 
saturated soils and frost heave issues. The paving will also be thickened to 6” from the existing 4” 
thickness. 
 
Current Status of progress July 31st: 
Only a small amount of concrete work remains, to be poured August 1. Sandblasting and installation of 
railings, along with underground drainage connections still remain.  
 
Expected Status of progress August 6th: 
Contractor reports that all work will be completed by end of day August 5th. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 13th: 
All work is expected to be complete. 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

84



 8

Location:  Holling Heights Elementary   Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  Paving Improvements   Bid Award:   $   84,170 
Architect / Engineer: E & A Consulting   Change Orders:   $  -  1,860 (0.2%) + 
Contractor:   Lawnsmith    Amended Contract: $   82,310 
 
Description of work: 
The entire front parade sidewalk from the drive curb to the front entrance doors will be removed and 
replaced. Surrounding landscaping that impedes proper drainage will be removed and proper drainage 
will be established. The existing asphalt play area and adjacent sidewalks near the northeast corner of 
the building will also be removed and replaced with concrete paving. Concrete steps and steel railings 
will replace existing sloped and deteriorating asphalt. 
 
Current Status of progress July 31st: 
Only landscaping and stair railings remain to be completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 6th: 
Contractor reports that all work will be completed by end of day August 1st. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 13th: 
All work is expected to be complete. 
 
 
 

      
    Front parade sidewalk          Northeast play area 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                   
 
 
 
 

85



 9

Location:  South High School    Project Manager: Kim Thompson 
Project Title:  Gym Floor Refinishing   Bid Award:   $   31,553 
Architect / Engineer: DLR Group    Change Orders:   $   00,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   Anderson-Ladd   Amended Contract: $   31,553 
 
Description of work: 
At both the Main Gym and the South Auxiliary Gym, the wood floors are to be sanded down to bare 
wood, all paint striping replaced and new floor finish applied.  
 
Current Status of progress July 31st: 
All work is completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 6th: 
All work is completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 13th: 
All work is completed. 
 
 

                   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

86



 10

Location:  North Middle School    Project Manager: Maintenance Dept. 
Project Title:  Bleacher Power System   Bid Award:   $   12,950 
Architect / Engineer: None     Change Orders:   $   00,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   BR Bleachers    Amended Contract: $   12,950 
 
Description of work: 
A high quality power tractor system is being installed to provide powered operation to the existing 
manual bleachers. The bleacher understructure will also be modified and improved to accept the new 
power tractor system.  
 
Current Status of progress July 31st: 
All work is completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 6th: 
All work is completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 13th: 
All work is completed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

87



 11

Location:  AMS, RMS, NHS     Project Manager: Maintenance Dept. 
Project Title:  Bleacher Aisle Steps    Bid Award:   $     9,428 
Architect / Engineer: None     Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   BR Bleachers    Amended Contract: $     9,428 
 
Description of work: 
In 23 locations at the 3 schools, the bottom row of bleachers at main aisles is being made more accessible 
by the installation of these step improvements. This design provides for a safer step-up from the gym 
floor to the first bleacher row deck. This is currently the most common cause of bleacher accident claims 
nation-wide, particularly with claims involving older spectators. 
 
 
Current Status of progress July 31st: 
All work is completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 6th: 
All work is completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 13th: 
All work is completed. 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

88



 12

Location:  Varies – 8 Buildings     Project Manager: Kim Thompson 
Project Title:  Metal Door & Frame Replacements Bid Award:   $   76,290 
Architect / Engineer: Schemmer Associates   Change Orders:   $     1,644 (2.2%) 
Contractor:   Elkhorn West Construction  Amended Contract: $   77,934 
 
Description of work: 
In 13 locations at the 8 buildings (Cather, Cody, Harvey Oaks, Neihardt, KMS, RMS, NHS, SHS), 
exterior and vestibule metal door frames, metal doors and door hardware are being replaced due to age 
and deterioration. 
 
Current Status of progress July 31st: 
Only minor punch list work remains. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 6th: 
All punch list work is expected to be completed August 4th. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 13th: 
All work is expected to be complete. 
 
                                    
 
 
 
 
 
 
                          
 
    

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

89



 13

Location:  Neihardt     Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  Soffit and Fascia Improvements  Bid Award:   $   35,100 
Architect / Engineer: Schemmer Associates   Change Orders:   $        850 (2.4%) 
Contractor:   Elkhorn West Construction  Amended Contract: $   35,950 
 
Description of work: 
At the front main entrance and at the north playground entrance, original wood (cedar) fascia and 
gypsum soffits are being replaced due to deterioration from age and weather. Other locations at 
Neihardt with similar conditions have previously been replaced under general contracts for remodeling 
and additions. 
 
Current Status of progress July 31st: 
All work is completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 6th: 
All work is completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 13th: 
All work is completed. 
 
                 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

90



 14

Location:  North High School    Project Manager: Kim Thompson 
Project Title:  Exterior Wall Reconstruction  Bid Award:   $ 1,142,000 
Architect / Engineer: Schemmer Associates   Change Orders:   $      43,991 (3.9%) 
General Contractor:  Lueder Construction   Amended Contract: $ 1,185,991 
 
Description of work: 
At the exterior perimeter of the southeast section (500 and 800 wings) of the building, the exterior walls 
will be removed and replaced. Mold in the wall cavities will be abated during demolition.  
Reconstruction methods for the new walls will feature paperless wallboard at the interior and highest-
quality waterproofing, brick veneer and EIFS design and materials.  
 
Current Status of progress July 31st: 
Interior finishes are in the completion phases, with minor paint, carpet and ceiling tile remaining. Punch 
list to be created August 1. Exterior wall substrates and EIFS work completed, brick work is starting. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 6th: 
Punch list work is expected to be completed and turn-over of finished spaces will be underway. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 13th: 
Interior work is expected to be 100% completed at start of school. Only brick work and turf restoration 
will remain, scheduled to be completed by end of November, latest. 
 

 
 
 

    

 
 
 

 

91



 15

Location:  Aldrich Elementary     Project Manager: Kim Thompson 
Project Title:  Flooring Replacements   Bid Award:   $ 86,980 
Architect / Engineer: BCDM Architects   Change Orders:   $   0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   Midwest Floor Covering  Amended Contract: $ 86,980 
 
Description of work: 
Original carpet is being replaced throughout the building. Ceramic tile improvements will be added 
under drinking fountain and near wash fountains (similar to new elementary buildings) to avoid wet 
carpet conditions. 
 
Current Status of progress July 31st: 
All work is completed. Only minor punch list work remains. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 6th: 
Punch list is expected to be completed August 4th. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 13th: 
All work is expected to be completed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

92



 16

Location:  West High School     Project Manager: Kim Thompson 
Project Title:  Flooring Replacements Phase I  Bid Award:   $ 65,844 
Architect / Engineer: BCDM Architects   Change Orders:   $   0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   Floors Inc.    Amended Contract: $ 65,844 
 
Description of work: 
Original carpet is being replaced throughout the second floor of the building.  
 
Current Status of progress July 31st: 
All work is completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 6th: 
All work is completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 13th: 
All work is completed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

93



 17

Location:  Andersen Middle School    Project Manager: Kim Thompson 
Project Title:  Corridor Painting    Bid Award:   $ 40,737 
Architect / Engineer: BCDM Architects   Change Orders:   $   0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   Darden-Globe-Reeder   Amended Contract: $ 40,737 
 
Description of work: 
All corridor and common-area walls and metal door frames are being re-painted throughout the 
building.  
 
Current Status of progress July 31st: 
All work is completed. Only punch list work remains. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 6th: 
Punch list is expected to be completed August 4th. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 13th: 
All work is expected to be completed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

94



 18

Location:  Sandoz Elementary      Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  Re-roof Phase II & RTU Replacements Bid Award:   $ 571,100 
Architect / Engineer: BVH Architects   Change Orders:   $     8,754 (1.5%) 
General Contractor:  DR Anderson    Amended Contract: $ 579,854 
 
Description of work: 
The area of the roof remaining from Phase I in 2004 is being replaced, including the skylights in the gym 
roof. Also included, is the removal and replacement of the 5 original roof-top units (RTU’s), which 
provide HVAC to nearly the entire building. Due to the significant coordination issues required between 
the re-roofing and RTU replacements, and due to the intensity of the schedule, the project was bid as a 
general contract.  
 
Current Status of progress July 31st: 
All work is completed. However, the metal edge flashing was provided in the wrong color. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 6th: 
Edge flashing has been re-ordered, with a delivery date yet to be determined. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 13th: 
Edge flashing has been re-ordered, with a delivery date yet to be determined.  
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

95



 19

Location:  Holling Heights Elementary     Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  Re-roof Phase II of II   Bid Award:   $ 244,500 
Architect / Engineer: BVH Architects   Change Orders:   $   00,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   McKinnis Roofing   Amended Contract: $ 244,500 
 
Description of work: 
All areas of the roof remaining from Phase I in 2000 are being replaced in this project. 
 
Current Status of progress July 31st: 
All work is completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 6th: 
All work is completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 13th: 
All work is completed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

96



 20

Location:  North High School     Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  Re-roof Phase I-07    Bid Award:   $ 367,000 
Architect / Engineer: BVH Architects   Change Orders:   $   00,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   McKinnis Roofing   Amended Contract: $ 367,000 
 
Description of work: 
A 45,000 SF section of roof over the 800 wing and adjacent areas is being replaced in this project. These 
roof areas correspond to the areas over the exterior walls to be replaced in the NHS Wall Reconstruction 
Project. 
 
Current Status of progress July 31st: 
All work is completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 6th: 
All work is completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 13th: 
All work is completed.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

97



 21

Location:  Bryan, Harvey Oaks, Holling Heights, KMS Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  Weatherproofing Improvements  Bid Award:   $ 121,526 
Architect / Engineer: none     Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractors:   McGill Restoration/Rawson Roofing Amended Contract: $ 121,526 
 
Description of work: 
The scope of work for this project includes exterior caulking, brick replacement, brick sealing, brick 
tuck pointing, flashing, roof cap coatings, drip edges, etc. The goal of this scope is to provide an effective 
weather-tight building envelope at each location.  
 
Current Status of progress July 31st: 
All work is completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 6th: 
All work is completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 13th: 
All work is completed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
    
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

98



 22

Location:  Cottonwood Elementary   Project Manager: Kim Thompson 
Project Title:  Wash Fountain Replacements  Bid Award:   $   10,782 
Architect / Engineer: Morrissey Engineering   Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   Pitlor & Sons    Amended Contract: $   10,782 
 
Description of work: 
The original masonry-aggregate wash fountains in the student restrooms are being replaced with 
modern epoxy-resin based products with infrared faucet sensors.  
 
Current Status of progress July 31st: 
All work is completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 6th: 
All work is completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 13th: 
All work is completed. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

99



 23

Location:  Hitchcock Elementary    Project Manager: Kim Thompson 
Project Title:  Wash Fountain Replacements  Bid Award:   $   17,490 
Architect / Engineer: Morrissey Engineering   Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   Grunwald Mechanical   Amended Contract: $   17,490 
 
Description of work: 
The original masonry-aggregate wash fountains in the student restrooms are being replaced with 
modern epoxy-resin based products with infrared faucet sensors.  
 
Current Status of progress July 31st: 
All work is completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 6th: 
All work is completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 13th: 
All work is completed. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

100



 24

Location:  Ezra Elementary    Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  HVAC Improvements   Bid Award:   $   85,115 
Architect / Engineer: Schemmer Associates   Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   Prairie Mechanical   Amended Contract: $   85,115 
 
Description of work: 
A comprehensive upgrade of the HVAC controls to direct digital control (DDC) and the addition of hot 
water re-heat circuits to the classroom units are included in the scope of this project. Also included, is 
the replacement of the cooling tower which serves the centrifugal chiller as a major component of the 
air-conditioning system.    
 
Current Status of progress July 31st: 
All work is completed, with only testing and balancing remaining.  
 
Expected Status of progress August 6th: 
Testing and balancing is expected to be completed August 4th. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 13th: 
All work is expected to be completed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

101



 25

Location:  Andersen Middle School   Project Manager: Kim Thompson 
Project Title:  HVAC Improvements Phase II of II Bid Award:   $ 298,100 
Architect / Engineer: Morrissey Engineering   Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   Grunwald Mechanical   Amended Contract: $ 298,100 
 
 
Description of work: 
Four make-up air units (MAU’s) will be replaced to provide humidity control and to improve indoor air 
quality. The new MAU’s will be integrated with the upgraded DDC system, installed in Phase I. 
 
Current Status of progress July 31st: 
Contractor has been waiting on parts needed to finish, scheduled to arrive today. Controls contractor is 
working through some network system issues. Liquidated damages of $2,000/day have been incurred 
since July 28th. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 6th: 
The work remaining on August 6th (if any) should be invisible to staff. Cooling capability is unaffected. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 13th: 
All work is expected to be completed before August 13th.  
 
 

  
 
 

 
    

 
 

 
 

102



 26

Location:  Beadle Middle School    Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  HVAC Improvements   Bid Award:   $ 147,990 
Architect / Engineer: BCDM/Alvine    Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   Mechanical Systems   Amended Contract: $ 147,990 
 
Description of work: 
To provide humidity control, dehumidification heat pumps (DHP’s) will be added to the make-up air 
(MAU) systems serving all carpeted areas of the building, plus the tiled cafeteria and art rooms. In 
addition to the contract award amount shown above, the DHP’s were ordered by direct purchase to the 
owner, at a cost of $60,000.  
 
Current Status of progress July 31st: 
All work is completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 6th: 
All work is completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 13th: 
All work is completed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

103



 27

Location:  Central Middle School    Project Manager: Kim Thompson 
Project Title:  Air Handling Unit Replacements  Bid Award:   $   74,450 
Architect / Engineer: Morrissey Engineering   Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   Art Push & Sons   Amended Contract: $   74,450 
 
Description of work: 
Two original air handling units (AHU’s) which are currently located under the stage in the music area 
will be removed and replaced. The functions of both AHU’s will be combined into a single AHU to be 
located on the roof. 
 
Current Status of progress July 31st: 
All work is completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 6th: 
All work is completed. 
 
Expected Status of progress August 13th: 
All work is completed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

104



 28

Location:  Russell Middle School    Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  HVAC Improvement Study   Bid Award:   $   9,500 
Architect / Engineer: Morrissey Engineering   Change Orders:   $      000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   none     Amended Contract: $   9,500 
 
 
Description of work: 
Similar to the issues to be addressed in current projects at Ezra, Andersen Middle and Beadle Middle, 
this study will research existing equipment and conditions in preparation for an improvement project. 
The goal of those projects and of this study is to control humidity and improve indoor air quality. 
 
 
Status of progress: 
Engineer’s field survey work is complete and written report/evaluation is in progress.  
 
Air sampling data recorders have been placed on-site and are currently collecting data for the study. 
 
 
 
Historical information: 
 
Indoor Air Quality (I.A.Q.) Study criteria to include: 
 

• Air flow and volume 
• Need to dehumidify make-up air  
• Increase fresh air to indoor spaces (lower CO2 levels) 
• Prevent mold growth 
• Improve HVAC control system 

105



 29

Current Summary Status of 2007 Summer Project Budget 
 
(From original board presentation of November 27, 2006): 
 
 Estimated total construction awards  4,522,143 

10% Construction contingency        452,476 
 Estimated total soft costs      814,457 
 Total 07 budget requested                           $5,789,076 
 

Note:  When this budget was originally prepared, the North High School Wall Reconstruction Project was yet to be bid, with costs shown as a 
“guesstimated” placeholder at 660,000. The actual awarded bid amount is 1,142,000 (a difference of 482,000) 

 
 
 
(From board report July 16) Budget after all bidding has been completed and construction phase is underway: 
 
  Bid awards    4,453,258  (this figure from July 16 included a spreadsheet error in the Sandoz award amount) 
  Current soft costs  1,288,333  (includes 511,554 in direct equipment purchases) 
  Current total change orders           850  
  Current total costs            $5,742,441 
 
  Contingency remaining      46,635  (from original contingency of 452,476) 
 
 
 
(Current July 31, 2007 for board report August 6th): 
   

Bid awards    4,078,575    (this figure corrects the spreadsheet error in the Sandoz award amount) 
  Current soft costs  1,320,280   
  Current total change orders      53,379    (currently 1.3% overall)  
  Current total costs            $5,452,234 
 
  Contingency remaining    336,842    (from original contingency of 452,476) 
 
 
 
 
 
Budget detail follows on next page……….. 
 
 

106



 30

Site Project

Architect     
or           

Engineering  
Fees

Consulting      
or       

Commissioning  
Fees

Surveyor  
Fees     

Geotech  
Fees

Liquidated 
Damages 
Start Date

Amount of 
Liquidated 
Damages 

Per 
Calendar 

Day Contractor Awarded 

Amount      
of           

Original      
Contract      
Award

A/E          
Original Cost 

Estimate

Variance from 
A/E Estimate 
to Contract 

Award

Net        
Change 
Orders

Total of 
Current 

Construction 
Contract  

NIC (not in contract)   
Products            

and/or               
Services

NIC        
Amount

Total       
Fees & 
Costs

Total Current 
Project Amount 

(includes all fees 
& costs)

NHS Re-stripe running track
SHS Re-stripe running track

WHS Recondition tennis court surfaces, improve drainage, add gates 23,500 1,300 7/28/07 $500 T.A.B. Construction 63,025 40,750 -22,275 63,025 Daily Record 9 24,809 87,834

A&D Bid Sets 256

Multiple Sites Irrigation Management System: Bryan, AMS, BMS, CMS, NMS 0 na na Midwest Turf 18,261 19,000 739 0.00 18,261 Comp. Cable Connec 468 468 18,729

Rockwell Replace and improve south concrete steps 9,994 950 8/3/07 $500 T.A.B. Construction 20,735 24,500 3,765 20,735 Daily Record 9 11,028 31,763
Arid Resources 75
Block Electric

NMS Replace dock & paving  at west drive, replace paving at south drive 45,700 1,800 3,720 7/28/07 $500 CYC Construction 117,815 156,950 39,135 117,815 Daily Record 9 60,979 178,794
6,254 Millard Sprinkler 1,212

Compass Electric 2,284
Buell Stadium Plaza Replace concrete plaza paving (3 panel width) at Home side 24,143 900 2,020 8/6/07 $500 Elkhorn West Const 140,900 77,800 -63,100 140,900 A & D 236 27,299 168,199

Daily Record 9
Holling Heights Front parade walk replaced, NE play area flatwork replaced 20,504 1,925 7/28/07 $500 Lawnsmith 84,170 77,575 -6,595 -1,860.00 82,310 Daily Record 9 22,438 104,748

SHS Sand, re-paint striping, re-finish Main Gym & Auxillary Gym floors 16,490 8/3/07 $500 Anderson Ladd 31,553 55,250 23,697 31,553 A&D Bid Sets 88 16,578 48,131

NMS Install power tractor system for gym bleachers 0 na na BR Bleachers 12,950 20,000 7,050 12,950 0 12,950

AMS, RMS, NHS Modify 1st row gym bleacher aisle step at 23 locations for safety 0 na na BR Bleachers 9,428 11,700 2,272 9,428 0 9,428

RMS North and West exit doors replaced (4 pairs)
KMS North entrance doors replaced (2 pairs)
Neihardt Front entrance doors replaced (1 pair)
Harvey Oaks Mechanical Room exterior doors replaced (1 pair)
Cody Dock door replaced (one single door)
Cather Main entrance doors replaced (2 pairs)
NHS 5 East exit doors replaced (5 pairs)
SHS Wood Shop exterior door replaced (one single door)

A&D Bid Sets 548.7
Neihardt Replace two cedar soffits and fascia with new EIFS surfaces 8,000 na na Elkhorn West Const 35,100 26,200 -8,900 850.00 35,950 A & D 219 8,219 44,169

NHS Reconstruction and mold remediation of exterior walls (general contract) 126,066 11,940 7/28/07 7,000/2,000 Lueder Construction 1,142,000 660,000 -482,000 1,142,000 Metal Door & Hardware 16,687 231,624 1,373,624
14,960 A&D Bid Sets 1,597

Protex Central 280
Daily Record 10
Bilden Glass 23,591

Floors Inc 36,493
Aldrich Replace carpet throughout 11,600 7/23/07 $2,000 Midwest Floor Covering 86,980 106,000 19,020 86,980 Daily Record 21 21,412 108,392

Western Trailer 1,335
Cormaci 8,373

A&D Bid Sets 84
WHS Replace carpet Phase I of III 10,500 7/23/07 $2,000 Floors, Inc 65,844 81,900 16,056 65,844 Daily Record 21 18,950 84,794

Cormaci 8,373
A&D Bid Sets 57

AMS Re-paint all corridors 6,900 na na Darden-Globe-Reeder 40,737 40,000 -737 40,737 Daily Record 42 7,106 47,843
A & D 164

Sandoz Re-roof and RTU Replacements Phase II of II (general contract) 89,930 3,000 3,200 7/28/07 $2,000 DR Anderson 945,783 971,180 25,397 715 946,498 A & D 494
39,000 320 RTU's from Carrier 374,783

2,275

Holling Heights Re-roof Phase II of II 21,400 31,000 7/28/07 $1,000 McKinnis Roofing 244,500 305,700 61,200 244,500 A & D 171 52,571 297,071
NHS Re-roof Phase I-07 43,035 46,000 7/28/07 $1,000 McKinnis Roofing 367,000 453,000 86,000 367,000 A & D 130 89,165 456,165

KMS Exterior caulking, sealing, tuck-pointing, flashing, drip edges McGill Restoration 43,411 46,200 2,789 43,411 0 43,411
KMS Coating for all perimeter roof cap & flashings Rawson Roofing 7,295 -7,295 7,295 0 7,295
Holling Heights Exterior caulking, sealing, tuck-pointing, flashing, drip edges McGill Restoration 42,475 22,400 -20,075 42,475 0 42,475
Harvey Oaks Exterior caulking, sealing, tuck-pointing, flashing, drip edges McGill Restoration 8,485 26,400 17,915 8,485 0 8,485
Bryan Exterior caulking, sealing, tuck-pointing, flashing, drip edges McGill Restoration 19,860 38,150 18,290 19,860 0 19,860

Cottonwood Replace washfountains in all student restrooms 2,500 7/28/07 $250 Pitlor and Sons 10,782 30,000 19,218 10,782 Daily Record 8 2,534 13,316
A&D Bid Sets 26

Hitchcock Replace washfountains in all student restrooms 4,500 7/28/07 $250 Grunwald Mechanical 17,490 60,000 42,510 17,490 Daily Record 8 4,547 22,037
A&D Bid Sets 39

Ezra HVAC Improvements & chiller replacement 25,000 3,000 6680 7/28/07 $2,000 Prairie Mechanical 85,115 183,388 98,273 85,115 35,228 120,343

A & D 548
AMS HVAC Improvements Phase II of II 13,500 10,950 7/28/07 $2,000 Grunwald Mechanical 298,100 491,000 192,900 298,100 Daily Record 17

ASI (restroom signs) 356
Balcon 4,061

A & D bid sets 209
A & D bid sets 676

Mech Sales DHP's 60,000
A & D bid sets 676

CMS Abandon AHU under stage area, replace with RTU 5,800 5,720 7/28/07 $1,000 Art Push and Sons 74,450 55,000 -19,450 74,450 Daily Record 16
A & D bid sets 218

RMS Study HVAC Improvements for make-up air and exhaust 9,500 5,550 none 9,500 16,500 7,000 9,500 15,050 24,550
4,453,258 4,522,143 68,885 -295 4,452,963 545,032 1,319,630 5,772,593

Modify shot put and discus events for new NSAA sector regulations

na

Daily Record
Elkhorn West 
Construction

na

na

20,053 4,630

na

BMS HVAC Improvements 0

NHS/WHS Discus and 
Shot Put Modifications

na

MPS Capital Building Fund Projects 2007 - Control Worksheet  -  Revised 7-31-07 

19.176,290

1,700

23,019 99,30976,290na23,000

na na

4747 7/14/07 1000 Mechanical Systems 207,990 207,990

Fisher Track 8,1001,700

118,834

6,4006,400 10,000

84,200

3,600

-34,634

86,204

274,089

327,192

513,002 1,459,500

11,754

29,092

66,099

143,793Dostals Daily Record 20118,834 24,959

131,400

200,000 -7,990

55,110

 

107



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: 2006-2007 TerraNova Results

Meeting Date: August 6, 2007

Department: Planning and Evaluation

Title and Brief
Description: Aptitude and Achievement profiles of the district’s elementary and

secondary students using the TerraNova norm referenced test and
the test of cognitive skills/2.

Action Desired: Approval ___ Discussion x Information Only ____

Background: Millard students continue to score above the average of the
national norm group. Elementary students made gains on four of
six portions of the test while staying the same on one portion
(science), and decreasing on another (language). Middle school
made gains on four of six, while staying the same on one portion
(language) and decreasing on one (science). High school made
gains on five of six portions of the test and stayed the same on one
(language).

Options/Alternatives
Considered: none

Recommendations: Use immediately to determine academic progress of the district.

Strategic Plan
Reference: To meet the mission of the district.

Implications of
Adoption/Rejection: N.A.

Timeline: N.A.

Responsible
Persons: Jon Lopez, Nancy Ballard

Superintendent’s Signature: ______________________________

108



APTITUDE & 
ACHIEVEMENT PROFILES 
2006-07 

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
OMAHA, NEBRASKA 
Office of Planning, Evaluation, and Information Services 

Jon Lopez 
Executive Director 

Nancy Ballard 
Specialist 

July, 2007 

109



TevvaNova Results, 2006-07 

Elementary: Fall, 2006 

Secondary: Spring, 2007 

Background 

The version of the TerraNova that Millard Public Schools is using is called the 

"multiple assessments" form because it is made up of both open-ended (constructed response) 

items and illultiple choice items. We are also using the science and social studies subtests of the 

TerraNova and a related aptitude test, the Test of Cognitive Skills, Second Edition (TCSl2). 

Elementary schools test in the fall, so the 3'* and 4"' grade data are from the 

SepternberIOctoher, 2006 testing. The middle schools and high schools are continuing with 

spring testing, so those data are based on March, 2007 testing. Appropriate norms (fall for 

elementary and spring for secondary) are accessed for normative data reports. 

ReadingILanguage Arts 

The ReadingILanguage Arts portion of the TerruNova measures reading comprehension, 

language expression, vocabulary, and reference skills. These are integrated together, around 

"themes" that provide context and link together the different items. 

Mathenlatics 

The math subtest uses realistic topics to keep students engaged with the assessment 

content. Graphics are used extensively, as are procedures such as estimation, computation, and 

reasoning skills. 

110



Science 

The science assessment is linked to the national science standards in life sciences, 

physical sciences, Earth and space sciences, and inquiry. Items also assess relationships such as 

science-and-society and the history and nature of science. 

Social Studies 

The social studies test emphasizes the relationships of history, geography, government 

and economics. Context is provided by a variety of materials such as maps, political cartoons, 

photographs and authentic quotations. 

Test of Cognitive Skills, Second Edition 

The TCSI2 is a group-administered aptitude test designed to be predictive of school 

success. It includes measures of understanding of verbal and non-verbal concepts, memory, and 

the comprehending of relationships between ideas. 

The results are presented both at the district level and at the building level. The first 

analysis shows tlie overall districtwide performance for 31d, 4'", 6'", 7"', 9"' and 10"' grades using 

national percentiles, for the subtests and for the total score. The total score is based on reading, 

language, and math (i.e., science and social studies are represented in the total score). 

111



Elementary TerraNova Results, 2006-07 
National Percentiles (Based on Mean NCEs) 

100 .~ -. 

1 

Elementary results varied from the 68"' percentile (4"' grade, science subtest) to the 79"' 

percentile (31d grade, math subtest). 

112



Secondary TerraNova Results, 2006-07 
National Percentiles (Based on Mean NCEs) 

loo I---- 
..... ,~ -. , 

I 

Middle and high school results varied from the 65"' percentile in 9"' grade social studies 

to the 80"' percentile for 10'" grade math. 

The next set of results shows the cohort conlpariso~i of the previous year's TerruNovu 

scores with this year's results for 4"', 7'", and 10"' graders (essentially the same group of students 

in 2005-06 and 2006-07). 

113



In elementary schools, reading, language, total, and social studies all showed positive 

increases (from 3 to 6 points). Math declined by two points and science remained the same. 

The TCSl2 aptitude score decreased by 1 point. 

Comparison of Prior 3rd grade and Current 4th grade 
National Percentiles Based on Mean NCEs 

100 - .  -~ _~ . 

1 1 

114



In middle-level grades, the cohort analysis demonstrated that all scores except for 

science remained the same or were higher: reading showed the most growth with a gain of +5 

points, while math, total and social studies increased from 1 to 3 points. Language remained the 

same. The aptitude measure showed an increase of 8 points districtwide. Science scores 

declined by 6 points. 

Comparison of Prior 6th grade and Current 7th grade 
National Percentiles Based on Mean NCEs 

-~ ~ 

I 

115



In the high school grades, all achievement subtests showed improvement except for the 

language subtest which remained the same. The gains ranged from 1 point (on the reading 

subscore) to 9 points improven~ent (in social studies). The aptitude test (TCS2) remained the 

same. 

Comparison of Prior 9th Grade and Current 10th Grade 
National Percentiles Based on Mean NCEs 

The chart on the following page shows the comparison of the median national percentile 

on the TerruNova achievement test (total score - made up of Reading, Math, and Language) 

with the corresponding percentile from the TCSl2 aptitude test, for all tested grades. In the 

116



elementary grades, the achievement score is 5 to 7 points higher than the aptitude test score. In 

the middle grades, achievement is 1 point higher than TCSl2 in 6"' grade, but is 1 point lower 

than TCSl2 in the 7'" grade. In the high school grades, the achievement score is 4 to 8 points 

higher than the TCSl2. 

Comparison of TerraNova and TCSR Aptitude Scores 
National Percentiles Based on Mean NCEs 

117



The following graphs compare the total battery scores for all grades tested, for the seven 

years that we have been using the TerraNova. These results show comparisons of different 

groups of students each year (non-cohort data). 

Because this is non-cohort data, these data reflect more on the curriculu~ll and instruction 

program growth over time, rather than student growth. 

The elementary data demonstrates growth following a drop off in 2004-05 and 2005-06, 

bringing the results back to the level of two or three years ago. 

Sixth grade results are inconsistent, moving between the 74'" and the 70"' percentile over 

the past 6 years. This year 6"' grade scores decreased after three years of increasing. Seventh 

grade showed no improvement for the last 2 years, but then decreased from the 78"' to the 77"' 

in 2006-07. 

Ninth and tenth grades have been essentially flat, with ninth varying from 75 to 77 and 

tenth grade at 78 to 79. 

118



Comparisons Across Years (Non-Cohort Data) 

Grade 3 Total Battery Grade 4 Total Battery 

Grade 6 Total Battery 

~ - 

78 ~ ~ 

~ ~~ ~ 1 

Grade 9 Total Battery 
80 , - -- - .-- . . 

1 

Grade 7 Total Battery 

Grade 10 Total Battery 

119



This graph shows the districtwide SPED vs. non-SPED disaggregation on the total 

battery score. The median SPED score in the district ranged from the 32"d percentile (9'" grade) 

to the 53'd percentile (4"' grade). These scores are comparable to last year's results, when the 

SPED population scores ranged from the 30"' to the 49'" percentiles. 

Comparison of Special Education 
and Non-SPED Populations 

ONgn-S~EOrptalScore 
1 0  SPED Total Score 

120



The following chart shows the variation in percent of the population qualifying as 

Special Education by grade level (districtwide). Third through fifth grades identify the highest 

proportions of students. 

SpEd Percent by Grade 1 

Sum~narv 

The analysis of cohort groups (last year's third vs. this year's fourth grade, etc.) showed 

that elementary students demonstrated growth in reading (6 percentile points), in Language (4 

percentile points), in total score (3 percentile points), aud in social studies (3 percentile points). 

Math and science showed a decline. At the iniddle level, all content strands showed increases 

except for language, which remained the same and science which showed a decrease. Growth 

from 9"' to 10"' was positive for all areas except for reading. The effect of SPED on building 

121



scores is quite variable, ranging from a negligible impact in some schools to a 40 to 50 point 

difference (between SPED and non-SPED scores) in other buildings. 

School-Level Results 

The appendix of this document presents school-level results in two ways: (1) building 

total percentiles, by subtest by grade (this year's vs. last year's TewaNova) and (2) building 

disaggregatio~is of total scores, for SPED and non-SPED groups. 

122



Appendix: School-Level Results and SPED 

Disaggregations by Building 

123



TerraNova School-Level Results: National Percentiles of the Mean NCE 

lcrra Novo %rro Noro %rro Ncwo lrrro Novu lerrv Nc~vo 7erru Nr,vo l i r r u  Nir~,u Terra Nova I ~ r r o N o ~ ~  TerroNouo TiroNr>vo lvrroNova 
READING READING MATH MATH LANGUAGE LANGUAGE TOTAL SCORE TOTAL SCORE SCIENCE SCIENCE SOC STDY SOC STDY TCSI2 TCS12 

2005-06 2006-07 2005-06 2006-07 2005-06 2006-07 2005-06 2006-07 2005-06 2006-07 2005-06 2006-07 2005-06 2006-07 
DISTRICT 

ABBOTT 
3 
4 

ACKERMAN 

4 

BLACK ELK 

4 

BRYAN 

CA'IIIER - CORE 

4 

CODY 

4 

[Note: thc dlaganal anow represents ' 'col~on'' data ] 

15 

124



TerraNova School-Level Results: National Percentiles of the Mean NCE 

DISNEY 
3 
4 

EZRA MILLARD 
3 
4 

HARVEY OAKS 
3 
4 

HITCMCOCK 
3 
4 

Term N,>vo Terra Nrwo l i r r o  n/ouo lerru hiiivv ?i.rru Novo l i r r o  Nova Terra Nnvo lcrro Now TcrroNovu TcrroNo>,o TcirraNova irrroAroi-o 
READING READING MATH MATH LANGUAGE LANGUAGE TOTAL SCORE TOTAL SCORE SCIENCE SCIENCE SOC STDY SOC STDY TCSI2 TCSI? 

2005-06 2006-07 2005-06 2006-07 2005-06 ?006-07 2005-06 ?006-07 2005-06 200647 2W5-06 20061)l 2005-06 2006-07 

HOLLING HEIGHTS 
3 
4 

MONTCLAIR 

4 

MONTCIAIR - Tiad#linnrl 

4 

MONTCLAIR - Montessor# 
3 
4 83 77 8. 80 

NEIHARDT 
3 
4 1-1 \ 12 

NORRIS 
3 
4 I(-) 63 

NORRIS - lrndlflonal 
70 

4 ~ , , , l ~ l  " \ 7 6  

NORRIS - M o n f e s s ~ r ~  
3 81 
4 

66 
'\L 84 ~ ~ 1 ~ 1  76 

125



TerraNova School-Level Results: National Percentiles of the Mean NCE 

Tcrro Nouo l e r m  N o w  Term N o w  Tcirro Nova li.rru Novu 2r-u Terro Nova l i r r o  Novo lerru.W,,vo ?crroNovo ?lcrraNovo l i . r r aN< ,~~  
READING READING MATH MATH LANGUAGE LANGUAGE TOTAI. SCORE TOTAL SCORE SCIENCE SCIENCE SOC STDY SOC STDY 

2005-06 2006-07 2005-06 2006-07 2005-06 2006-07 TCSI2 TCS/2 2005-06 2006-07 2005-06 2006-07 200546 2006-07 2005-06 2006-07 

REEDER 
3 
4 

ROCKWELL 

4 

SANDOZ 

4 

WILLOWDALE 
75 

4 69 69 74 - 
ANDERSENMS 

BEADLE MS 
6 
7 

74 

CENTRAL MS 
6 
7 72 k 66 

KlEWlT MS 
6 
7 79 

[Note: the diagonal anoa rcprerents "coho"' dala.] 

NORTH MS 
6 

7s ---. 77 7 79 
77 78 I-- 
so ---% 79 70 75 --+ 74 

RUSSEI.1. MS 
6 
7 

126



NORTH HS 
9 
10 

SOUTH tlS 
4 
10 

WEST HS 
9 
10 

TerraNova School-Level Results: National Percentiles of the Mean NCE 

7crro NO"" 7i.rra NO,'" Terra NOUO Terra A'"F0 7crro N",P l i r r o  N<,vo Grra N o ~ o  n r r u  N o w  TerruN,,ra lirroNovo ?r.rraN<,vo TliroNorv 
READING READING MATH MATH LANGUAGE LANGUAGE TOTAI. SCORE TOTAL SCORE SCIENCE SCIENCE SOC STDY SOC STDY 

2005-06 2006-07 2005-06 2006-07 2005-06 2006-07 2005-06 2006-07 2005-06 2006-07 2005-06 2006-07 

[Nore. the diagonal arrow represents "cohon' data 1 

T C M  TCSI2 
2005-06 2006-07 

127



TerraNova 2006-07 
SPED vs. Non-SPED Disaggregations 

National Percentiles 

District 
3 
4 
6 
7 
9 
10 

Abbott 
3 
4 

Ackerman 
3 
4 

Aldrich 
3 
4 

Black Elk 
3 
A 

Bryan 
3 

Cody 
3 
A 

Cottonwood 
3 
4 

Disney 
3 
4 

Total Score 
Not SPED 

Total Score 
SPED 

"n.aU indicates there are fewer than 5 students in a SPED group 

19 

128



Total Score 
Not SPED 

Total Score 
SPED 

Ezra 
3 
A 

H a ~ e y  Oaks 
3 
4 

Hitchcock 
3 
4 

Holling Heights 
3 
4 

Montclair 
3 
4 

Morton 
3 
4 

Neihardt 
3 
4 

Norris 
3 
4 

Rockwell 
3 
4 

Sandoz 
3 
4 

" n a "  indicates there are fewer than 5 students in a SPED group 

129



Wheeler 
3 
4 

Willowdale 
3 
4 

Andersen MS 
6 
7 

Beadle MS 
6 
7 

Central MS 
6 
7 

Kiewit MS 
6 
7 

North MS 
6 
7 

Russell MS 
6 
7 

North HS 
9 
10 

South HS 
9 
10 

West HS 
9 
10 

Total Score Total Score 
Not SPED SPED 

"n.aU indicates there are fewer than 5 students in a SPED group 

130



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Staff Development Report

MEETING DATE: 6 August 2007

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Professional growth opportunities in the Fall 2007
Workshop Booklet.

ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL DISCUSSION INFORMATION ONLY X

BACKGROUND: Fall Workshop Booklet: This comprehensive booklet contains staff
development and training that has been planned by a variety of district departments since January, 2007.
Certified and classified staff receive this booklet in the annual July mailing to notify them of their specific
training. The majority of new staff were offered an additional three days of training prior to the date that
veteran staff return on August 7. Special education new staff were offered four additional training days.
New staff were paid at their per diem rate to participate in new staff orientation (August 1st – 6th). Topics
for the new staff days included but were not limited to: technology training, 6 Traits Writing/Language
Arts training, MEP curriculum information, special education procedures and time to work with their
mentors/buddies.

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: Fall Workshop Booklet: After the 2006
Fall Workshop, several feedback and review meetings were held with the MEP facilitators, Educational
Services directors, technology trainers and HR representatives to revise and refine the activities for the
2007 new teacher orientation and 2007 Fall Workshop for all staff. The format of the book continues to be
updated every year to be more user friendly for all.

We also surveyed new 2006 staff following the August 2006 new staff orientation and again during second
semester to receive feedback on whether the new staff orientation had appropriately prepared them for
teaching in MPS. In addition to the electronic Zoomerang surveys, MEP Facilitator, Dawn Marten, also
conducted three small group feedback sessions with new staff randomly selected from Reeder Elementary,
Kiewit Middle School and South High School. We were pleased with the feedback we received from new
staff on both surveys and in the small group feedback sessions. It was apparent that our new staff who had
taught in other districts prior to coming to MPS recognized and appreciated the high quality of support that
Millard provides staff.

Based on the 2006 new staff feedback, we made changes for the 2007 new staff orientation. We
centralized all of the new staff training to one building, Millard North High School. By centralizing our
location, there was less travel time for new staff. We are also hoping this centralized location provided for
a greater consistency of staff development offered in every session.

Two suggestions from 2006 new staff were that we try to differentiate the technology training and offer
more work time in their classrooms. We were able to increase the time we differentiated technology
training by offering tutorial sessions in the afternoon for any new staff who needed extra assistance. New
staff could self-select whether they needed more assistance or not. If they chose not to attend the extra
tutorial sessions, they reported back to their buildings to spend time in their classrooms (Attached to this

131



report are schedules that new teachers received on August 3).

We also continued with the change we made in 2006 by offering two mandatory training sessions for
certified staff (School House Bullying: Spotting the Signs & Sexual Harassment Awareness) during “after
school” sessions throughout the year. This allowed new certified staff to spend more time in their rooms
during fall workshop to prepare for the start of the school year. (Attached to this report is a flier that was
shared with new staff on August 2.)

RECOMMENDATIONS: Continue to support District Staff Development.

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: Strategy (Implemented 1990) – We will develop and
implement plans to ensure the highest quality of staff.

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE: Dr. Kim Saum-Mills, Michelle Baldwin, Dawn Marten

ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:

132



Questions - Contact 715-8418Questions - Contact 715-8418 1

BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Vice President

Secretary

Treasurer

Board Member

Superintendent

Board Member

PresidentBrad Burwell,

Jean Stothert,

Mike Kennedy,

Mike Pate,

Dave Anderson,

Linda Poole,

Dr. Keith Lutz,

133



Questions - Contact 715-8418Questions - Contact 715-8418 3

Colleague,

Welcome to the beginning of the school year.  Please review this
handbook carefully.

In this booklet you will find:
Information about required activities at the district level
Information about required activities at your assigned building
CPR Sessions - these require prior registration (See page 29).
Peer Coaching - these require prior registration
Building addresses
District map

We encourage you to use the At-A-Glance pages (6-7) as you build your
own Fall Workshop schedule.  Please direct any questions regarding your
specific Fall Workshop schedule to your building principal.  The Office of
Staff Development can also assist you.  Please contact us at 715-8418.

We wish you a very successful year as we strive to provide our
students with a world class education.

Respectfully,

Kim Saum-Mills, Ed.D.
Director of Staff Development and Instructional Improvement

.

.

.

.

.

.

134



Questions - Contact 715-8418Questions - Contact 715-8418

Park south of berm.

New Secretaries

Building Administrators August 1

10 Month Secretaries August 1

New Special Education Teachers

Other New Certified Staff          August 2
              (Note: Optional Session July 31)

Returning Certified Staff

Paraprofessionals

Security Personnel

Students

FIRST DAY BACK!

          August 7

   August 8

 August 13

August 10

July 31

  August 1

135



Questions - Contact 715-8418Questions - Contact 715-8418 5

At-A-Glance
(Use these blank pages to build your own schedule.)

Date LocationTime

August 1

August 2

August 3

August 1

August 2

August 3

AM

PM

AM

PM

AM

PM

July 31

July 30

AM

PM

AM

PM

July 30

July 31

Date LocationTime

At-A-Glance
(Use these blank pages to build your own schedule.)

August 8

August 10

August 9

August 13

August 8

August 9

August 10

FIRST DAY OF SCHOOL

August 7

August 7

AM

PM

AM

PM

AM

PM

AM

PM

August 6

August 6

AM

PM

136



Questions - Contact 715-8418Questions - Contact 715-8418

CLASSIFIED STAFF
TTTTTuesdauesdauesdauesdauesdayyyyy - July 31

WWWWWednesdaednesdaednesdaednesdaednesday - August y - August y - August y - August y - August 1

Van Drivers
Van Drivers Opening Meeting
7:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Don Stroh Administration Center, Rooms B & C
Bill Nattermann & Dawn Marten

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

New Secretaries
New Secretary Training IC/GroupWise/Calendar
8:00 AM - 4:00 PM
CSMI, Lab 2
Michelle Baldwin

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

WWWWWednesdaednesdaednesdaednesdaednesday - August 8y - August 8y - August 8y - August 8y - August 8

Secretaries (Professional/Technical)
Secretaries Opening Meeting
1:30 - 4:00 PM
DSAC, Rooms ABC
Dawn Marten

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

Paraeducators
Paraeducators Opening Meeting
8:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Millard South High School, Auditorium
Dawn Marten

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

CLASSIFIED STAFF

WWWWWednesdaednesdaednesdaednesdaednesday - August 8 Continy - August 8 Continy - August 8 Continy - August 8 Continy - August 8 Continueduedueduedued

TTTTThurhurhurhurhursdasdasdasdasday - August 9y - August 9y - August 9y - August 9y - August 9

New Secretaries and Mentors
New Secretary and Mentor Meeting
8:00 - 10:00 AM
CSMI, Conference Room A
Dawn Marten

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

FFFFFridaridaridaridariday - August 10y - August 10y - August 10y - August 10y - August 10

Security
Security Staff Opening Meeting
8:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Don Stroh Administration Center, Room B
Dawn Marten

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

ELI Paraeducators
ELI Department Meeting
8:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Abbott Elementary, Science Area
Beth Reitz

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

New Office & Health Paraeducators
Infinite Campus Overview
2:00 - 4:00 PM
CSMI, Lab 2
Todd Lemen

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

137



Questions - Contact 715-8418Questions - Contact 715-8418

JOIN YOUR PEERS

at

Beadle Middle School, Information Center

1:00 - 4:00 PM

July 31

Call 715-8418 to register.

PRACTICAL TIPS
FOR

BEGINNING TEACHERS

In this workshop designed for the beginning teacher,
participants will examine classroom management strategies,
develop an effective discipline plan with classroom
procedures, and script the first day of school.

MondayMondayMondayMondayMonday - July 30

CERTIFIED STAFF

TTTTTuesdauesdauesdauesdauesdayyyyy - July 31

New Administrators
New Administrator GroupWise & Calendar Training
10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
CSMI, Conference Room B
Michelle Baldwin

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

Pre-registered Peer Coaching Teams
Peer Coaching - 1st Session
4:00 - 6:00 PM
Beadle MS, Information Center
Sharon Comisar-Langdon

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

Pre-registered Secondary Math Teachers
Math Smart Boards
8:00 AM - 4:00 PM
Kiewit MS
Heather Daubert

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

New Psychologists
Technology Training
8:00 AM - 12:00 PM
CSMI, MEP Area
Chris Janovec & Michelle Baldwin

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

PK-12 New to the Profession Teachers
Practical Tips for Beginning Teachers
(Optional - See workshop description on Page 10)
1:00 - 4:00 PM
Beadle MS, Information Center
Sharon Comisar-Langdon

Who:
What:
When:

Where:
Facilitator/s

138



Questions - Contact 715-8418Questions - Contact 715-8418

WWWWWednesdaednesdaednesdaednesdaednesdayyyyy - August 1

Elementary IC Gradebook Trainers
Elementary Gradebook
8:00 AM - 4:00 PM
CSMI, Lab 1
Jacen Lefholtz & Mary Ehlers

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

Math/Science Coaches
Elementary Science & Math Coaches Meeting
8:00 AM  - 4:00 PM
Cottonwood Elementary
Tammy Gebhart & Nancy Thornblad

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

All Administrators
General Administration Meeting
8:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Don Stroh Administration Center, Rooms A, B & C
Angelo Passarelli

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

Kindergarten & Grade 1 Literacy Coaches
Kindergarten & Grade 1 Literacy Coaches Meeting
8:00 AM - 4:00 PM
Reeder Elementary
Shelley McCabe

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

New Counselors
New Counselor Technology Training
8:00 AM  - 12:00 PM
CSMI, Conference Room B
Michelle Baldwin

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

WWWWWednesdaednesdaednesdaednesdaednesdayyyyy - August 1 Continued

New Special Education Certified Staff
Special Education Procedures Training
8:00 AM  - 4:00 PM
ESU #3
Charlene Snyder

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

Core Committee
Pre K-12 Language Arts Training
8:00 AM - 4:00 PM
ESU #3
Liz Olson & Susie Wooster

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

Pre-registered Peer Coaching Teams
Peer Coaching - 1st Session
4:00 - 6:00 PM
Beadle MS, Information Center
Sharon Comisar-Langdon

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

New Psychologists
Special Education Procedures Training
1:00 - 4:00 PM
ESU #3
Charlene Snyder

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

New Administrators
New Administrator Infinite Campus Overview
1:30 - 3:30 PM
CSMI, Conference Room B
Jac Thiessen & Michelle Baldwin

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

139



Questions - Contact 715-8418Questions - Contact 715-8418

New Certified Staff
New Staff Orientation
9:15 - 11:15 AM
Millard North HS, Auditorium
Kim Saum-Mills

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

New Certified Staff
Building Time with Mentors
12:00 - 4:00 PM
Buildings
Principals & Mentors

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

TTTTThurhurhurhurhursdasdasdasdasdayyyyy - August 2

New Certified Staff, Mentors, Buddies &
Administrators
New Staff Breakfast
7:30 - 9:00 AM
Millard North HS, Mustang Center
Kim Saum-Mills

Who:

What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

Math/Science Coaches &
Elementary IC Gradebook Trainers
Facilitation Skills Meeting
8:00 AM  - 4:00 PM
Cottonwood Elementary
Tammy Gebhart & Nancy Thornblad

Who:

What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

Kindergarten & Grade 1 Literacy Coaches
Kindergarten & Grade 1 Literacy Coaches Meeting
8:00 AM - 4:00 PM
Reeder Elementary
Shelley McCabe & Susie Wooster

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

FFFFFridaridaridaridaridayyyyy - August 3

PK-12 New Special Education Certified Staff
Special Education Preparation
8:00 - 9:45 AM
Buildings
Charlene Snyder

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

PK-12 New Special Education Certified Staff
Special Education & Technology Training
10:00 AM - 4:00 PM
Millard North HS
Special Education Coordinators & Michelle Baldwin

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

PK-12 New General Education Certified Staff
Curriculum & Technology Training
7:30 AM - 4:00 PM
Millard North HS
MEP Facilitators & Michelle Baldwin

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

Elementary Math/Science Coaches & Elementary IC
Gradebook Trainers & K-1 Literacy Coaches
Fall Workshop Practices
8:00 AM - 4:00 PM
Cottonwood Elementary
Elementary MEP Facilitators

Who:

What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

New Psychologists
Special Education & Technology Training
12:30 - 4:00 PM
Millard North HS
Special Education Coordinators & Michelle Baldwin

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

140



Questions - Contact 715-8418Questions - Contact 715-8418

PK-12 New General Education &
New Special Education Certified Staff
Curriculum, Procedures, & Technology Training
7:30 AM - 4:00 PM
Millard North HS
MEP Facilitators & Michelle Baldwin

Who:

What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

Pre-registered Peer Coaching Teams
Peer Coaching - 1st Session
4:00 - 6:00 PM
Beadle MS, Information Center
Sharon Comisar-Langdon

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

MondayMondayMondayMondayMonday - August 6

K-5 New Music Teachers
Music Curriculum & Instruction Orientation
8:00 AM - 4:00 PM
Black Elk Elementary
Nancy Robson & Susie Wooster

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

K-5 New Physical Education Teachers
Physical Education Curriculum &
Instruction Orientation
8:00 AM - 4:00 PM
Montclair Elementary
Liz Smith & Rose Barta

Who:
What:

When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

You must be the change you wish to see in the world.
-- Mahatma Gandhi

Certified Staff
Building Time
1:00 - 4:00 PM
Buildings
Principals

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

TTTTTuesdauesdauesdauesdauesday - August 7y - August 7y - August 7y - August 7y - August 7

Educational Services Division
Dr. Pat Wolfe
1:30 - 3:30 PM
Don Stroh Administration Center, Rooms A & B
Kim Saum-Mills

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

Pre-registered Peer Coaching Teams
Peer Coaching-1st Session
4:00 - 6:00 PM
Beadle MS, Information Center
Sharon Comisar-Langdon

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

All Certified Staff

Welcome Back Celebration - Great Strides Begin Here

8:30 - 11:30 AM

Qwest Center

Angelo Passarelli

Who:

What:

When:

Where:

Facilitator

President, Millard Board of Education
MEA President
Superintendent, Millard Public Schools

Brad Burwell
Tony Levy
Dr. Keith Lutz

Keynote Speaker / Dr. Pat Wolfe / www.patwolfe.com

Qwest Center parking is $6.00.  If you would prefer to ride a
bus that leaves from Millard South HS at 8:00 AM, please RSVP
to Susan Rhodes at 715-8221 or srhodes@mpsomaha.org
by August 3.

141



Questions - Contact 715-8418Questions - Contact 715-8418

K-1 Literacy & Grades 2-5 Gradebook Teachers
from Bryan, Cody, Disney & Norris
K-1 Literacy & Grades 2-5 Gradebook
8:00 - 11:00 AM
Bryan Elementary
K-1 Literacy Trainers &
Elementary IC Gradebook Trainers

Who:

What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

K-5 Math & Science Teachers from
Ackerman, Black Elk, Morton & Willowdale
K-5 Math/Science Meeting
8:00 - 11:00 AM
Black Elk Elementary
Math/Science Coaches

Who:

What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

WWWWWednesdaednesdaednesdaednesdaednesday - August 8y - August 8y - August 8y - August 8y - August 8

K-1 Literacy & Grade 2-5 Gradebook Teachers
from Cather, Cottonwood, Ezra & Hitchcock
K-1 Literacy & Grades 2-5 Gradebook
8:00 - 11:00 AM
Cottonwood Elementary
K-1 Literacy Trainers &
Elementary IC Gradebook Trainers

Who:

What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

K-5 Math & Science Teachers from
Abbott, Aldrich, Harvey Oaks & Montclair
K-5 Math/Science Meeting
8:00 - 11:00 AM
Abbott Elementary
Math/Science Coaches

Who:

What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

Information/Tech Specialists
Information Technology Department Meeting
8:00 AM - 12:00 PM
CSMI, Conference Room B
Donna Helvering

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

PK-12 Special Education Staff & School Psychologists
Special Education Department Meeting
8:00 - 11:30 AM
Millard West HS, Auditorium
Charlene Snyder

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

WWWWWednesdaednesdaednesdaednesdaednesday - August 8 y - August 8 y - August 8 y - August 8 y - August 8 ContinContinContinContinContinueduedueduedued

PK-12 PE Teachers
Physical Education Department Meeting
8:00 - 11:30 AM
Millard South HS, Main Gym
Rose Barta

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

K-5 Core Teachers
Core Staff Development
8:00 AM - 4:00 PM
Cather Elementary
Paula Peal

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

PK-5 Montessori Teachers
Montessori Staff Development
8:00 AM - 4:00 PM
Montclair Elementary
Kara Hutton

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

142



Questions - Contact 715-8418Questions - Contact 715-8418 1720

6-12 FCS & 6-12 Health Teachers
Religious Diversity
8:00 AM - 3:30 PM
Jewish Community Center, 333 So. 132 St.
Barb Waller

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

9-12 IT Teachers
9-12 IT Department Meeting Like Course Groups
8:00 - 11:30 AM
Millard South HS, IT Area/Labs
Rose Barta

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

WWWWWednesdaednesdaednesdaednesdaednesday - August 8 y - August 8 y - August 8 y - August 8 y - August 8 ContinContinContinContinContinueduedueduedued

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

6-8 IT Teachers
6-8 IT PLC
8:00 - 11:30 AM
Beadle MS, IT Lab
Rose Barta & Scott Vansurksum

Elementary Vocal Music Teachers
Elementary Vocal Music Meeting
8:00 AM - 11:30 AM
Black Elk Elementary

Elementary Vocal Music Teachers
Elementary Vocal Music Meeting
1:00 - 4:00 PM
CSMI, Lab 1

Nancy Robson & Susie Wooster

Who:
What:
When:
Where:

Who:
What:
When:
Where:

Facilitator/s

6-12 World Language Teachers
World Language Department Meeting
8:00 -11:30 AM
Millard North HS, Mustang Center
Clara Hoover

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

WWWWWednesdaednesdaednesdaednesdaednesday - August 8 y - August 8 y - August 8 y - August 8 y - August 8 ContinContinContinContinContinueduedueduedued

6-8 Art Teachers
Middle Level Art PLC
9:30 - 11:30 AM
Kiewit MS, Room 502
Candra Guenther & Susan Pierson

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

K-12 Art Teachers
K-12 Art Department Meeting
1:00 - 3:00 PM
Kiewit Middle School, Room 502
Candra Guenther

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

K-5 Math & Science Teachers from
Cather, Cottonwood, Ezra & Hitchcock
K-5 Math & Science Meeting
1:00 - 4:00 PM
Cottonwood Elementary
Math/Science Coaches

Who:

What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

K-5 Math & Science Teachers from
Bryan, Cody, Disney & Norris
K-5 Math & Science Meeting
1:00 - 4:00 PM
Bryan Elementary
Math/Science Coaches

Who:

What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

143



Questions - Contact 715-8418Questions - Contact 715-8418 19

6-8 Science Teachers
6-8 Science Department Meeting
1:00 - 4:00 PM
Millard North HS, Mustang Center
Clara Hoover

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

WWWWWednesdaednesdaednesdaednesdaednesday - August 8 y - August 8 y - August 8 y - August 8 y - August 8 ContinContinContinContinContinueduedueduedued

K-1 Literacy & Grade 2-5 Gradebook Teachers from
Reagan, Reeder, Rohwer & Wheeler
K-1 Literacy & Grades 2-5 Gradebook
1:00 - 4:00 PM
Reeder Elementary
K-1 Literacy Coaches & Student
Elementary IC Gradebook Trainers

Who:

What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

K-1 Literacy & Grade 2-5 Gradebook Teachers from
Holling Heights, Neihardt, Rockwell & Sandoz
K-1 Literacy & Grades 2-5 Gradebook
1:00 - 4:00 PM
Neihardt Elementary
K-1 Literacy Coaches &
Elementary IC Gradebook Trainers

Who:

What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

9-12 Business, 6-8 Computer Applications,
6-8 Computer Integrators, 9-12 Technology
Mini-Magnet Teachers
Business/Technology Connections Meeting
1:00 - 4:00 PM
Millard North HS, Room 1651
Barb Waller

Who:

What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

PK - 5 Counselors
PK - 5 Counselors PLC Meeting
10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Black Elk Elementary, Media Center
Barb Waller

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

6-12 Social Studies Teachers
6-12 On-Line Training & 6-12 Like Course Groups
1:00 - 4:30 PM
Millard South HS, Information Center
Rose Barta

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

WWWWWednesdaednesdaednesdaednesdaednesday - August 8 y - August 8 y - August 8 y - August 8 y - August 8 ContinContinContinContinContinueduedueduedued

Pre-registered Peer Coaching Teams
Peer Coaching-1st Session
4:00 - 6:00 PM
Beadle MS, Information Center
Sharon Comisar-Langdon

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

6-7 Math & Pre-Algebra Teachers
Grades 6-8 Math Textbook Training
1:00 - 4:30 PM
Millard West HS, Auditorium
Heather Daubert

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

Computer Science Teachers
9-12 Computer Science Department Meeting
1:00 - 4:30 PM
Millard West HS, Room 204
Heather Daubert

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

9-12 English Teachers
Socratic Seminar
1:00 - 4:00 PM
Don Stroh Administration Center, Rooms A, B & C
Liz Olson

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

144



Questions - Contact 715-8418Questions - Contact 715-8418

6-8 Reading Teachers
6-8 Reading Department Meeting
8:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Millard South HS, Lecture Hall
Liz Olson

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

K-1 Literacy & Grade 2-5 Gradebook Teachers from
Abbott, Aldrich, Harvey Oaks, & Montclair
K-1 Literacy & Grades 2-5 Gradebook
8:00 - 11:00 AM
Abbott Elementary
K-1 Literacy Coaches &
Elementary IC Gradebook Trainers

Who:

What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

K-1 Literacy & Grade 2-5 Gradebook Teachers from
Ackerman, Black Elk, Morton & Willowdale
K-1 Literacy & Grades 2-5 Gradebook
8:00 - 11:00 AM
Black Elk Elementary
K-1 Literacy Coaches &
Elementary IC Gradebook Trainers

Who:

What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

TTTTThurhurhurhurhursdasdasdasdasday - August 9y - August 9y - August 9y - August 9y - August 9

Psychologists, Counselors & Nurses
Pupil Services Department Meeting
8:00 - 11:30 AM
Don Stroh Administration Center, Rooms A, B & C
Kraig Lofquist

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

TTTTThurhurhurhurhursdasdasdasdasday - August 9 y - August 9 y - August 9 y - August 9 y - August 9 ContinContinContinContinContinueduedueduedued

K-5 Math/Science Teachers from
Holling Heights, Neihardt, Rockwell & Sandoz
K-5 Math & Science Meeting
8:00 - 11:00 AM
Neihardt Elementary
Math/Science Coaches

Who:

What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

K-5 Math/Science Teachers from
Reagan, Reeder, Rohwer & Wheeler
K-5 Math & Science Meeting
8:00 - 11:00 AM
Reeder Elementary
Math/Science Coaches

Who:

What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

4-12 Band/Orchestra Teachers
Band/Orchestra Department Meeting & 6-8 Instrumental PLC
8:00 AM - 12:00 PM
CSMI, Lab 1
Rose Barta, Rex Barker & Deb Jenkins

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

6-12 Vocal Music Teachers
Secondary Vocal Music Department Meeting &
6-8 Vocal Music PLC
8:00 AM - 12:00 PM
CSMI, Conference Room B
Rose Barta, Cindy Nabity, & Monica Cox

Who:
What:

When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

6-8 Health PLC Teachers
6-8 Health PLC Meeting
8:00 - 10:00 AM
North MS, Room M4-2
Barb Waller & Jeannene Rossitto

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

145



Questions - Contact 715-8418Questions - Contact 715-8418

TTTTThurhurhurhurhursdasdasdasdasday - August 9y - August 9y - August 9y - August 9y - August 9 Contin Contin Contin Contin Continueduedueduedued

6-8 FCS PLC Teachers
6-8 FCS PLC
8:00 - 10:00 AM
Beadle MS, Room B104
Barb Waller & Diane Araujo

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

6-8 Computer Applications PLC Teachers
6-8 Computer Applications PLC Meeting
8:00 - 10:00 AM
North MS, Computer Lab
Barb Waller & Steve Hanks

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

6-8 Computer Integrators PLC Teachers
6-8 Computer Integrators PLC Meeting
8:00 - 10:00 AM
Central MS, Computer Lab
Barb Waller & Ann Gapinski

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

6-8 P.E. PLC Teachers
6-8 P.E. PLC
8:00 - 10:00 AM
Andersen MS, Information Center
Rose Barta & Diane Mynster

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

6-8 German PLC Teachers
6-8 German PLC
8:00 - 10:00 AM
North MS, Room M4-1
Clara Hoover & Wendy Brennan

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

6-8 French PLC Teachers
6-8 French PLC
8:00 - 10:00 AM
Andersen MS, Room 402
Clara Hoover & Joan Rogert

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

Algebra 1 Teachers
Algebra 1 Textbook Training
8:00 - 11:30 AM
Millard West HS, Information Center
Heather Daubert

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

9-12 Science Teachers
9-12 Science Department Meeting
8:00 - 11:30 AM
Millard North HS, Mustang Center
Clara Hoover

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

ELL Teachers
ELL Department Meeting
8:00 - 11:30 AM
Millard South HS, Room 243
Jennifer Reid

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

TTTTThurhurhurhurhursdasdasdasdasday - August 9y - August 9y - August 9y - August 9y - August 9 Contin Contin Contin Contin Continueduedueduedued

ELI Teachers & Paraeducators
ELI Department Meeting
8:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Abbott Elementary, Science Area
Beth Reitz

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

9-12 Math Teachers (not teaching Algebra 1)
9-12 Math Technology Training
8:00 - 11:30 AM
Millard West HS, Auditorium
Heather Daubert

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

146



Questions - Contact 715-8418Questions - Contact 715-8418

All Staff
Building Time
8:00 AM - 4:00 PM
Buildings
Principals

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

FFFFFridaridaridaridariday - August 10y - August 10y - August 10y - August 10y - August 10

Pre-registered Secondary Math Teachers
Math Smart Boards
8:00 AM - 4:00 PM
CSMI, Conference Room B
Heather Daubert

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

Title 1 Preschool Teachers & Paraeducators
Title 1 Preschool Meeting
8:00 AM - 4:00 PM (August 13)
Sandoz Elementary
Shelley McCabe

Who:
What:
When:
Where:
Facilitator/s

Teachers of Hearing Impaired Students
with Auditory Trainers
Auditory Trainer Applications and Uses
8:30 - 10:00 AM OR 1:30 - 3:00 PM
Appropriate teachers MUST attend one session
Hitchcock Elementary
Dale Robinson

Who:

What:
When:

Where:
Facilitator/s

Monday - August 13Monday - August 13Monday - August 13Monday - August 13Monday - August 13

All classes will be held at the National Safety Council – 11620 M Street.  Fall
Workshop CPR participants must register with the Office of Pupil Services.
Should you have questions regarding your registration status, please contact
Jan Kruger at  895-8300.

Certified Staff / Secretaries
August  1 - CPR/AED 8:00-11:30
August  1 - First Aid 12:30-4:00
August  2 - CPR/AED 8:00-11:30
August  3 - CPR/AED 8:00-11:30
August  6 - CPR/AED 12:30-4:00

Elementary Certified Staff & Secretaries
August 2 -  CPR/AED & Child/Infant CPR 12:30-4:00
August 6 -  CPR/AED & Child/Infant CPR 8:00-11:30

Certified Staff (Saturdays)
August 11 - CPR/AED 8:00-11:30
August 18 - First Aid 8:00-11:30

Van Drivers
August 7 -  CPR/AED & First Aid 8:00-4:00

Paraeducators
August 8 - CPR/AED 12:30-4:00
August 9 - CPR/AED 8:00-11:30
August 9 - CPR/AED & Child/Infant CPR 12:30-4:00
August 10 - First Aid 8:00-11:30
August 10 - CPR/AED 12:30-4:00

Security Staff
August 10 - CPR/AED 12:30-4:00

CPR / FCPR / FCPR / FCPR / FCPR / Fiririririrst Aid Scst Aid Scst Aid Scst Aid Scst Aid Schedulehedulehedulehedulehedule 147



Questions - Contact 715-8418Questions - Contact 715-8418

Cody Elementary
3320 S. 127 St., Omaha, NE  68144
Phone: 715-1320

Cottonwood Elementary
615 Piedmont Dr., Omaha, NE  68154
Phone:  715-1390

Disney Elementary
5717 S. 112 St., Omaha, NE  68137
Phone:  715-2350

Ezra Millard Elementary
14111 Blondo St., Omaha, NE 68164
Phone:  715-2955

Harvey Oaks Elementary
15228 Shirley St., Omaha, NE  68144
Phone:  715-1386

Hitchcock Elementary
5809 S. 104 St.,  Omaha, NE  68127
Phone:  715-2255

Abbott Elementary
1313 N. 156 St., Omaha, NE  68154
Phone:  715-2900

Ackerman Elementary
5110 S. 156 St., Omaha, NE  68135
Phone:  715-8420

Aldrich Elementary
506 N. 162 St., Omaha, NE  68118
Phone:  715-2020

Black Elk Elementary
6708 S. 161 Ave., Omaha, NE  68135
Phone:  715-6200

Bryan Elementary
5010 S. 144 St., Omaha, NE  68137
Phone:  715-8325

Cather Elementary
3030 S. 139 Plz., Omaha, NE  68144
Phone:  715-1315

SCHOOLS

Neihardt Elementary
15130 Drexel St., Omaha, NE  68137
Phone:  715-8360

Norris Elementary
12424 Weir St., Omaha, NE  68137
Phone:  715-8340

Reagan Elementary
4440 So. 198 Ave., Omaha, NE  68135
Phone:  715-7100

Reeder Elementary
19202 Chandler St., Gretna, NE 68028
 Phone:  715-6420

Holling Heights Elementary
6565 S. 136 St., Omaha, NE  68137
Phone:  715-8330

Montclair Elementary
2405 S. 138 St., Omaha, NE 68144
Phone:  715-1295

Morton Elementary
1805 S. 160 St., Omaha, NE  68130
Phone:  715-1290

Wheeler Elementary
6707 S. 178 St., Omaha, NE  68137
Phone:  715-6250

Willowdale Elementary
16901 “P” St., Omaha, NE  68137
Phone:  715-8280

Rohwer Elementary
17701 “F” St., Omaha, NE  68137
Phone:  715-6225

Rockwell Elementary
6370 S. 140 Ave., Omaha, NE  68137
 Phone:  715-8246

Elementary

Sandoz Elementary
5959 Oak Hills Dr., Omaha, NE  68137
Phone:  :715-8345

Andersen Middle School
15404 Adams St., Omaha, NE  68137
Phone:  715-8440

Beadle Middle School
18201 Jefferson St., Omaha, NE  68135
Phone:  715-6100

Central Middle School
12801 “L” St., Omaha, NE  68137
Phone:  715-8225

Kiewit Middle School
15650 Howard St., Omaha, NE  68118
Phone:  715-1470

North Middle School
2828 S. 139 Plz., Omaha, NE  68144
Phone:  715-1280

Russell Middle School
5304 S. 172 St., Omaha, NE  68135
Phone:  715-8500

Millard North High School
1010 S. 144 St.,  Omaha, Ne  68154
Phone:  715-1365

Millard South High School
14905 “Q” St., Omaha, NE  68137
Phone:  715-8268

Millard West High School
5710 S. 176 Ave., Omaha, NE  68135
Phone:  715-6000

Millard Learning Center
13270 Millard Ave., Omaha, NE  68137
Phone:  715-8468

Middle School Alternative Program
12820 “N” St., Omaha, NE  68137
Phone:  715-6178

Secondary
SCHOOLS

Don Stroh Administration Center
5606 S. 147 St., Omaha, NE  68137

Phone:  715-8200

Support Service Center
Maintenance, Food Service, Media, Warehouse

13906 “F” St., Omaha, NE  68137
Phone:  715-1220

Central Middle School Annex
Transportation,

Young Adult Program
12820 “N’ St., Omaha, NE   68137

YAP:  715-6330
Transportation:  715-8474

148



Questions - Contact 715-8418Questions - Contact 715-8418

District Map
Millard Public Schools

CSMI

CSMI
12808 “I” Street

Omaha, NE  68137 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 At the intersection of 132nd and L Streets, travel NORTH on 132nd Street to the stop light at I 
Street; behind the commercial area 

 Turn EAST (or right) onto I Street. 
 Continue for .1 mile and veer left to the Stop sign. 
 At the Stop sign, turn EAST (or right) for .2 miles 
 Watch for the 20 West Parking Lot sign. 
 At 20 West Parking Lot, turn NORTH (or left) in to parking lot. Ample parking is available 

in this lot. 
 

Entrance doors for the Millard Public School 
offices are located on the WEST side of the 
glassed-window building. Doors will be open 
from 7:00 am until dismissal of staff 
development classes in the evening. 

 

At the intersection of 132nd and L Streets, travel NORTH on 132nd
Street to the stop light at I Street; behind the commercial area.
Turn EAST (right) onto I Street.
Continue for .1 mile and veer left to the stop sign.
At the stop sign, turn EAST (or right) for .2 miles
Watch for the 20 West Parking Lot sign.
At 20 West Park Lot, turn NORTH (left) into parking lot.  Ample
parking is available in this lot.  Park south of berm.
Follow the sidewalk just behind the Millard Public Schools sign OR
follow the sidewalk around the curved glass windows.
The MPS entrance is just east of the curved glass windows.

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

149



Elementary Schedules: Friday, August 3, 2007

Elementary- Friday, August 3, 2007
Location:
Millard North High
School

All Elementary General Ed Teachers

Times Activities

7:45-8:00
Check-In

(pick up your folder and schedule)

Laptop/Email/Intranet Training

8:00-10:30

Room
2624

Ackerman/
Reagan

Room
2636

Abbott,
Aldrich,
Black
Elk,

Bryan

Room
2631

Cather,
Cody,

Cottonwood,
Disney,

Ezra

Room
2635

Harvey,
Hitchcock,

Holling,
Montclair,
Morton,
Neihardt

Room
2639

Norris,
Reeder,

Rockwell,
Rohwer,
Sandoz,
Wheeler,

Willowdale

Room
2642

Overflow

Room
2638

New
Teachers-
2006-07
Long-
Term
Subs

Infinite Campus Navigation & Attendance Training

10:40-11:10

Room
2624

Reagan/
Ackerman

Room
2636

Abbott,
Aldrich,
Black
Elk,

Bryan

Room
2631

Cather,
Cody,

Cottonwood,
Disney,

Ezra

Room
2635

Harvey,
Hitchcock,

Holling,
Montclair,
Morton,
Neihardt

Room
2639

Norris,
Reeder,

Rockwell,
Rohwer,
Sandoz,
Wheeler,

Willowdale

Room
2642

Overflow

Room
2638

New
Teachers-
2006-07
Long-
Term
Subs

Meet with Elementary MEP Facilitators
11:15-11:45 All Elementary Staff- Lecture Hall East

(1st floor- connected to the auditorium)

11:45-12:30
Lunch –

in the Mustang Center

Tech Assistance OR Building Time—
If you need additional training or want some Tech Q&A, you may take advantage

of our training staff’s expertise in an informal atmosphere.
If you feel comfortable with today’s training, you may return to your building to

work in your classroom.12:30-4:00
Room
2641

Laptop/GroupWise/Intranet
Assistance

Your Building

Non-structured Work Time (other building
staff may not be available)

150



Elementary Schedules: Monday, August 6, 2007

Elementary- Monday, August 6, 2007
Location:
Millard North High
School All Elementary General Ed Teachers

Times Activities

7:45-8:00 Check-In

8:00-9:30
Cafeteria

All K-5
Teachers

Room 2611
All Preschool

Teachers

Elementary Curriculum Sessions

9:30-11:30

Room
2611

Preschool

Room
2612

1st & 2nd Grades

Room
2613

Kindergarten

Room
2614

5th Grade

Room
2615

3rd & 4th

Grades

11:30-12:15
Lunch –

in the Mustang Center

Elementary Curriculum Sessions

12:15-2:00

Room
2612

3rd & 4th

Grades

Room
2613

Preschool &
Kindergarten

Room
2614

1st & 2nd

Grades

Room
2615

5th

Grade

Elementary Curriculum Sessions

2:10-4:00

Room
2612

5th

Grade

Room
2613

Preschool &
Kindergarten

Room
2614

3rd & 4th

Grades

Room
2615

1st & 2nd

Grades

151



Secondary Schedules: Friday, August 3, 2007

Secondary- Friday, August 3, 2007
Location:
Millard North High
School All Secondary General Ed Teachers

Times Activities

7:45-8:00
Check-In

(pick up your folder and schedule)

AWA Training

8:00-11:30

Room 2608

Middle School
Language Arts teachers

Room 2605

High School
Language Arts/English

teachers

Room 2641

All Non-Language Arts
teachers

11:30-12:15 Lunch –
in the Mustang Center

Laptop/Email/Intranet Training

12:15-3:00

Room
2632

New Art
teachers

Room
2624

New
Millard
North

teachers

Room
2636

New
Millard
South

teachers

Room
2631

New
Millard
West

teachers

Room
2635

New
Andersen

and
North
Middle

teachers

Room
2639

New
Central

and
Kiewit

teachers

Room
2642

New
Beadle
and

Russell
teachers

Room
2638

New
Teachers-
2006-07
Long-
Term
Subs

Tech Assistance OR Building Time—
If you need additional training or want some Tech Q&A, you may take
advantage of our training staff’s expertise in an informal atmosphere.
If you feel comfortable with today’s training, you may return to your

building to work in your classroom.

3:00-4:00

Room
2635

Laptop
Assistance

Room
2636

GroupWise/Email
Assistance

Room
2639

Intranet
Assistance

Your Building

Non-structured
Work Time

(other building
staff may not be

available)

152



Secondary Schedules: Monday, August 6, 2007

Secondary – Monday, August 6, 2007
Location:
Millard North High
School All Secondary General Ed Teachers

Times Activities

7:45-8:00 Check-In

Infinite Campus Navigation/Attendance/Gradebook Training

8:00-10:00

Room
2624

New
Millard
North

teachers

Room
2636

New Millard
South

teachers

Room
2631

New Millard
West

teachers

Room
2635

New
Andersen

and
North
Middle

teachers

Room
2639

New
Central and

Kiewit
teachers

Room
2642

New Beadle
and Russell

teachers

10:00-10:15 Break

Meet with Secondary MEP Facilitators

10:15-12:15

Room
2624

Phys. Ed,
Music,
Social

Studies,
ELL

Room
2636

English,
Reading

Room
2631

FCS,
Health,

Business/
Computer

App

Room
2635

Science,
World

Languages

Room
2639

Art

Room
2642

Math,
Computer
Science

12:15-1:00 Lunch –
in the Mustang Center

Gradebook Assistance OR Building Time--
Additional assistance with the Gradebook trainers is available. If you
comfortable with today’s training, you may return to your building to

work in your classroom.

1:00-4:00

Room
2635

High School
Gradebook
Assistance

Room
2636

Middle School
Gradebook
Assistance

Room
2639

Middle School
Gradebook
Assistance

Your Building

Non-structured
Work Time

(other building
staff may not be

available)

153



Secondary Schedules: Monday, August 6, 2007 154



Special Education Schedules: Friday, August 3, 2007

Special Education- Friday, August 3, 2007

Special Education Staff

Times Activities

8:00-9:45
Non-structured Work Time in

Your Building/Classroom

9:45-10:00
Check-In at Millard North High School

(pick up your folder and schedule)

Special Education Procedures

10:00-
11:15

Room
2609

ECSE &
ECSE SLP

Room
2618

K-5
Resource,

K-5
Multicat

Room
2620

K-5 BD,
6-8 BD

Room
2623

6-12
Resource

Room
2634

6-12
MC/MH

Room
2652

K-12 SLP

Specialized Training/Procedures
Infinite Campus

Navigation/Attendance
Special Ed Procedures

11:15-
11:45

Room
2618

ECSE, K-5 Resource,
K-5 Multicat, K-5 BD,

K-5 MH

Room
2620

6-8 BD

Room
2623

6-12
Resource

Room
2634

6-12
MC/MH

Room
2652

K-12
SLP

11:45-
12:30

Lunch –
in the Mustang Center

Infinite Campus Special Ed Component Training

12:30-4:00

Room
2605

6-12 Resource,
K-12 BD

Room
2608

K-12 SLP

Room
2609

K-5 Resource,
K-5 Multicat

Room
2634

ECSE,
K-12 MH,

Psychologists

155



Special Education Schedules: Monday, August 6, 2007

Special Education – Monday, August 6, 2007
Groups Times Activities

ALL 7:45-
8:00 Check-In at Millard North High School

ECSE &
ECSE SLP

8:00-
4:00

Creative Curriculum- Room 2605
(lunch 11:30-12:15 in the Mustang Center)

8:00-
9:30

Elementary Curriculum Sessions (with General Ed)
Cafeteria

9:30-
11:30

Room
2612

1st & 2nd

Language Arts

Room
2613

Kindergarten
Schedules/
Routines

Room
2614

5th

Curriculum
Guide/Math

Room
2615

3rd & 4th

Manage/
Science

11:30-
12:15 Lunch in the Mustang Center

12:15-
2:00

Room
2612

3rd & 4th

Language Arts

Room
2613

Preschool &
Kindergarten

Literacy

Room
2614

1st & 2nd

Curriculum
Guide/Math

Room
2615

5th

Manage/Science

K-5
Resource,

K-5
Multicat,
K-5 BD

2:10-
4:00

Room
2612

5th

Language Arts

Room
2613

Preschool &
Kindergarten

Literacy

Room
2614

3rd & 4th

Curriculum
Guide/Math

Room
2615

1st & 2nd

Manage/Science

Infinite Campus Navigation/Attendance/Gradebook Training

8:00-
10:00

Room
2624

New
Millard
North

teachers

Room
2636

New
Millard
South

teachers

Room
2631

New
Millard
West

teachers

Room
2635

New
Andersen

and
Kiewit

teachers

Room
2639

New
Central and

North
Middle

teachers

Room
2642

New Beadle
and Russell

teachers

Meet with Secondary MEP Facilitators

6-8 BD,
6-12

Resource

10:15-
12:15

Room
2624

Phys. Ed,
Music,
Social

Studies

Room
2636

English,
Reading

Room
2631

FCS,
Health,

Business/
Computer

App

Room
2635

Science,
World

Languages

Room
2639

Art

Room
2642

Math,
Computer
Science

156



Special Education Schedules: Monday, August 6, 2007
12:15-
1:00 Lunch in the Mustang Center

1:00-
2:45

AWA Training-Room 2641

Gradebook Assistance OR Building Time--
Additional assistance with the Gradebook trainers is available. If you

comfortable with today’s training, you may return to your building to work in
your classroom.

6-8 BD,
6-12

Resource
(cont.) 2:45-

4:00
Room
2635

High School
Gradebook
Assistance

Room
2636

Middle School
Gradebook
Assistance

Room
2639

Middle School
Gradebook
Assistance

Your Building

Non-structured
Work Time

(building staff may not
be available)

8:00-
10:00 Infinite Campus Navigation/Alternate Gradebook- Room 26086-12

MC/MH,
K-5 MH 10:00-

4:00
Alternate Curriculum – Room 2608

(lunch 11:30-12:15 in the Mustang Center)

8:00-
11:30

SLP Topics- Room 2609

11:30-
12:15

Lunch in the Mustang Center

12:15-
2:00

AWA Training
Room 2612

Tech Assistance OR Building Time--
Additional assistance with the technology trainers is available. If you

comfortable with your technology training, you may return to your building to
work in your classroom.

K-5 SLP

2:00-
4:00 Room 2631

Technology Assistance
Your Building

(other building staff may not be
available)

8:00-
11:45

SLP Topics- Room 2609

11:45-
1:00

Lunch in the Mustang Center

1:00-
2:45

AWA Training
Room 2641

Tech Assistance OR Building Time--
Additional assistance with the technology trainers is available. If you

comfortable with your technology training, you may return to your building to
work in your classroom.

6-12 SLP

2:45-
4:00 Room 2631

Technology Assistance
Your Building

(other building staff may not be
available)

157



Millard Public Schools New Hires

All new certified hires need to register through Millard’s on-line registration system, Better &
Better, for one session of each of the following two required workshops.

1. School House Bullying: Spotting the Signs
In this short one-hour workshop, we will review the signs of bullying and discuss appropriate
ways educators should intervene.

Offered: Tuesday, September 25 / 4:00-5:00PM at DSAC – Rooms A, B & C
Tuesday, November 27 / 4:00-5:00PM at DSAC – Rooms A, B & C
Thursday, March 20 / 4:00-5:00PM at DSAC – Rooms A, B & C

2. Sexual Harassment Awareness
Sexual harassment’s power to wreck the lives and fortunes of you, your coworkers, and your
organization makes it an ongoing cause of concern. This program helps you clearly define sexual
harassment and provides you with clear examples of behaviors that have been deemed
inappropriate by the courts, as well tested techniques for responding to and confronting
harassers. The program also outlines the latest trends in sexual harassment law and tells where
to turn for additional advice, support, and resources.

Offered: Tuesday, September 11 / 4:00-5:00PM at DSAC – Rooms A, B, & C
Tuesday, November 6 / 4:00-5:00PM at DSAC – Rooms A, B, & C
Tuesday, January 29 / 4:00-5:00PM at DSAC – Rooms A, B, & C
Thursday, March 27 / 4:00-5:00PM at DSAC – Rooms A, B, & C

Better & Better - MPS On-line Registration
1. From the intranet, go to MPS Web Page, www.mpsomaha.org.
2. Click on Educational Services from the menu on the left.
3. Click on Staff Development.
4. Click on Links in the main information area.
5. Click on Staff.
6. Click on Online Staff Development Registration.
7. Enter User Name. (Your User Name is your GroupWise login name.)
8. Enter password. (Your password is your Employee ID #. Your GroupWise password will not work unless it is the same as

your employee ID #. You can get your Employee ID # from your building secretary.)
9. Click login.
10. On the left, under Professional Growth in the lower frame, Click on Professional Growth.
11. On the right, under Courses, Click on Offerings for the workshop you wish to attend.
12. Click on Register for the session you wish to attend. (Session date is listed next to session title.)
1. Click on Confirm in the upper right corner.
13. Click on Print to print registration confirmation.

158


	Board Packet August 6, 2007
	Agenda
	Administrative Memorandum
	E.1. Board Minutes July 9, 2007
	Financials
	G.1. Approval of Policy 3614 - Support Services - Construction - Planning - Special Projects
	Policy 3614
	H.1. Approval of Rule 3614.1 - Support Services - Construction - Planning - Special Projects
	Rule 3614.1
	H.2. Approval of Rule 6330.1 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Grading Guidelines for Second - Twelfth Grade
	Rule 6330.1
	H.3. Approval of Rule 6330.2 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Grading Guidelines for Kindergarten - Second Grade
	Rule 6330.2
	H.4. Personnel Actions:  Amendment to Continuing Contract(s), Resignation(s), and New Hire(s)
	Amendment to Continuing Contracts
	Resignations
	New Hires
	I.1. Construction Report
	I.2. Summer Projects Report
	I.3. Terra Nova Results
	I.4. Fall Workshop Schedule



